


http://www.colfax-ca.gov/






CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA 

Audited Financial Statements and Supplemental Information 

June 30, 2018 

Table of Contents 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT .................................................................................................... 1 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ............................................................................... 3 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
Statement of Net Position ......................................................................................................................... 12 
Statement of Activities ............................................................................................................................. 13 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
Governmental Funds: 

Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds ................................................................................................... 14 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 

Government-wide Statement of Net Position ...................................................................................... 15 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

– Governmental Funds ........................................................................................................................ 16 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, 

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances to the 
Government-wide Statement of Activities .......................................................................................... 17 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
– Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis) – General Fund .................................................................... 18 

Proprietary Funds: 
Statement of Net Position – Proprietary Fund – Sewer Fund ................................................................ 19 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – 

Proprietary Fund – Sewer Fund .......................................................................................................... 20 
Statement of Cash Flows – Proprietary Fund – Sewer Fund ................................................................. 21 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements ................................................................................................ 22 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability and 

Schedule of Contributions – Miscellaneous Plan (Unaudited) ........................................................... 44 

COMBINING STATEMENTS AND INDIVIDUAL FUND  
 STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 

Non-Major Governmental Funds: 
Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Governmental Funds ............................................................... 45 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

Fund Balances – Nonmajor Governmental Funds .............................................................................. 47 

OTHER REPORTS 
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial 

Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit 
of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards .............................................................................................................................. 49 

 

3 of 72
Item 2A





550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210 
Sacramento, California 95825 

Telephone: (916) 564-8727 
FAX: (916) 564-8728 

1 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORôS REPORT 

To the City Council 
Colfax, California 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Colfax, 
California as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the Cityôs basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditorôs judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entityôs preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entityôs 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes 
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof, and the respective budgetary comparison 
for the General Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

Item 2A



To the City Council 
City of Colfax, California 

2 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the managementôs 
discussion and analysis and the Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability and 
Schedule of Contributions be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with managementôs responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Cityôs basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial 
statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements.  The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the 
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial 
statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

 Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 8, 
2018 on our consideration of the Cityôs internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulation, contracts, grant agreements and other matters.  
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Cityôs internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

 

December 8, 2018 
 

Item 2A





 

4 

agent (fiduciary) for the benefit of individuals and entities external to this governmental 
unit. 
 
Reporting the City as a Whole 
 
Our analysis of the City as a whole begins on page 12.  One of the most important 
questions asked about the Cityôs finances is, “Is the City as a whole better off or worse 
off as a result of the year’s activities?”  The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way 
that helps answer this question.  These statements include all assets and liabilities, using 
the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-
sector business entities.  All of the current yearôs revenues and expenses are taken into 
account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
 
These two statements report the Cityôs net position and related changes.  You can think of 
the Cityôs net position ï the difference between assets and liabilities ï as one way to 
measure the Cityôs financial health, or financial position.  Over time, increases or 
decreases in the Cityôs net position are one indicator of whether its financial health is 
improving or deteriorating.  To reach a conclusion on this issue, you may need to 
consider other matters of a non-financial nature, such as: 
 

 the condition of the Cityôs infrastructure (streets and roadways, storm 
drainage improvements, sewer system, city hall), or 

 the economic vitality of the core business districts, or 
 the adequacy of emergency response times of  police and fire personnel, 
 

in order to properly assess the overall health of the City. 
 
In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the City into 
two (2) kinds of activities: 
 

1. Governmental activities:  most of the Cityôs basic services are reported here, 
including the operations of the sheriff, fire, building inspection, public works 
and general administration.  Taxes (primarily property and sales), licenses, 
permits, state and federal grants, and franchise payments finance most of these 
activities. 

2. Business-type activities:  the City charges fees to customers to cover most of 
the cost of certain services and programs it provides.  The Cityôs wastewater 
treatment operations are reported here. 

 
Reporting the City’s Most Significant Funds 
 
Our analysis of the Cityôs major funds begins on page 14.  The fund financial statements 
provide detailed information about the most significant funds ï not the City as a whole.  
Some funds are required to be established by State law (Gas Tax and Law Enforcement 

8 of 72
Item 2A







 

7 

 
Business-Type Activities 
 
Business-type activities increased the City of Colfaxôs net position by $84,754 for the 
fiscal year.  Detailed revenues and expenditures are reported in Table 2 below.   
 
 

 
 
 
 

Table 2
City of Colfax, Change in Net Position

(in Thousands)

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

Revenues:
Program revenues:
   Charges for services 234$         153$         1,941$      1,848$      2,175$      2,001$      
   Operating grants and     
     contributions 189           171           -                -                189           171           
   Capital grants and     
     contributions 509           438           -                -                509           438           
General revenues:         
   Sales taxes 1,371        1,103        -                -                1,371        1,103        
   Property taxes 346           332           -                -                346           332           
   Other taxes and fees 433           337           -                -                433           337           
   Earnings on investments 32             19             31             18             63             37             
   Other 76             57             -                -                76             57             

   Total revenues 3,190        2,610        1,972        1,866        5,162        4,476        

Expenses:
   General government 679           503           -                -                679           503           
   Public Safety 824           759           -                -                824           759           
   Public works 491           430           -                -                491           430           
   Engineering 83             87             -                -                83             87             
   Culture and recreation 128           82             -                -                128           82             
   Community development 68             83             -                -                68             83             
   Interest on long term debt 34             -                84             -                118           -                
   Sewer -                -                1,803        1,765        1,803        1,765        
   Garbage -                -                -                -                -                -                

      Total expenses 2,307        1,944        1,887        1,765        4,194        3,709        
 
Change in net position 883           666           85             101           968           767           

Net position, July 1 7,484        6,818        12,106      12,005      19,590      18,823      
 

Net position, June 30 8,367$      7,484$      12,191$    12,106$    20,558$    19,590$    

Total
Governmental
Activities

Business
Activities

Item 2A











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                     

 
(This page intentionally left blank.) 

16 of 72
Item 2A



 

 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Item 2A









Total Governmental Fund Balances 2,753,217$       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because: 

Pension contributions subsequent to the valuation measurement date and other items
will reduce the pension liability in the future and are reported as deferred outflows
of resources on the statement of net position. 74,801

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet. 5,945,715

Certain receivables are not available to pay current period expenditures
and therefore are deferred in the governmental funds 107,599

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet.
Compensated absences (13,240)             
Postclosure landfill liability (449,873)           
Net pension liability (48,481)             

Employee pension differences to be recognized in the future as pension expense are
reported as deferred inflows of resources on the statement of net position. (2,458)               

Net Position of Governmental Activities 8,367,280$       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

CITY OF COLFAX

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2018

15

21 of 72
Item 2A



Capital Nonmajor Total
General Projects Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds

REVENUES:
Taxes 1,814,933$                      61,684$         1,876,617$      
Licenses, fees and permits 67,106          79,841$      486                147,433           
Intergovernmental revenues 163,322        343,269      390,073         896,664           
Charges for services 240,289                           240,289           
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 2,595                                                     2,595               
Use of money and property 83,977          (1,597)        5,918             88,298             
Other revenue 6,323                                                     6,323               
Total revenues 2,378,545     421,513      458,161         3,258,219        

EXPENDITURES:
General government 679,995                           1,365             681,360           
Public safety 629,548                           181,149         810,697           
Public works 179,866                           233,905         413,771           
Engineering services 81,088                             81,088             
Cultural and recreation 115,785                                                 115,785           
Debt Service:                         
Principal 244,344                           244,344           
Interest 33,509          -                 33,509             
Capital outlay                      388,438      284,206         672,644           
Total expenditures 1,964,135     388,438      700,625         3,053,198        

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 414,410        33,075        (242,464)        205,021           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Proceeds from sale of assets 13,275          13,275             
Transfers in 16,518          58,020        158,911         233,449           
Transfers out (130,389)       (5,205)        (97,855)          (233,449)          
Total other financing sources (uses) (100,596)       52,815        61,056           13,275             

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses 313,814        85,890        (181,408)        218,296           

Fund balance - beginning of year 2,050,023     (126,035)    610,933         2,534,921        

Fund balance - end of year 2,363,837$   (40,145)$    429,525$       2,753,217$      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

CITY OF COLFAX

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Major Funds

16

Item 2A





STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) - GENERAL FUND

Actual Amounts Variance with
(Budgetary Final Budget
Basis) Positive/

Original Final (See Note A) (Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes 1,391,689$    1,482,600$    1,814,933$    332,333$       
Licenses, fees and permits 59,500           59,500           67,106           7,606             
Intergovernmental 134,100         153,000         163,322         10,322           
Charges for services 105,250         124,600         240,289         115,689         
Fines and forfeitures 2,500             2,500             2,595             95                  
Use of money and property 59,300           65,300           83,977           18,677           
Other revenue 500                1,000             6,323             5,323             
Total revenues 1,752,839      1,888,500      2,378,545      490,045         

Expenditures:
Current:
General government and administration 522,154         573,956         679,995         (106,039)        
Public safety 671,580         685,200         629,548         55,652           
Public works 196,324         197,045         179,866         17,179           
Engineering services 26,250           26,250           81,088           (54,838)          
Culture and recreation 91,684           99,324           115,785         (16,461)          
Debt Service:
Principal 150,000         150,000         244,344         (94,344)          

Capital outlay 55,000           85,500                                 85,500           
Total expenditures 1,712,992      1,817,275      1,964,135      (146,860)        

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 39,847           71,225           414,410         343,185         

Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from sale of assets 13,275           13,275           
Transfers in 6,000             6,000             16,518           10,518           
Transfers out (281,244)        (281,244)        (130,389)        150,855         
Total other financing uses (275,244)        (275,244)        (100,596)        174,648         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses (235,397)        (204,019)        313,814         517,833         

Fund balances - beginning of year 2,050,023      2,050,023      2,050,023                            

Fund balances - end of year 1,814,626$    1,846,004$    2,363,837$    517,833$       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Budgeted Amounts

CITY OF COLFAX

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

18

Item 2A





Operating revenues:
Service charges 1,853,294$     
Miscellaneous 87,550            
Total operating revenues 1,940,844       

Operating expenses:
Personnel services 543,857          
Operation and maintenance 617,885          
Depreciation 641,600          
Total operating expenses 1,803,342       

Income from operations 137,502          

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Interest income 31,205            
Interest expense (83,953)           
Total nonoperating revenues (52,748)           

Change in net position 84,754            

Net position, beginning of year 12,106,338     

Net position, end of year 12,191,092$   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

CITY OF COLFAX

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND - SEWER FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

20

Item 2A

















CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2018 

26 

NOTE A ï SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
assetsô lives are not included in the current yearôs additions to governmental or business-type capital 
assets.  Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Buildings and improvements 10 to 50 years
Sewer facility improvements and design costs 20 to 40 years
Safety equipment 5 to 10 years
Vehicles and heavy equipment 5 to 15 years
Furniture and other equipment 5 to 7 years  

It is the policy of the City to capitalize all land, building, improvements, equipment, and eventually 
infrastructure assets, except assets costing less than $5,000.  Interest incurred during the construction 
phase of capital assets of business-type activities is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset 
constructed, net of interest earned on the invested proceeds over the same period.  Costs of assets sold or 
retired and the resulting gain or loss is included in the operating statement of the related proprietary fund.  
In governmental funds, the sale of general capital assets is included in the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances as proceeds from sale.  The proceeds reported in the 
governmental fund are eliminated and the gain or loss on sale is reported in the government-wide 
presentation. 

Compensated Absences:  It is the Cityôs policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused 
vacation.  Vacation credits must be used during the next succeeding year.  Vacation is accrued when 
incurred in the government-wide presentation and in the proprietary funds and reported as a fund liability.  
Amounts that are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources, for example, as 
a result of employee resignations or retirements that are currently payable, are reported as expenditures 
and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it.  Amounts not expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources represent a reconciling item between the fund and government-
wide presentation.  No expenditure is reported in the governmental fund financial statements for these 
amounts. 

Unused vacation is paid to employees upon termination after one year of service.  The maximum accrual 
for all employees for vacation is one times the employeesô annual vacation leave credits.  There is no 
limit as to the accrual of sick leave.  Sick leave is not payable upon termination, but may be converted to 
service credits under the Cityôs defined benefit pension plan. 

Long-term Obligations:  Long-term debt of governmental funds are reported at face value in the 
government-wide financial statements and represent a reconciling item between the fund and government-
wide presentation.  Certain other governmental fund obligations not expected to be financed with current 
available financial resources are also reported in the government-wide financial statements and represent 
a reconciling item between the fund and government-wide presentation.  Long-term debt and other 
obligations financed by proprietary funds are reported as liabilities in the appropriate funds.

For governmental fund types, proceeds from borrowing are reported as another financing source net of the 
applicable premium or discount.  Issuance costs, even if withheld from the actual net proceeds received, 
are reported as debt service expenditures. 

34 of 72
Item 2A







CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2018 

29 

NOTE A ï SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Deficit Fund Equity:  The Cityôs Capital Projects Fund had a fund deficit at June 30, 2018, because a 
portion of the receivables were not collected within the Cityôs availability period.  This deficit will be 
eliminated when this receivable is collected. 

New Pronouncements:  In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement 
Obligations.  This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement 
obligations (AROs).  This Statement requires that recognition occur when the liability is both incurred 
and reasonably estimable. The determination of when the liability is incurred should be based on the 
occurrence of external laws, regulations, contracts, or court judgments, together with the occurrence of an 
internal event that obligates a government to perform asset retirement activities.  The requirements of this 
Statement are effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2018. 

In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities.  This Statement establishes 
criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments. The focus of the criteria 
generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the 
beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify fiduciary 
component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities.   This Statement 
describes four fiduciary funds that should be reported, if applicable: (1) pension (and other employee 
benefit) trust funds, (2) investment trust funds, (3) private-purpose trust funds, and (4) custodial funds.  
The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. 

The City is currently analyzing the impact of the required implementation of these new statements. 

NOTE B ï CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

The City follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds.  Cash represents cash on hand, 
demand deposits in the bank and amounts invested in the State of California Local Agency Investment 
Fund (LAIF).  Cash and investments at June 30, 2018 are classified in the accompanying financial 
statements as follows: 

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

Cash and cash equivalents 2,526,277$    1,555,477$    4,081,754$    
Restricted cash 569,039         569,039         

2,526,277$    2,124,516$    4,650,793$    
 

As of June 30, 2018, the Cityôs cash and investments consisted of the following: 

Cash on hand 300$             
Deposits in financial institutions 185,713        
Investments
California Local Agency Investment Fund 4,464,780     

Total cash and investments 4,650,793$   
 

Item 2A



CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2018 

30 

NOTE B ï CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investment policy:  California statutes authorize cities to invest idle or surplus funds in a variety of credit 
instruments as provided for in the California Government Code, Section 53600, Chapter 4 - Financial 
Affairs.  The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the California 
Government Code (or the City's investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, 
credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. 

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
Maturity Of Portfolio In One Issuer

U.S. Treasury obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency securities 5 years None None
Local agency bonds None None 10%
Mortgage-back securities None 20% None
Bankers acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
High grade commercial paper 270 days 40% 10%
Negotiable certificates of deposit None None None
LAIF N/A None None
Medium term corporate notes 5 years 30% 5%
Repurchase Agreements 365 days 20% None
Money market fund None None None  

The City complied with the provisions of California Government Code pertaining to the types of 
investments held, institutions in which deposits were made and security requirements.  The City will 
continue to monitor compliance with applicable statutes pertaining to public deposits and investments. 

Interest Rate Risk:  Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect 
the fair value of an investment.  Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the 
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates.  The Cityôs investment in LAIF has an 
average maturity of 193 days. 

Credit Risk:  Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issue of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to 
the holder of the investment.  This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized 
statistical rating organization.  The Cityôs only investment is in LAIF, which is not rated. 

Custodial Credit Risk:  Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a 
depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to 
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.  The California Government 
Code and the Cityôs investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the 
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits:  The 
California Governmental Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local 
governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated 
under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit).  The market value of the pledged securities 
in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies.  
California law also allows financial institutions to secure public agency deposits by pledging first trust 
deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.  At June 30, 2018, the 
carrying amount of the Cityôs deposits was $185,713 and the balance in financial institutions was 
$281,218.  Of the balance in financial institutions, $250,000 was covered by federal depository insurance 
 

38 of 72
Item 2A



CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2018 

31 

NOTE B ï CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

and $31,218 was covered by the pledging financial institution with assets held in a common pool for the 
City and other governmental agencies. 

Investment in LAIF:  LAIF is stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.  The LAIF is a 
special fund of the California State Treasury through which local governments may pool investments.  
The total fair value amount invested by all public agencies in LAIF is $88,798,232,977 managed by the 
State Treasurer.  Of that amount, 2.67% is invested in structured notes and asset-backed securities.  The 
Local Investment Advisory Board (Board) has oversight responsibility for LAIF.  The Board consists of 
five members as designated by State Statute.  The fair value of the Cityôs investment in this pool is 
reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Cityôs pro-rata share of the 
fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that 
portfolio).  The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, 
which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. 

NOTE C ï INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Interfund balances at June 30 2018 were as follows: 

Due from 
Other Funds
General

Due to Other Funds Fund

Capital Projects Fund 123,469$      
Fire Capital Projects Fund 16,712          

140,181$       

The due to/from balance was to provide resources to the Capital Projects and Fire Capital Projects Funds 
to pay project expenditures until receivables are collected. 

Transfers during the year ended June 30, 2018 were as follows: 

Nonmajor
Governmental

Capital Transportation
Transfers out General Projects and Road Total

Major Governmental Funds:
General 2,221$          128,168$      130,389$      
Capital projects 5,205$          5,205            
Nonmajor Governmental Funds:
   CDBG 11,313          2,099            13,412          
   Gas Tax 10,095          30,743          40,838          
Mitigation 43,605          43,605          

16,518$        58,020$        158,911$      233,449$      

Transfers In

 

Transfers are used to move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the 
fund that statute or budget requires to expend them. 

39 of 72
Item 2A





CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2018 

33 

NOTE D ï CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Business-type capital assets activities for the year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows:  

Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2017 Additions Retirements Transfers June 30, 2018

Capital assets,
  not being depreciated:
Land 134,700$       134,700$       
Construction in progress 755                184,732$    185,487         

Total capital assets, 
not being depreciated 135,455         184,732                                            320,187         

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 24,342,595    24,342,595    
Vehicles 15,958           (1,199)$      14,759           
Machinery and equipment 659,058         56,512        (32,099)      683,471         

Total capital assets,
being depreciated 25,017,611    56,512        (33,298)                         25,040,825    

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (5,867,830)    (590,670)    (6,458,500)    
Vehicles (4,656)           (2,512)        1,200          (5,968)           
Machinery and equipment (470,509)       (48,418)      32,098        (486,829)       
Total accumulated depreciation (6,342,995)    (641,600)    33,298                           (6,951,297)    

Capital assets being
depreciated, net 18,674,616    (585,088)                                          18,089,528    

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 18,810,071$  (400,356)$  -$               -$               18,409,715$  

 

Depreciation expense for business-type capital assets was charged to functions as follows: 

         Sewer 641,600$    

                    Total business-type activities depreciation expense 641,600$    
 

Item 2A



CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2018 

34 

NOTE E ï LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows: 

Balance Balance Due Within
June 30, 2017 Additions Payments June 30, 2018 One Year

Governmental Activities:
Note payable 244,344$       (244,344)$     -$                  
Postclosure landfill costs 465,177         (15,304)         449,873         
Compensated absences 17,494           (4,254)           13,240           6,620$           
Pension liability 35,869           12,612$       48,481           
Governmental activities
long-term liabilities 762,884$       12,612$       (263,902)$     511,594$       6,620$           

Business-Type Activities:
State loan - restructured 8,630,391$    (352,670)$     8,277,721$    356,197$       
Legal settlement 2009 61,599           (35,997)         25,602           25,602           

Total bonds, loans,
settlements payable 8,293,352      (388,667)       8,303,323      381,799         

Compensated absences 25,017           (3,662)           21,355           10,677           
Pension liability 34,188           14,371$       48,559           

Business-type activities
long-term liabilities 8,352,557$    14,371$       (392,329)$     8,373,237$    392,476$       

 

Long-term debt of the Cityôs governmental activities consists of the following as of June 30, 2018: 

Note Payable:  On February 10, 2016, the City entered into an agreement with the Gard Family Living 
Trust to purchase two land parcels from Winner Chevrolet.  The agreement provides that the City lease 
the property to the seller for one dollar per year for a tern of 50 years, and that the seller upgrade the 
existing property.  The City and seller believe that the upgrades to the property will provide additional 
sales tax for the City.  The City will pay 50% of the increase in sales tax over the base year sales amount 
in semi-annual payments over a period of 10 years with two 5-year extensions, or until paid in full, 
whichever is earlier.  The note was paid off during the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Postclosure landfill cost:  State and Federal laws and regulations require the City to perform certain 
maintenance and monitoring functions on its landfill for 30 years after closure.  The City has recorded a 
liability for landfill closure in the General Fund in accordance with GASB 18, Accounting for Municipal 
Solid Waste Landfill Closure and Postclosure Costs.  The City hired a private consultant to perform an 
analysis to determine estimated total cost of the landfill closure, postclosure care costs, total capacity and 
remaining life.  The Cityôs landfill closure liability, based on landfill capacity used to date, is recorded 
based on the information provided by the consultantôs analysis.  The consultantôs analysis is an estimate 
only and is subject to change due to inflation or deflation, technology, or applicable laws and regulations.  
The City is currently estimating that 100% of the landfill is used and there is no remaining life.  As of 
June 30, 2018, the remaining closure and postclosure maintenance costs to be recognized over the next 23 
years is $449,873. 

Item 2A











CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2018 

39 

NOTE G ï PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

The Cityôs net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net 
pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2016, and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2015 rolled 
forward to June 30, 2016 using standard update procedures. The Cityôs proportion of the net pension 
liability was based on a projection of the Cityôs long-term share of contributions to the pension plans 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. The Cityôs 
proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Plan as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 was as follows: 

Miscellaneous
Plan

Proportion - June 30, 2017 0.00202%
Proportion - June 30, 2018 0.00246%
Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.00044%  

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the City recognized a pension expense of $57,150.  At June 30, 2018, 
the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the Plan 
combined from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date 44,554$      
Change in assumptions 25,664        (1,957)$       
Net differences between projected and actual earnings
on plan investments 5,804          
Difference between actual and allocated contributions 33,811        
Difference between expected and actual experience 207             (2,963)         
Adjustment due to differences in proportions 39,682        

Total 149,722$    (4,920)$       
 

The $44,554 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 
2017. Other amounts reported as net deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized 
as pension expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ended
June 30

2019 41,491$       
2020 38,070         
2021 24,133         
2022 (3,446)          

100,248$     
 

47 of 72
Item 2A









CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2018 

43 

NOTE I ï COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued) 

The City is party to various claims, legal actions and complaints that arise in the normal operation of 
business.  Management and the Cityôs legal counsel believe that there are no material loss contingencies 
that would have a material adverse impact on the financial position of the City. 

In May 2018, the City entered into an agreement with the County of Placer for fire protection services 
through the Countyôs contract with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (Cal Fire) 
from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021 the services provided by Cal Fire include training for the Cityôs 
volunteer firefighters, contracted Cal Fire/Placer County Fire Battalion Chief, and fire protection planning 
services.  For services provided, the City is required to pay the County of Placer $25,000 per year or 
$75,000 over the course of the three-year contract. 

In May 2018, the City entered into an agreement with the County of Placer for animal control and care 
services through the Countyôs Health and Human Services Department from July 1, 2018 through June 
30, 2021, the services provided by the Health and Human Services Department include providing care to 
stray and unwanted animals, the removal of dead stray domestic and wild animals from public property 
and streets, the care and custody of stray impounded and unwanted animals and for the adoption of 
homeless animals to house and care for, and offer animals for adoption at the Placer Animal Services 
Center operated by the County.  The City will pay the County of Placer $86,729 for services rendered 
over the course of the contract. 

In April 2018, the City entered into a purchase agreement for Parcel # 006-066-028 in the amount of 
$45,000.  The City intends to make future permanent improvements to the property once the City owns 
the land. The purchase is pending due to a property title issue. 

NOTE J ï JOINT VENTURE 

The City participates in a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement with the County of Placer establishing the 
Sierra Valley Energy Authority (the Authority).  This agreement was amended in February 2017 to 
include the unincorporated areas of Placer County and five cities in Placer County.  The name was 
changed to Pioneer Community Energy (Pioneer) on July 17, 2017.  Pioneer was established to provide 
assistance with the development, financing and implementation of public and private sector energy and 
resource development and conservation programs.  The City has not had a financial activity related to the 
Authority during the year ended June 30, 2018. 
 

Item 2A





 

 

COMPLIANCE REPORT 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

53 of 72
Item 2A



June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2018 2017 2016 2015

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.00246% 0.00202% 0.00169% 0.00231%
Proportionate share of the net pension liability 97,040$       70,057$       46,274$       57,010$       
Covered payroll - measurement period 595,177$     456,524$     367,481$     353,250$     
Proportionate share of the net pension liability as a
percentage of covered payroll 16.30% 15.35% 12.59% 16.14%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability  84.22% 83.56% 78.40% 79.82%

Notes to Schedule:

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2018 2017 2016 2015

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) 44,554$       48,319$       33,408$       30,589$       
Contributions in relation to the actuarially 
determined contributions (44,554)        (48,319)        (33,408)        (30,589)        
Contribution deficiency (excess) -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

Covered  payroll - fiscal year 615,095$     595,177$     456,524$     367,481$     
Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 7.24% 8.12% 7.32% 8.32%

Valuation date: June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014 June 30, 2013 June 30, 2012

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Amortization method

Remaining amortization period
Asset valuation method
Inflation
Salary increases
Investment rate of return

Retirement age

2.75%
3.0%, average, including inflation of 2.75%

7.50%, net of pension plan investment expense, including 
inflation

50 to 63 years

Omitted years:  The year ended June 30, 2015 was the first year of implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, the information prior to 
this date were not presented.

CITY OF COLFAX

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Change in Benefit Terms: The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which
occurred after June 30, 2013 as they have minimal cost impact. This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two
Years Additional Service Credit (a.k.a. Golden Handshakes).  

Changes in assumptions:  The discount rate was changed from 7.50% in 2015 to 7.65% in 2016 and to 7.15% in 2018.

Omitted years: GASB Statement No. 68 was implemented during the year ended June 30, 2015. No information was available prior to
this date.

Entry age normal
Level percentage of payroll, closed

15 years
5-year smoothed market

44

54 of 72
Item 2A











Total
Nonmajor

Mitigation Beverage Oil Fire Governmental
Funds Recycling Grant Capital Funds

                                                                            61,684$        
                                                                            486               
                                                         121,403$    390,073        

2,333$        238$           38$             200             5,918            
2,333          238             38               121,603      458,161        

1,365                                                          1,365            
16,902                                              24,831        181,149        

                                                         233,905        
                                                         213,731      284,206        

18,267                                              238,562      700,625        

(15,934)       238             38               (116,959)     (242,464)       

                                                                            158,911        
(43,605)                                                                (97,855)         

(43,605)                                                                61,056          

(59,539)       238             38               (116,959)     (181,408)       

196,711      17,961        3,551          148,125 610,933        

137,172$    18,199$      3,589$        31,166$      429,525$      

                                                                                                 

     Special Revenue

48



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                     

 
(This page intentionally left blank.) 

60 of 72













To the City Council 
Page 2 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal 
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the 
nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures.  Material misstatements may result from (1) errors, 
(2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the 
entity.  We noted no material weaknesses in internal controls as a result of our audit. 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies.  The significant 
accounting policies used by the City are described in Note A to the financial statements.  No new accounting 
policies were adopted and the application of existing policies were not changed during the year.  The 
application of existing policies was not changed during the year.  We noted no transaction entered into by 
the City during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.  All significant 
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statement prepared by management and are based 
on managementôs knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future 
events.  Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial 
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from 
those expected.  The most sensitive estimates affecting the Cityôs financial statements were determining 
the depreciable lives and methods used for capital assets, allowance for doubtful accounts and the accrual 
of the unfunded pension liability.  We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the 
estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.  
The accrual for the unfunded pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation performed by 
CalPERS. 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users.  The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was the following: 

Information on the Cityôs pension plans including the Cityôs share of the unfunded pension liability, 
is shown in Note G.  The Cityôs share of the unfunded pension liability at June 30, 2017, the most 
recent measurement date, was $97,040, which is reflected as a liability in the Cityôs financial 
statements as of June 30, 2018. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.  

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of 
management.  We noted one audit adjustment to record unexpended developer deposits as deposits instead 
of revenue. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or 
the auditorôs report.  We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our 
audit. 

66 of 72





550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210 
Sacramento, California 95825 

Telephone: (916) 564-8727 
FAX: (916) 564-8728 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 

City Council 
City of Colfax 
Colfax, California 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Colfax (the 
City) for the year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, we considered the Cityôs internal control over financial reporting (internal 
control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cityôs 
internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cityôs internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entityôs 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such deficiencies have been identified.  We 
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

All prior year comments have been adequately addressed. 

The following item noted in our current year audit warrants consideration. 

Risk Assessment Process:  The last time the Audit/Financial Reporting Risk Assessment committee 
met was April of 2015. The formal risk assessment process to identify risks within the City that could 
result in fraud or material misstatement of the financial statements, and then implementation of internal 
controls to mitigate those identified risks was last addressed at this meeting.  We recommend a process 
be developed whereby the annual budget process be expanded to include a discussion of any risk areas 
for fraud or material misstatement.  In addition, the City should include an item on the staff meeting 
agenda at least annually to discuss any areas where employees feel there is a risk of fraud occurring. 

Development Deposits:  The City needs to ensure that as part of the year-end closing process, deposits 
received for development activities are recorded in the deposit liability account until such time as the 
City incurs expenditures to offset these revenues. 









APPENDIX A 
 

CITY OF COLFAX 
APPROPRIATION LIMIT CALCULATION 

Year Ended June 30, 2018 

 

APPROPRIATION LIMIT
ADOPTED BY CITY:

Recorded in Final 2017/2018 Budget 2,236,900$    

APPROPRIATION LIMIT
COMPUTATION PER REVIEW:

2016/2017 Appropriation Limit 2,119,984$   

Cost of living factor:
Change in California per capita income 1.0369         

Population Adjustment Factor:
Population change in County of Placer 1.0176         

Auditor computed limitation 2,236,900      

Variance 0$                

 











City of Colfax 5 

City Council Minutes December 12, 2018 
 

There was no public comment 
Mayor Stockwin closed the hearing at 9:00PM 
 

On a motion by Councilmember Harvey, and a second by Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza, Council 
approved the item as recommended. 
Ayes:  Douglass, Harvey, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

6B. Sewer Collection System and Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvement Planning 
Grant ɀ Engineering Studies Agreement with Wood Rodgers 
Staff Presentation:  Wes Heathcock, City Manager  
Recommendation:  Discuss and consider adopting Resolution 78-2018 authorizing the City 
Manager to enter into an agreement with Wood Rodgers for the Engineering Studies 
component of the Planning Grant for Sewer Collection System and Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Improvements in an amount not to exceed $242,650 contingent upon approval of the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board grant funding. 
 

City Manager Heathcock reminded Council they approved application of a grant for planning 4 
projects:  Pump Station 3 Force Main Repair, Installation of Solar Power at the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant, Algae Control at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and Sewer Collection System 
Improvements.  The planning grant application has been through initial approval stages and staff 
is optimistic the grant will be approved.  Contingent upon that approval, staff is requesting Council 
approve a contract with Wood Rodgers for engineering studies, design and construction 
management of the 4 projects.  Jim Fletter of Wood Rodgers has worked on City projects in the 
past and his knowledge should expedite the planning process. 
Council agreed the project list is appropriate for improving the Wastewater Treatment Plant and 
Sewer System.  They commended staff for discovering and following through on grants which will 
reduce City costs for infrastructure and maintenance of the Wastewater Treatment Plant by $6.5 
million. 
There was no public comment. 

 

On a motion by Councilmember Harvey, and a second by Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza, Council 
approved Resolution 78-2018. 
Ayes:  Douglass, Harvey, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

6C. Sewer Collection System and Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvement Planning 
Grant ɀ Inflow and Infiltration Flow Meters 
Staff Presentation:  Chris Clardy, Community Services Director  
Recommendation:  Discuss and consider adopting Resolution 79-2018 authorizing the 
City Manager to enter into an agreement with Smart Cover Systems for lease and purchase 
of SmartFLOE meters in an amount not to exceed $38,162 contingent upon approval of the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board grant funding. 

Community Services Director Clardy explained staff received two quotes for flow meters which 
would be used in the engineering studies performed by Wood Rodgers to develop plans as part of 
the planning grant.  The request is for lease of 12 meters during the study and purchase of 4 meters 
to be used for long-term monitoring.  These meters are very high tech and easy to install. 
Council asked several questions for clarification of the extent of the study. 
Joe Fatula suggested it might be better to have more meters and monitor all manholes in the City. 
Rita Dolphin asked questions regarding radiation from the meters.  She will meet with staff to talk 
about where the meters will be installed. 
 
 

5 of 7



City of Colfax 6 

City Council Minutes December 12, 2018 
 

On a motion by Councilmember Harvey, and a second by Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza, Council 
approved Resolution 79-2018. 
Ayes:  Douglass, Harvey, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

6D. Results of November 6, 2018 Election 
Staff Presentation:  Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 
Recommendation:  Discuss and consider adopting Resolution 80-2018 declaring the 
results of the General Municipal Election held on November 6, 2018. 

City Clerk Cassidy read the results of the election to Council, including the election of Joe Fatula, 
Sean Lomen and Trinity Burruss for 4-year terms and the election of Marnie Mendoza for a 2-year 
term.  In addition, the tax measure on commercial cannabis passed. 
There was no comment from Council or the public. 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza and a second by Councilmember Douglass, Council 
approved Resolution 80-2018. 
Ayes:  Douglass, Harvey, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

6E. Oath of Office and Seating of New Council Members 
Staff Presentation:  Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 
Recommendation:  Recognition of Retiring Mayor and Councilmember and Oath of Office 
of newly elected Councilmember for the term beginning December 12, 2018 through the 
first City Council meeting after the Certification of the November 2020 election and Oath of 
Office for the newly elected council members for the term beginning December 12, 2018 
through the first City Council meeting after the Certification of the November 2022 
election. 

City Clerk Cassidy gave the oath of office to Marnie Mendoza for a 2-year term and Joe Fatula, Sean 
Lomen and Trinity Burrus for a 4-year term.  Each signed the Certificate of Election followed by 
attestation by City Clerk Cassidy.  The new Council took seats at the dais.  
 

6F. Rotation of City Council Officer:  Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem 
Staff Presentation:  Alfred a. Cabral, City Attorney 
Recommendation:  By Separate Motions, Select Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem 

City Attorney Cabral stated the first order of business is to select a new mayor.  Councilmember 
Mendoza opened the discussion to the Council.  Councilmember Burruss nominated 
Councilmember Fatula as mayor. 
Councilmember Fatula was selected as Mayor by the following vote of Council 
Ayes:  Burruss, Lomen 
Abstain:  Douglass, Fatula, Mendoza 
 

Councilmember Fatula was handed the gavel as the mayor for the upcoming year. 
 

Mayor Fatula stated he would like to change the name of Mayor Pro Tem to Vice Mayor.  City 
Attorney Cabral informed him this could be done as a noticed item on an upcoming agenda, but 
not at this meeting.  Mayor Fatula asked that this item be placed on an upcoming agenda. 
 

Mayor Fatula nominated Councilmember Burruss to serve as Mayor Pro Tem. 
Councilmember Lomen nominated Councilmember Mendoza. 
Councilmember Mendoza was unanimously selected as Mayor Pro Tem. 
Votes for Councilmember Mendoza as Mayor Pro Tem:  Burruss, Douglass, Fatula, Lomen, 
Mendoza. 
 











 

Resolution 01-2019 Roundabout Bid and Specifications Approval Page 1 

 

City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution Ο 01-2019 
 

APPROVING THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE S. AUBURN ST. AND 
I-80 ROUNDABOUT PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
ADVERTISE FOR CONSTRUCTION BIDS, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$3,550,639, CONTINGENT UPON CALTRANS APPROVAL AND ISSUANCE OF 
FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION FUNDING AUTHORIZATION  

(E76 FORM). 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Colfax has determined that the South Auburn Street and 
Interstate 80 Roundabout Project (Project) is feasible and will provide necessary 
operational improvements and superior cost benefits over a signalized intersection; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City must follow the processes set forth by the Federal Highway 

Administration (FHWA) and its administering agency, Caltrans Office of Local Assistance to 
secure Federal funding which requires the City provide a certification package that shows all 
right-of-way and utility conflicts are cleared, and submit a Request for Authorization (RFA); 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Omni-Means, a GHD Company, completed plans, specifications and 

engineering (PS&E), prepared the design documents and right-of-way package; and 
 
WHEREAS, Coastland Engineering is preparing the Request for Authorization (RFA); 

and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Colfax has submitted a package to Caltrans for compliance 

review and approval; and 
 
WHEREAS, Caltrans Office of Local Assistance is required to review and approve; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Staff request authorization to bid the project now in order to expedite 

the completion of the project. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Colfax approves 

the plans and specifications and authorizes the City Manager to advertise the S. Auburn St. and 
I-80 Roundabout project for constructions bids in an amount not to exceed $3,550,639, contingent 
upon Caltrans approval and issuance of form E76. 

 
 
 

4 of 294





AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENDALE Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD St

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANYON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANYON CREEK Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL St

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANYON Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CONSTRUCTION  PM 33.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Begin Work PM 32.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE AND LOCATION MAP  TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS KEY MAP AND LINE INDEX PROJECT CONTROL AND MONUMENTATION LAYOUTS PROFILE AND SUPERELEVATION DIAGRAMS CONSTRUCTION DETAILS TEMPORARY WATER POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN CONTOUR GRADING DRAINAGE PLANS, PROFILES, DETAILS, AND QUANTITIES UTILITY PLANS, DETAILS AND QUANTITIES SANITARY SEWER PLAN CONSTRUCTION AREA SIGNS MOTORIST INFORMATION PLANS STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND TRAFFIC HANDLING PLANS, DETAILS, AND QUANTITIES DETOUR PLANS AND QUANTITIES PAVEMENT DELINEATION PLANS, DETAILS, AND QUANTITIES SIGN PLANS, DETAILS, AND QUANTITIES SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES EROSION CONTROL PLAN AND QUANTITIES ELECTRICAL PLANS REVISED STANDARD PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE Exp DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY AND CITY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE SUPPLEMENTED BY STANDARD PLANS DATED 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA CRUZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MATEO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEHAMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SISKIYOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN FRANCISCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SONOMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDOCINO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMBOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL NORTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRINITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOS ANGELES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTURA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN DIEGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADERA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBISPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRESNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTEREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TULARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIPOSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOULUMNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALPINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRA-

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMADOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANISLAUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOAQUIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COSTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAMEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLANO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALAVERAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUBA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL DORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIERRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN BERNARDINO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INYO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHASTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LASSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/5/2018   K:\PRJ\2433\2433T001.DWG   K:\PRJ\2433\2433T001.DWGK:\PRJ\2433\2433T001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:07:08 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALTRANS WEB SITE IS: HTTP//WWW.DOT.CA.GOV/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 9/30/2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTRATION No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED AS TO IMPACT ON STATE FACILITIES AND CONFORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE  STATE STANDARDS AND PRACTICES AND THAT TECHNICAL OVERSIGHT WAS PERFORMED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALTRANS DESIGN OVERSIGHT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT DESIGN ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POSSESS THE CLASS (OR CLASSES) OF LICENSE AS SPECIFIED IN THE "NOTICE TO BIDDERS."

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2-3 4-5 6 7-8 9-11 12-23 24 25 26-32 33-39 40 41 42-44 45-54 55-57 58-61 62-68 69-70 71 72-76 77-89

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STANDARD PLANS LIST APPLICABLE TO THIS CONTRACT IS INCLUDED IN THE NOTICE TO BIDDERS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS BOOK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PLACER COUNTY  IN COLFAX AT ROUTE 80 WB ON AND OFF RAMPS AND SOUTH AUBURN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
08-31-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POSSESS THE CLASS (OR CLASSES) OF LICENSE AS SPECIFIED IN THE "NOTICE TO BIDDERS."

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CONSTRUCTION  PM 33.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
END Work  PM 33.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limit of Work Sta "S" 4+76

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limit of Work Sta "S" 14+25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR  COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DR.  #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED AS TO IMPACTS ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WES HEATHCOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
03 - 4H170

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-6-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL AID No. CML5187(010)



AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433X001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERIN GIBBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1"=30'1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY SECTIONS KEY MAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ACCURATE RIGHT OF WAY DATA, CONTACT RIGHT OF WAY ENGINEERING AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UABBREVIATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROSEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY LEFT TURN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PAVEMENT STRUCTURE SECTIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50' HMA (TYPE A) 1.20' CLASS 2 AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00' HMA (TYPE A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' Min COLD PLANE AC PAVEMENT HMA (TYPE A) VARIABLE DEPTH OVERLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLURRY SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXTURED HMA 0.50' HMA (TYPE A) 1.20' CLASS 2 AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED USE PATH 0.33' MINOR CONCRETE (SW) 0.50' CLASS 2 AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMEABLE ROCK TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rem

AutoCAD SHX Text
AADT (2020)  11,211  (S. AUBURN ST.)  D  65%  (S. AUBURN ST.) AADT (2020)   2,227  (0FF-RAMP)	   T    T AADT (2040)  17,033  (S. AUBURN ST.)  V  35mph AADT (2040)   3,034  (0FF-RAMP)     TI  8.3   (RAMPS) DHV  		10,090				  TI  9.7   (S. AUBURN ST.) 10,090				  TI  9.7   (S. AUBURN ST.)   TI  9.7   (S. AUBURN ST.) ESAL  		1,805,554 (S. AUBURN ST.)				 1,805,554 (S. AUBURN ST.)				 ESAL  		 518,197  (0FF-RAMP)  518,197  (0FF-RAMP) PAVEMENT CLIMATE REGION: LOW MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDESIGN DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-8-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10' BWC (GAP GRADED) 0.16' AC 0.85' AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50' AC 1.00' AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONDED WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXTURED HMA  0.20' HMA (TYPE A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXTURED HMA 0.50' HMA (TYPE A) 1.20' CLASS 2 AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMEABLE ROCK TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXTURED HMA 0.20' HMA (TYPE A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA  0.10' HMA (TYPE A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

9 of 294



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R



AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433L001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LORAN WAGENER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,162,149.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,859,448.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,366.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,162,100.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,859,405.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,361.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X ON WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,162,006.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,859,471.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,360.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,162,448.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,859,422.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,389.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
60D NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,162,558.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,859,472.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,399.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
X ON TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
#29

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,159,750.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,858,328.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,252.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALCAR PLA80P3250 CM32.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	FOR COMPLETE PROJECT CONTROL AND MONUMENTATION DATA, SEE SURVEY RECORDS ON FILE IN THE SURVEYS FOR COMPLETE PROJECT CONTROL AND MONUMENTATION DATA, SEE SURVEY RECORDS ON FILE IN THE SURVEYS DEPARTMENT AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE. 2.	BASIS OF BEARINGS AND COORDINATES: BASIS OF BEARINGS AND COORDINATES: COORDINATES, BEARINGS, AND DISTANCES ARE IN TERMS OF THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, ZONE 2, NAD 83 EPOCH 2004.69, BASED UPON CALTRANS CONTROL POINT NUMBERS 29, 30, AND 33 SHOWN HEREON.  3.	BASIS OF ELEVATIONS: BASIS OF ELEVATIONS: ELEVATIONS ARE IN TERMS OF NAVD88 AND ARE BASED UPON CALTRANS CONTROL POINT NUMBER 33 SHOWN HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD ORDER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
#30

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,162,602.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,859,772.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,420.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALCAR IN SW PLA80P3311 CM33.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
#33

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,166,189.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,860,328.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,386.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 REBAR PLA80P3381

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L4" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RBT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF-

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8749

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-31-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18



D
I-3

0
" sq

S
D

-4
8
" ID

x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F ES S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STAT E OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R





AutoCAD SHX Text
8.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
+62.00 PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elev 2360.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
+27.11 BVC Elev 2368.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
+47.11 EVC Elev 2369.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+37.11 Elev 2369.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
+13.35 BVC Elev 2372.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
+33.35 EVC Elev 2373.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23.35 Elev 2372.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
+73.94 BVC Elev 2354.34 CONFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+13.94 EVC Elev 2357.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
+93.94 Elev 2355.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
+66.32 BVC Elev 2369.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
+86.32 EVC Elev 2370.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
+76.32 Elev 2370.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
+52.84 BVC Elev 2373.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
+72.84 EVC Elev 2374.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
+62.84 Elev 2374.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
+88.06 BVC Elev 2376.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
+48.06 EVC Elev 2381.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
+18.06 Elev 2378.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
+00.00 PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elev 2385.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.34%

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exc

AutoCAD SHX Text
Emb

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433P001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2340

AutoCAD SHX Text
2330

AutoCAD SHX Text
2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
2350

AutoCAD SHX Text
2380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2370

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2390

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2340

AutoCAD SHX Text
2330

AutoCAD SHX Text
2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
2350

AutoCAD SHX Text
2380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2370

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2390

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: Horiz 1"=50'       Vert 1"=10'    

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE WITHIN ROUNDABOUT CONTROL IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY. SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND GRADING PLAN FOR THIS AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYTHAM DAAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18





x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F ES S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STAT E OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

Exc
Emb

STATION

CY

TOTAL

Item 6A
16 of 294



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F ES S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STAT E OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

Item 6A



D
I-3

0
" sq

S
D

-4
8
" ID

Item 6A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
360°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
257.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 40'1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433C002.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	FOR ACCURATE RIGHT OF WAY DATA, CONTACT RIGHT OF WAY FOR ACCURATE RIGHT OF WAY DATA, CONTACT RIGHT OF WAY ENGINEERING AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE. 2.	THIS SHEET IS INTENDED TO DISPLAY LIP OF GUTTER THIS SHEET IS INTENDED TO DISPLAY LIP OF GUTTER ALIGNMENT AND GEOMETRY POINT INFORMATION. FOR DIMENSIONS AND CONFORM LOCATIONS SEE 10 SCALE CONSTRUCTION DETAIL PLAN BREAKOUTS. 3.	FOR MAINLINE, STREET, AND RAMP ALIGNMENTS, SEE FOR MAINLINE, STREET, AND RAMP ALIGNMENTS, SEE LAYOUTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP ALIGNMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L3" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L4" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-19-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RBT" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-12-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXTURED HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMEABLE ROCK TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXTURED HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F ES S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STAT E OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

Exc
Emb

STATION

CY

TOTAL

19 of 294



AutoCAD SHX Text
9.05%

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
+00.05 BVC Elev 2364.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
+60.05 EVC Elev 2369.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30.05 Elev 2368.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
+52.08 BVC Elev 2359.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
+72.08 EVC Elev 2361.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
+62.08 Elev 2360.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.92%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.52%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
+58.66 PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elev 2360.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
+69.78 PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elev 2360.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
+25.73 PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elev 2370.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
+66.99 PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elev 2368.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
+04.42 BVC Elev 2364.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
+64.42 EVC Elev 2369.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34.42 Elev 2368.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
+03.25 BVC Elev 2370.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23.25 EVC Elev 2370.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
+13.25 Elev 2370.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
+17.62 HIGH Elev 2370.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exc

AutoCAD SHX Text
Emb

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433P001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP OF GUTTER PROFILE (SW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP OF GUTTER PROFILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: Horiz 1"=50'       Vert 1"=10'    

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2370

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP OF GUTTER PROFILE (SE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2350

AutoCAD SHX Text
2340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2330

AutoCAD SHX Text
2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
2370

AutoCAD SHX Text
2350

AutoCAD SHX Text
2340

AutoCAD SHX Text
2380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2370

AutoCAD SHX Text
2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
2350

AutoCAD SHX Text
2340

AutoCAD SHX Text
2380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2350

AutoCAD SHX Text
2340

AutoCAD SHX Text
2330

AutoCAD SHX Text
2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
2370

AutoCAD SHX Text
2380

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L4" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L3" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYTHAM DAAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18





x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

22 of 294



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

23 of 294





x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F ES S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STAT E OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R



AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433C003.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (TYPE A2-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURB/Beg TRANSITION (FL CONTINUOUS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH ROADWAY CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH CURB AND GUTTER SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA DIKE (TYPE E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (TYPE A2-6) TO HMA DIKE (TYPE E) CURB TRANSITION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP TO CURB (TYPE A2-6) CURB TRANSITION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (TYPE A2-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE HMA CONFORM TO TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OR PROPOSED EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SLOPE PER SUPERELEVATION DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION HMA TO MATCH GUTTER SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-7 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BRAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (TYPE A2-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TRANSITION (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP SLOPE=8.33% (TYPE A2-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP SLOPE @ CURB RAMP <5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (VERTICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP SLOPE @ CURB RAMP VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP OF GUTTER AND CURB TRANSITION PEDESTRIAN & BIKE RAMP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB LAYOUT TYPICAL PEDESTRIAN RAMP DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CURB (Typ)

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURB H=0" (CONFORM TO SIDEWALK GRADE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (Typ)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLITTER ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLITTER ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN REFUGE AREA 0.35' MINOR CONCRETE (CURB RAMP) 0.50' CLASS 2 AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURB  H=0" (CONFORM TO SIDEWALK GRADE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURB H=0" (CONFORM TO SIDEWALK GRADE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (PER PLANS) CURB H=VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB  (WITHIN LANDING AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXTURED HMA  DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CURB (Typ)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (TYPE A2-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURB/Beg TRANSITION (FL CONTINUOUS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH ROADWAY CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH CURB AND GUTTER SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (TYPE A2-6 Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB (TYPE A2-6) TO HMA DIKE (TYPE E) CURB TRANSITION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'



D
I-3

0
" sq

S
D

-4
8
" ID

x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F ES S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STAT E OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R



D
I-3

0
" sq

x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

















x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F ES S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STAT E OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R











x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

SHEET
MODIFY MH 6" PLASTIC

PIPE

STRUCTURAL
CONCRETE,
DRAINAGE

INLET

EA LF CY
1 125 6

TOTAL 1 125 6
SS-1

Misc. IRON
AND STEEL

LB
540

540

SHEET

ADJUST FRAME
AND COVER TO

GRADE

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 1"
LATERAL
WATER
SERVICE

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 2"

WATER SERVICE
LATERAL

EA EA EA
2 2 1

TOTAL 2 2 1
UD-1

PROVIDE
TEMPORARY 1"

SERVICE
CONNECTION

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 1"

AVRV

EA
1

1

RECONNECT
Exist 1"
PRIVATE
SERVICE

FURNISH AND
INSTALL

TEMPORARY
2" BOV

ABANDON/CAP
6" ACP

WATERMAIN

CULVERT
SLURRY-CEMENT

BACKFILL

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 12"
WATERMAIN

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 18"
WATERMAIN

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 18"

TEE

SHEET

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 6"

GATE VALVE

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 12"
BUTTERFLY

VALVE

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 18"
BUTTERFLY

VALVE

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 6"X18"

REDUCER

EA EA EA EA
2 2 7 1

TOTAL 2 2 7 1
UD-1

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 6"X18"

ECCENTRIC
REDUCER

EA
1

1

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 12"
флϲ CL¢¢LbD

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 12"
ммΦнрϲ CL¢¢LbD

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 18"
флϲ CL¢¢LbD

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 18"
прϲ CL¢¢LbD

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 18"
ннΦрϲ CL¢¢LbD

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 18"
ммΦнрϲ CL¢¢LbD

EA
1

1

EA
1

1

EA
2

2

LS
1

1

CY
17

17

LF
125

125

LF
490

490

EA
3

3

EA
2

2

EA
1

1

EA
1

1

EA
5

5

EA
2

2

EA
2

2

FURNISH AND
INSTALL THRUST

BLOCK

EA
2

2

FURNISH AND
INSTALL
12"X18"

REDUCER

EA
1

1

EXTEND 1"
SERVICE AND

RELOCATE
WATER METER

EA
1

1

FURNISH AND
INSTALL 2"

BOV

EA
1

1



D
I-3

0
" sq

S
D

-4
8

" ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433SS001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 30'1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	FOR ACCURATE RIGHT OF WAY DATA CONTACT RIGHT OF WAY FOR ACCURATE RIGHT OF WAY DATA CONTACT RIGHT OF WAY ENGINEERING AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE. 2.	ACTUAL LOCATIONS MAY VARY FROM THOSE SHOWN. VERIFY ACTUAL LOCATIONS MAY VARY FROM THOSE SHOWN. VERIFY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AND REPORT ANY MAJOR DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER. 3.	SEE UTILITY PLAN SHEETS FOR UTILITIES. SEE UTILITY PLAN SHEETS FOR UTILITIES. 4.	SEE PROFILES AND CONSTRUCTION DETAIL SHEETS FOR FINISHED SEE PROFILES AND CONSTRUCTION DETAIL SHEETS FOR FINISHED GRADE. 5.	CONSTRUCT SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES PER THE LATEST COUNTY CONSTRUCT SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES PER THE LATEST COUNTY STANDARDS. 6.	SEE UTILITY QUANTITIES SHEET FOR SANITARY SEWER QUANTITIES.SEE UTILITY QUANTITIES SHEET FOR SANITARY SEWER QUANTITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING OF 18" WATER LINE PER LATEST PCWA STANDARDS SEE UTILITY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MH CONNECTION POINT FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2355

AutoCAD SHX Text
2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
2365

AutoCAD SHX Text
2370

AutoCAD SHX Text
2375

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist SEWER MH TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MH "D" +28.94, Rt 11.89' COVER Elev 2369.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MH "D" +47.09, Rt 5.27' COVER Elev 2371.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL Elev 2363.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 78.3' PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL Elev 2360.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL Elev 2360.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL Elev 2357.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFY MH COVER Elev 2368.95 Exist FL Elev 2357.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 42.7' PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2355

AutoCAD SHX Text
2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
2365

AutoCAD SHX Text
2370

AutoCAD SHX Text
2375

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	Horiz: 1" = 10' Horiz: 1" = 10' Vert: 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP SD SEE DRAINAGE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIP WATER SEE UTILITY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-13-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist 6" SEWER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist 6" SEWER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 5' STUBS FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist 6" SEWER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL Elev 2364.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18







x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F ES S I O NA L

E NG
I N E

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F ES S I O NA L

E NG
I N E

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R





AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY RAILING (TYPE K) (60' TOTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433SC001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 40'1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION - THIS PHASE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN TRAFFIC AND PLACE CHANNELIZERS TO CONSTRUCT  TEMPORARY PAVEMENT PER  DETOUR PLANS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND  TRAFFIC HANDLING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND TRAFFIC HANDLING WORK ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR NOTES AND LEGEND SEE SHEET SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-30-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL STRIPING AT APN 100-240-015 (MOUNTAIN VILLAGE) DRIVEWAY AND CLOSE ACCESS TO OLD DRIVE AISLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH



STOP

STOP

STOP STO
P

STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=720'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433SC001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION - THIS PHASE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR NOTES AND LEGEND SEE SHEET SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIFT TRAFFIC TO EASTERN SIDE  OF S. AUBURN St AND CONSTRUCT  WESTERN PORTION OF ROUNDABOUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT DRIVEWAY/SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS AND SCHEDULE WORK SO THAT REASONABLE ACCESS IS MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE PCWA WATER LINE PER UTILITY DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT SEWER CONNECTION PER SANITARY SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY PAVEMENT PER DETOUR PLANS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temp RAILING (TYPE K)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND TRAFFIC HANDLING WORK ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 40'1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND  TRAFFIC HANDLING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1 CONFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-30-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIFT TRAFFIC TO SOUTH SIDE OF OFF-RAMP AND RE-ROUTE TRAFFIC PER MOTORIST INFORMATION PLANS TO CONSTRUCT CURB AND GUTTER AND DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH



STOP

STOP

STOP

STO
PSTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433SC001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION - THIS PHASE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR NOTES AND LEGEND SEE SHEET SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE S AUBURN St UNDER REVERSE FLAGGER CONTROL PER CALTRANS STANDARD TI3 TO CONSTRUCT PORTION OF SOUTHBOUND LANE. TRENCH PLATE DURING NON-WORK HOURS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-5-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND  TRAFFIC HANDLING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND TRAFFIC HANDLING WORK ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 40'1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1 CONFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5' Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-30-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM



AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433SC001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION - THIS PHASE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR NOTES AND LEGEND SEE SHEET SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIFT TRAFFIC TO WESTERN SIDE OF S AUBURN St. MAINTAIN ACCESS TO WB-ON RAMP FROM NB S AUBURN St. SB S AUBURN St TRAFFIC RE-ROUTED TO WB 80 PER MOTORIST INFORMATION PLANS. CLOSE WB OFF-RAMP AND RE-ROUTE TRAFFIC PER MOTORIST INFORMATION PLANS TO CONSTRUCT PAVEMENT, AND DIKE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temp RAILING (TYPE K)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-5-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE 3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 40'1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND TRAFFIC HANDLING WORK ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND  TRAFFIC HANDLING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-30-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=160'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=160'



AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION - THIS PHASE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR NOTES AND LEGEND SEE SHEET SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN TRAFFIC ON WEST SIDE OF  S AUBURN STREET AND CLOSE  WB ON-RAMP FOR EXTENDED PERIOD AND REROUTE TRAFFIC PER MOTORIST INFORMATION PLANS TO CONSTRUCT PAVEMENT, DIKE, DRAINAGE, AND CURB AND GUTTER.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-5-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 CSM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND  TRAFFIC HANDLING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE 3B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 40'1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND TRAFFIC HANDLING WORK ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 CSM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-30-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSE WB 80 OUTSIDE SHOULDER BETWEEN ON AND OFF RAMPS TO CONSTRUCT CONTRAST SURFACE TREATMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT DRIVEWAY/CURB RAMP IMPROVEMENTS AND SCHEDULE WORK SO REASONABLE ACCESS IS MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 CSM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 CSM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433SC001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT CURB AND GUTTER, DRAINAGE, CURB RAMP, AND SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=160'



STOP

STOP

YIELD

YIELD

STOP

YIELD YIELD

56 of 294

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION - THIS STAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR NOTES AND LEGEND SEE SHEET SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIFT TRAFFIC TO TEMPORARY ROUNDABOUT CONDITION AND CONSTRUCT CENTRAL ISLAND. SEE ALLOWABLE CLOSURE DETAILS ON SC-1 TO PERFORM THE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 TRAFFIC PLASTIC DRUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-5-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND  TRAFFIC HANDLING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 40'1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND TRAFFIC HANDLING WORK ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-8-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433SC001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018



AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433SC001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION - THIS STAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR NOTES AND LEGEND SEE SHEET SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN TRAFFIC ON TEMPORARY ROUNDABOUT CONFIGURATION AND CONSTRUCT SPLITTER ISLANDS PER CONSTRUCTION DETAILS. SEE ALLOWABLE CLOSURE DETAILS ON SC-1 TO PERFORM THE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-5-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND  TRAFFIC HANDLING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 40'1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND TRAFFIC HANDLING WORK ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-30-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM



YIELD

YIELD

STOP

YIELD

YIELD

YIELD

58 of 294

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433SC001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION - THIS PHASE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR NOTES AND LEGEND SEE SHEET SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE FINAL LIFT, OVERLAY, AND SLURRY SEAL PER LAYOUTS AND STRIPING AND SIGNING  PER PAVEMENT DELINEATION AND SIGN PLANS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-5-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND  TRAFFIC HANDLING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND TRAFFIC HANDLING WORK ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 40'1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-30-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM



STAGE

PA
IN

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

M
A

RK
IN

G
 (2

-C
O

A
T)

PA
IN

T 
TR

A
FF

IC
 S

TR
IP

E 
(2

-C
O

A
T)

CH
A

N
N

EL
IZ

ER
 (S

U
RF

A
CE

 M
O

U
N

TE
D

)

TR
A

FF
IC

 P
LA

ST
IC

 D
RU

M

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 (T
YP

E 
K)

O
BJ

EC
T 

M
A

RK
ER

 (T
YP

E 
P)

O
BJ

EC
T 

M
A

RK
ER

 (T
YP

E 
R)

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 C

RA
SH

 C
U

SH
IO

N
 M

O
D

U
LE

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
VE

 C
RA

SH
 C

U
SH

IO
N

TY
PE

 II
I B

A
RR

IC
A

D
E

RE
M

O
VE

 P
A

IN
TE

D
 T

RA
FF

IC
 S

TR
IP

E

RE
M

O
VE

 P
A

IN
TE

D
 P

A
VE

M
EN

T 
M

A
RK

IN
G

RE
M

O
VE

 T
H

ER
M

O
PL

A
ST

IC
 P

LA
ST

IC
 T

RA
FF

IC
 S

TR
IP

E

RE
M

O
VE

 T
H

ER
M

O
PL

A
ST

IC
 P

A
VE

M
EN

T 
M

A
RK

IN
G

RE
M

O
VE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 T
H

ER
M

O
PL

A
ST

IC
 T

RA
FF

IC
 S

TR
IP

E
(H

A
ZA

D
O

U
S 

W
A

ST
E)

SQFT LF EA LF EA LF SQFT LF SQFT LF

1 61 65 60 1

2A 670 3360 34 520 10 5 2 1425 375 675

2B 16 1 1

3A 370 2520 61 280 4 2 3360 670

3B 410 860 41 480 1 1 11 1

4 680 2150 32 18 3380 780

5 58

6

TOTAL 2191 8890 307 18 1340 12 1 11 9 3 6740 1450 1425 375 675

59 of 294

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433SC001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND  TRAFFIC HANDLING QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCQ-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-19-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE CONSTRUCTION AND TRAFFIC HANDLING QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-14-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH







x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

SHEET No. LOCATION AREA (N)
REMOVE

BASE AND
SURFACING

ROADWAY
EXCAVATION

HMA
(TYPE A) NOTE

SQFT CY TON

1 DE-1 Rt. SIDE WB ON-RAMP 896 67

1 CENTER WB ON-RAMP 530 39 38

1 CENTER WB OFF RAMP 2300 170 33

1 CENTER ON/OFF RAMPS 960 71 70

2A S AUBURN St. 2230 104 102 REMOVE BASE AND SURFACING WITHIN
CENTRAL ISLAND

104 408 308

STAGE

65

TOTAL

DE-1

DE-1

DE-2

DE-2 61



YIELD

YIELD
D

I-3
0
" sq

STOP

63 of 294

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L4"  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433PD001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR PAVEMENT DELINEATION WORK ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE (PD-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE (PD-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF TRAFFIC STRIPE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT POINT/BC OR EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATOR (CLASS I, TYPE X)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBJECT MARKER (CLASS I, TYPE X-X)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE H PAVEMENT MARKER AT MEDIAN NOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3 MARKERS EACH LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP" PAVEMENT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
"YIELD" PAVEMENT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
"KEEP CLEAR" PAVEMENT MARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE I (10') ARROW PAVEMENT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III ARROW PAVEMENT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE IV ARROW PAVEMENT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARROW PAVEMENT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WHITE (2' STRIPE/1' GAP) PER DETAIL ON THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WHITE THERMOPLASTIC  PAVEMENT MARKING (LIMIT LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK THERMOPLASTIC  PAVEMENT MARKING  PER DETAIL ON THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WHITE    THERMOPLASTIC Pvmt MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO  SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO  SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WHITE THERMOPLASTIC Pvmt MARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE  PER PLANS (Typ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  THERMOPLASTIC Pvmt MARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP OF  GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK DETAIL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO  SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT DELINEATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 30'1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=245'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORM TO Exist STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORM TO Exist STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL PM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO  SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WHITE THERMOPLASTIC Pvmt MARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC STRIPE DETAIL No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WHITE (10' SPACING)  PER DETAIL ON THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YL

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD LINE THERMOPLASTIC  PAVEMENT MARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE II (L&R) ARROW PAVEMENT MARKING PER DETAIL ON THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL DOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO  SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE THERMOPLASTIC Pvmt MARKING "DOT" (R=0.75') A=3.14 SQFT 0.75' OFFSET FROM ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-13-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AH

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-8-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO  SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB/CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" YELLOW    THERMOPLASTIC Pvmt MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE  PER PLANS (Typ) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP OF  GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK DETAIL 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO  SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  THERMOPLASTIC Pvmt MARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=245'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" YELLOW (10' SPACING)  PER DETAIL ON THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WHITE (10' SPACING)  PER DETAIL ON THIS SHEET



YIELD

YIELD

STOP

YIELD

YIELD

YIELD

STOP

STO
P

STO
P

STOP

Item 6A

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433PD001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR PAVEMENT DELINEATION WORK ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT DELINEATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR NOTES AND LEGEND SEE SHEET PD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE (PD-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE (PD-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=550'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 30'1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORM TO Exist STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORM TO Exist STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L3" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-13-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AH

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-8-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'





x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F ES S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STAT E OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

Sheet No. LOCATION/STATION

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

D
ET

A
IL

 N
o.

6" THERMOPLASTIC
TRAFFIC STRIPE

8" THERMOPLASTIC
TRAFFIC STRIPE

TH
ER

M
O

PL
A

ST
IC

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
M

A
RK

IN
G

PAVEMENT
MARKER

(RETROREFLECTIVE)

OBJECT
MARKER

DELINEATOR (CLASS 1)

DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS

WHITE
SOLID

YELLOW
SOLID

WHITE
SOLID

WHITE
BROKEN TYPE H TYPE L-2 TYPE F TYPE G

LF LF LF LF SQFT EA EA EA EA

PD-2 "R1" 369+93.0 TO "L2"
371+96.4 WB OFF PM1 40

PD-2 "L2" 372+070 TO "L1" 11+44.7 WB 27B 57

PD-2 "L1" 11+45.6 TO 11+67.2 SB 24 27 3

PD-2 "L2" 372+07.0 TO 372+64.9 NB 24 65

PD-2 "L1" 11+48.0 SB 24 "YIELD"

PD-2 "L1" 11+35.3 TO 11+45.6 SB PM1 28

PD-2 "L1" 11+67.2 TO 11+76.1 SB CW1 80

PD-2 "L2" 372+64.9 TO 372+75.0 NB CW1 80

PD-2 "L2" 372+07.0 TO 372+15.7 NB SP2 10

PD-2 "L1" 11+76.4 TO "S" 11+95.7 SB 24 103

PD-2 "L2" 372+74.5 TO "S" 11+96.1 NB 24 79 3

PD-2 "S" 11+87.5 NB 11.5 SHARROW

PD-2 "S" 12+57.5 SB 11.5 SHARROW

PD-1 "S" 11+95.7 TO 14+25.4 NB/SB 31 232

PD-2 "S" 14+19.0 NB 22 "STOP"

PD-2 "S" 14+24.7 TO 14+37.5 NB/SB CW2 98

PDQ-2 TOTAL 563 0 405 6 0 0
PDQ-1 TOTAL 2377 202 802.5 12 15 30

TOTAL 2940 202 1208 18 15 30

Item 6A
66 of 294



AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433S001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	FEDERAL SIGN CODES ARE SHOWN UNLESS DESIGNATED FEDERAL SIGN CODES ARE SHOWN UNLESS DESIGNATED BY <CA> WHICH INDICATES A CALIFORNIA SIGN CODE. 2.	SEE POST SLEEVE DETAIL FOR ALL SIGN INSTALLATIONS WITHIN CITY R/W AND  SEE POST SLEEVE DETAIL FOR ALL SIGN INSTALLATIONS WITHIN CITY R/W AND  IN ALL PAVED AREAS, INCLUDING CENTRAL SPLITTER, AND ALL RAISED ISLANDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR SIGN WORK ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE (S-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE (S-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ROADSIDE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE ROADSIDE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SIGN No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SIGN - ONE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ONE POST ROADSIDE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TWO POST ROADSIDE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SIGN - TWO POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN MOUNTED ON POLE WITH STRAP AND SADDLE BRACKET METHOD (SSBM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROADSIDE SIGN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD SIGN STRUCTURE No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTERING OR ILLEGAL DUMPING ON A PUBLIC ROAD OR PRIVATE PROPERTY IS A THEFT SERVICES PUNISHABLE BY A FINE OF UP TO $1000.00 AND 6 MONTHS IN JAIL California Penal Code, sections xxxx and xxx ALL VIOLATORS WILL BE PROSECUTED CRIME         800-923-8191

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANHANDLING PROHIBITED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX BAPTIST CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
R26 <CA>

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-1 (25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R26 <CA>

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-1 (25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec R6-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5-10a (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R79<CA>

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-1(30) R76<CA> R80-1<CA>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2 W16-7P

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2 W16-7P

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-6 W16-9P

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G82<CA>

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 D3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D9-6 (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-1 (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-1 (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADOPT A ROAD PROGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 W4-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 30'1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROADSIDE SIGN (SSBM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-9-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
AH

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-31-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH



AutoCAD SHX Text
Beach Hut Deli

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FIRST  TRANSCONTINENTAL  RAILROAD COLFAX 12 MILE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valero

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
R28<CA>

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
G28-2<CA> (174) R81B<CA>

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-1(25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 R1-3P (Mod) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-1 (25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G97A<CA> G81-24<CA> (Mod) M6-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5-1 R5-1a R6-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 R2-1 (25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5-1 R5-1a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 R1-3P (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-12 G97A <CA> M6-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SG39<CA> (Mod) Spec 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5-1 R5-1a

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4-7b OM1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-7 OM1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G78-1<CA> (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6-4a R6-1(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDonalds

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUBURN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-2 R5-1 R5-1a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2 W16-7P 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2 W16-7P 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2 W16-7P

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2 W16-7P

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433S001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G8-22<CA>  (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G8-22<CA> (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6-1 Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
OM1-3 W1-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G8-22<CA>  (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR NOTES AND LEGEND SEE SHEET S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L'ORANGE HAIR NAILS XXX XXX XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DANGER TODAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HISTORIC     DOWNTOWN       COLFAX SHOPS & ANTIQUES DINING MUSEUM VISITOR CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Starbucks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taco Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNTOWN       COLFAX SHOPS & ANTIQUES DINING MUSEUM VISITOR CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 R1-3P (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Colfax Grass Valley CAL FIRE STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-6 W16-9P

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-6 W16-9P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G92<CA> G27-2<CA> M3-4 M6-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
R26<CA>

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-1 (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-1 (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-1 (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-1 (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G77-4<CA> (Mod)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
drive-thru

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6-4a R6-1(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6-4a R6-1(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6-4a R6-1(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (SEE "R1" LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chevron

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-1a (20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 30'1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENO

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
G92<CA> G27-2<CA> M3-4 M6-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
G92<CA> G27-2<CA> M3-4 M6-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
G92<CA> G27-2<CA>  M3-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec (FWBT) R5-10C (FEBT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dine+Dash   Cafe

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chevron

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valero

AutoCAD SHX Text
Starbucks

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDonalds

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taco Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICES AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W13-2 (20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-9-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
E5-1a (135) E13-1P (20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-11R W13-1P (20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Starbucks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beach Hut  Deli

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taco Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chevron

AutoCAD SHX Text
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valero

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dine+Dash   Cafe

AutoCAD SHX Text
G84-3<CA> (135)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR SIGN WORK ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-31-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
 R5-1 R5-1a

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18



Item 6A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25" BORDER WITH 4" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25" BORDER WITH 3" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433S001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL SIGN PANEL DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-31-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18



AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433S001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN QUANTITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL SIGN PANEL DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SIGN QUANTITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-23-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18



AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433S001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL SIGN PANEL DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN QUANTITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SIGN QUANTITES (Cont).

AutoCAD SHX Text
AH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-23-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18



AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433S001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL SIGN PANEL DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN QUANTITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SIGN PANEL QUANTITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-23-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18



x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

SIGN
NUMBER

SIGN CODE SIGN
MESSAGE/DESCRIPTION

PANEL
SIZE
L x D

PANEL
AREA

BACKGROUND LEGEND PROTECTIVE
OVERLAY

FURNISH SINGLE SHEET
ALUMINUM SIGN

SHEETING
COLOR

RE
TR

O
RE

FL
EC

TI
VE

A
ST

M
 T

YP
E

SHEETING
COLOR

RE
TR

O
RE

FL
EC

TI
VE

A
ST

M
 T

YP
E

PREMIUM

UNFRAMED FRAMED

0.063" 0.080" 0.063" 0.080"

FEDERAL CALIFORNIA INCHES SQFT SQFT SQFT SQFT SQFT

S-2

2-30
W2-6

(CIRCULAR INTERSECTION
SYMBOL) 30 x 30 6.25 YELLOW XI BLACK PLAIN X 6.25

W16-9P AHEAD 24 x 12 2.00 YELLOW XI BLACK PLAIN X 2.00

2-32 W1-1a(25) ADVISORY SPEED 25 48 x 48 16.00 YELLOW XI BLACK PLAIN X 16.00

2-39
R6-4a (ARROW SYMBOLS) 48 x 24 8.00 YELLOW VIII BLACK PLAIN X 8.00

R6-1 R ONE WAY 36 x 12 3.00 WHITE VIII BLACK PLAIN X 3.00

2-40 G8-22 (Mod) I-80 WEST (DIRECTIONAL
ARROW) 48 x 30 10.00 GREEN XI WHITE XI X 10.00

2-41

G92 FREEWAY ENTRANCE 48 x 30 10.00 GREEN XI WHITE XI X 10.00

G27-2 INTERSTATE 80 18 x 21 2.63 RED/BLUE VIII WHITE VIII X 2.63

M3-4 WEST 24 x 12 2.00 WHITE VIII BLACK PLAIN X 2.00

M6-2a (DIRECTIONAL ARROW) 21 x 15 2.63 WHITE VIII BLACK PLAIN X 2.63

2-45 R1-2 YIELD 36 x 36 9.00 WHITE VIII RED VIII X 9.00

2-47

G92 FREEWAY ENTRANCE 48 x 30 10.00 GREEN XI WHITE XI X 10.00
G27-2 INTERSTATE 80 18 x 21 2.63 RED/BLUE VIII WHITE VIII X 2.63

M3-4 WEST 24 x 12 2.00 WHITE VIII BLACK PLAIN X 2.00
M6-2a (DIRECTIONAL ARROW) 21 x 15 2.63 WHITE VIII BLACK PLAIN X 2.63

2-48 SPECIAL
SERVICES AHEAD (FOOD/GAS

SYMBOLS) 180 x 120 150.00 BLUE XI WHITE XI X 150.00

2-49
W1-11 R (HAIRPIN CURVE SYMBOL) 48 x 48 16.00 YELLOW XI BLACK PLAIN X 16.00

W13-1P (20) 20 MPH 30 x 30 6.25 YELLOW XI BLACK PLAIN X 6.25

2-50
E5-1a (135) EXIT 135 (DIRECTIONAL ARROW) 96 x 60 40.00 GREEN XI WHITE XI X 40.00

E13-1P (20) 20 MPH 72 x 24 12.00 GREEN XI WHITE XI X 12.00

2-54
R5-1 DO NOT ENTER 30 x 30 6.25 GREEN XI WHITE XI X 6.25

R5-1a WRONG WAY 36 x 24 6.00 GREEN XI WHITE XI X 6.00

SQ-4 SUBTOTAL 41.01 70.00 12.00 190.00
SQ-3 SUBTOTAL 120.50 40.00 21.00

TOTAL 162.00 110.00 12.00 211.00

Item 6A
73 of 294





x

x

x

x

x

No.

Exp.
CIVIL

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I A

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

LI
N

E 
D

ES
IG

N
A

TI
O

N

STATION
PEDESTRIAN
BARRICADE

8"
CORRUGATED
HIGH DENSITY
POLYETHELENE
PIPE CONDUIT

SURVEY
MONUMENT

(TYPE A)
PLACE HMA (Misc AREA)

MIDWEST
GUARDRAIL

SYSTEM

TYPE SKT-MGS
TERMINAL

SYSTEM

ALTERNATIVE
FLARED

TERMINAL
SYSTEM

PERMEABLE
ROCK

TREATMENT

EA LF EA AREA (SQYD) TON LF EA EA SQYD
"S" 7+60 TO 7+87 17 4
"S" 8+85 1
"S" 8+60 1
"S" 9+30 1

"S" 11+12 1 180

"S" 10+18 88 85

"S" 10+78 1 50

"R2" 371+70 TO
369+86 112.5 1 1

"D" 48+82 TO 48+35 45

TOTAL 2 88 3 17 4 112.5 1 1 360

LI
N

E 
D

ES
IG

N
A

TI
O

N

H
O

T 
M

IX
 A

SP
H

A
LT

 (T
YP

E 
A

)

CL
A

SS
 2

 A
G

G
RE

G
A

TE
 B

A
SE

TA
CK

 C
O

A
T

PR
IM

E 
CO

A
T

SL
U

RR
Y 

SE
A

L

TE
XT

U
RE

D
 H

M
A

 [5
]

TE
XT

U
RE

D
 H

M
A

 [8
]

CO
LD

 P
LA

N
E 

A
C 

PA
VE

M
EN

T
TON CY TON SQYD

"S" 1215 926 1.7 0.69 10 360 10 1185

"R1" 230 230 0.4 0.17 60 250

"R2" 180 200 0.3 0.14 60 115

"D" 100 130 0.2 0.09
FROM DIKE QUANTITIES 7
FROM CURB QUANTITIES 36.5
FROM C & G QUANTITIES 43.4
FROM MISC QUANTITIES 87.9

FROM DETOUR QUANTITIES 308
FROM MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 4

TOTAL 2044 1654 2.6 1.1 10 360 130 1550

LI
N

E
D

ES
IG

N
A

TI
O

N

STATION Rt/Lt

RE
M

O
VE

 C
on

c 
(C

U
RB

, G
tr

, A
N

D
 S

W
)

RE
M

O
VE

 C
on

c 
CU

RB

RE
M

O
VE

 A
SP

H
A

LT
 C

on
c 

D
IK

E

RE
M

O
VE

 B
A

RR
IE

R

LF EA

"S" 6+93.28 TO 14+27.77 Rt, Lt 186 25 130 6

"R1" 371+02.01 TO 372+88.22 Lt 11

TOTAL 186 25 141 6

LI
N

E
D

ES
IG

N
A

TI
O

N

STATION

PLACE
HMA
DIKE

(TYPE A)

PLACE
HMA
DIKE

(TYPE C)

PLACE
HMA
DIKE

(TYPE E)

HMA
(TYPE A)

LF LF LF TON

"R1" 372+98.41 TO 371+00.00 30 141 4.5

"R2" 371+70.75 TO 369+31.18 164 46 2.5

TOTAL 30 164 187 7.0

LI
N

E 
D

ES
IG

N
A

TI
O

N

STATION

RO
A

D
W

A
Y 

EX
CA

VA
TI

O
N

EM
BA

N
KM

EN
T 

(N
)

RE
M

O
VE

 B
A

SE
 A

N
D

SU
RF

A
CI

N
G

CY

"S" 06+25 TO 14+50 2226 1463

"R1" 370+25 TO 372+25 390 33

"R2" 370+00 TO 372+25 478 37

FROM DETOUR QUANTITIES 408 104

TOTAL 3502 1533 104

RE
M

O
VE

 C
O

N
CR

ET
E 

SW
 (L

F)

LF

56

56

Item 6A
75 of 294



AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" = 40'1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dist

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  -  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE PLOTTED =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
$DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED- DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS APPROVAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT FUNCTIONAL SUPERVISOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-00-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
USERNAME =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
$USER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN FILE =>

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03180001991

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEVILLE, CA 95678

AutoCAD SHX Text
943 RESERVE DRIVE #100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GHD Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX, CA 95713

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 SOUTH MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pla

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. RIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\PRJ\2433\2433EC001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85522

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	FOR ACCURATE RIGHT OF WAY DATA, CONTACT RIGHT OF WAY FOR ACCURATE RIGHT OF WAY DATA, CONTACT RIGHT OF WAY ENGINEERING AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENTON HOFFMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL (TYPE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
S AUBURN St

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITCOMB Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WB ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR EROSION CONTROL WORK ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1" LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGNMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST (CY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROSEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,530

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,260

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,410

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,200

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCORPORATE MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,530

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,260

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,410

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,200

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL TYPE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEQUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCORPORATE MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICATION RATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROSEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROMULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACKIFIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIX 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.6 LB/ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
500 LB/ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 TONS/ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,500 LB/ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
125 LB/ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME  (COMMON NAME)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERCENT GERMINATION (MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PURE LIVE SEED PER ACRE (SLOPE MEASUREMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIX 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACHILLEA MILLEFOLIUM (WESTERN YARROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROMUS CARINATUS  (CALIFORNIA BROME)

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERIOGONUM FASCICULATUM  (CALIFORNIA BUCKWHEAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERIOPHYLLUM CONFERTIFLORUM  (GOLDEN YARROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTUS SCOPARIUS (DEER LOTUS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,530

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,260

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,410

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,200

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROMULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,530

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,260

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,410

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,200

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-19-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
71





STOP STOP

D
I-3

0
" sq

S
D

-4
8
" ID

x

x

x

x

x

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

No.

Exp.

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I AELECTRICAL

Item 6A







x

x

x

x

x

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
-

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

R

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

R

No.

Exp.

RE
G

I S
T E

RED
P RO F E S S I O NA L

ENG
I NE

E
R

STATE OF CAL I FORN I AELECTRICAL

Item 6A



http://www.novapdf.com


http://www.novapdf.com


Item 6A

http://www.novapdf.com


http://www.novapdf.com


http://www.novapdf.com


82

Item 6A

http://www.novapdf.com


http://www.novapdf.com


84

89 of 294

http://www.novapdf.com


http://www.novapdf.com


http://www.novapdf.com


http://www.novapdf.com


93 of 294

http://www.novapdf.com


http://www.novapdf.com




http://www.colfax-ca.gov/






forfeiture of bidder’s security, bidders may not withdraw their bid during the 90 day period after the bid 

opening.   

By order of the City Council of the City of Colfax, Placer County, California. 

5

99 of 294



http://www.wdol.gov/dba.aspx




2.5 The bidder has informed the City in writing no later than five (5) working days prior to the time 

specified for bid opening of any apparent conflicts, errors, or ambiguities contained in the bid 

package or between the contents of the bid package and the Project site.   

3. EXAMINATION OF PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, CONTRACT, AND WORK SITE

3.1 The bidder shall examine carefully the work site, the Project Plans and Technical 

Specifications, and the entire Bid Package.  The submission of a bid shall be conclusive 

evidence that the bidder has investigated and is satisfied as to the general and local conditions 

to be encountered, as to the character, quality and scope of work to be performed, the quantities 

of materials to be furnished and as to the requirements of the Contract Documents. 

3.2 The submission of a bid shall also be conclusive evidence that the bidder is satisfied as to the 

character, quality and quantity of surface and subsurface materials or obstacles to be 

encountered insofar as this information was reasonably ascertainable from an inspection of the 

site and the records of exploratory work done by the City as shown in the bid documents, as 

well as from the Project Plans and Technical Specifications. 

3.3 Where the City has made investigations of work site conditions including subsurface conditions 

in areas where Work is to be performed, or in other areas, that may constitute possible local 

material sources, bidders may, upon request, inspect the records of the City as to those 

investigations. 

3.4 Where there has been prior construction by the City or other public agencies within the project 

limits, records of the prior construction that are currently in the possession of the City and that 

have been used by, or are known to, the designers and administrators of the project will be 

made available for inspection by bidders, upon request, subject to this Section 3.  Such records 

may include, but are not limited to, as-built drawings, design calculations, foundation and site 

studies, project reports and other data assembled in connection with the investigation, design, 

construction and maintenance of the prior projects. 

3.5 Inspection of the records of investigations and project records in the possession of the City may 

be made at the Office of the City Clerk. 

3.6 When a log of test borings or other record of geotechnical data obtained by the City's 

investigation of surface and subsurface conditions is included with the Project Plans, it is 

furnished for the bidders' information and its use shall be subject to this Section 3. 

3.7 In some instances, information considered by the City to be of possible interest to bidders has 

been compiled as "Materials Information."  The use of the "Materials Information" shall be 

subject to the conditions and limitations set forth in this Section 3. 

3.8 When cross sections are not included with the Project Plans, but are available, bidders may 

inspect the cross sections and obtain copies for their use, at their expense. 

3.9 When cross sections are included with the Project Plans, it is expressly understood and agreed 

that the cross sections do not constitute part of the Agreement, do not necessarily represent 

actual site conditions or show location, character, dimensions and details of Work to be 

8

102 of 294









California Public Contract Code Section 5100 and following sections.  Any other bid 

withdrawal will result in forfeiture of the bidder’s bid security to the City. 

7. BID PROTESTS

7.1 Any protest of the proposed Project award must be submitted in writing to the City no later 

than 5:00 PM on the third business day following the date of the bid opening. 

7.2 The protest must contain a complete statement of the basis for the protest. 

7.3 The protest must state the facts and refer to the specific portion of the document or the specific 

statute that forms the basis for the protest.  The protest must include the name, address, and 

telephone number of the person representing the protesting party. 

7.4 The party filing the protest must concurrently transmit a copy of the protest to the proposed 

awardee. 

7.5 The party filing the protest must have actually submitted a bid for the Project.  A subcontractor 

of a party filing a bid for the Project may not submit a bid protest.  A party may not rely on the 

bid protest submitted by another bidder, but must timely pursue its own protest. 

7.6 The procedure and time limits set forth in these Instructions to Bidders are mandatory and are 

the bidders’ sole and exclusive remedy in the event of a bid protest.  Any bidder’s failure to 

fully comply with these procedures shall constitute a waiver of any right to further pursue a bid 

protest, including filing of a challenge of the award pursuant to the California Public Contract 

Code, filing of a claim pursuant to the California Government Code, or filing of any other legal 

proceedings. 

7.7 The City shall review all timely protests prior to award of the Project.  The City shall not be 

required to hold an administrative hearing to consider any protests, but may do so at its option.  

At the time of the City Council’s consideration of the Project award, the City Council shall also 

consider the merits of any timely protests.  The City Council may either reject the protest and 

award to the lowest responsible bidder or accept the protest and award the bid to the next 

lowest responsible bidder.  Nothing in this section shall be construed as a waiver of the City 

Council’s right to reject all bids. 

8. AWARD

8.1 In accordance with applicable law, the City reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to 

waive any informality in any bid.  The City reserves the right to accept any portion of any bid, 

unless the bid package expressly provides that the award will be made as a whole.  If the City 

elects to award a contract for performance of the Project, the contract will be awarded in 

accordance with California Public Contract Code Section 20162 and other applicable law to the 

responsible bidder submitting a responsive bid with the lowest total bid price for the base bid 

without consideration of the bid prices for additive or deductive alternate items listed in the 

Notice to Bidders.  In accordance with the contract documents and other applicable law, the 

City may add or deduct items of work from the Project after the lowest responsible bidder is 

determined.  

12











BIDDER’S CHECK LIST 

Did You: 

_____ Submit equal product proposals, if any, in accordance with the instructions to bidders included 

in the bid package at least 10 working days before the time specified for opening bids, and have 

said substitutions approved in writing?  Include a copy of the approved submittal. 

_____ Verify that the following documents in the bid book have been properly completed: 

_____ Bidder’s check list. 

_____ Proposal and Schedule of Bid Prices that state the bid as intended. 

_____ Executed bid bond. 

_____ Contractor license information. 

_____ Contractor DIR registration information 

_____ List of subcontractors, including DIR registration information. 

_____ Non Collusion Affidavit. 

_____ Workers compensation insurance certification. 

_____ Signed and notarized Non-Collusion Declaration. 

_____ California Debarment Certification. 

_____ Federal Debarment Certification. 

_____ Public Contract Code Section 10285.1 Statement. 

_____ Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire. 

_____ Public Contract Code Section 10232 Statement. 

_____ Bidder’s questionnaire, if any. 

_____ Federal Forms Exhibits 15-G, 12-B Parts I & II and 15-H. 

_____ Use federal wage rates which are current as of 10 days prior to bid. 

_____ Executed bidder’s signature page. 

_____ If any, copy of each addendum issued signed and dated by the bidder. 

_____ Arrange to have the sealed bid delivered to the Office of the City Clerk in the City of Colfax 

offices at 33 South Main Street, P.O. Box 702 Colfax, California 95713 on or before the time 

specified for bid opening in the notice inviting bids. 

Only the above mentioned documents need be filled out to submit a bid. 







40 377501 SLURRY SEAL TON 10 $ $ 

41 390100 PRIME COAT TON 1.1 $ $ 

42 390132 HOT MIX ASPHALT (TYPE A) TON 2044 $ $ 

43 390133A TEXTURED HOT MIX ASPHALT 

(0.5' DEPTH) 

SQYD 360 $ $ 

44 390134A TEXTURED HOT MIX ASPHALT 

(0.2' DEPTH) 

SQYD 130 $ $ 

45 394074 PLACE HOT MIX ASPHALT DIKE 

(TYPE A) 

LF 30 $ $ 

46 394074 PLACE HOT MIX ASPHALT DIKE 

(TYPE C) 

LF 164 $ $ 

47 394076 PLACE HOT MIX ASPHALT DIKE 

(TYPE E) 

LF 187 $ $ 

48 394090 PLACE HOT MIX ASPHALT 

(MISCELLANEOUS AREA) 

SQYD 17 $ $ 

49 397005 TACK COAT TON 2.6 $ $ 

50 398100 REMOVE ASPHALT CONCRETE 

DIKE 

LF 141 $ $ 

51 398200 COLD PLANE ASPHALT 

CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

SQYD 1550 $ $ 

52 398300 REMOVE BASE AND SURFACING CY 104 $ $ 

53 510094 STRUCTURAL CONCRETE, 

DRAINAGE INLET 

CY 37 $ $ 

54 510526 MINOR CONCRETE (BACKFILL) CY 21 $ $ 

55 568062 PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE EA 2 $ $ 

56 6" PLASTIC PIPE LF 125 $ $ 

57 18" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

(CLASS IV) 

LF 432 $ $ 

58 12" CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE 

(.079" THICK) 

LF 480 $ $ 

59 18" CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE 

(.109" THICK) 

LF 188 $ $ 

60 DRAINAGE INLET MARKER EA 11 $ $ 

61 18" CONCRETE FLARED END 

SECTION 

EA 1 $ $ 

62 REMOVE PIPE (LF) LF 51 $ $ 

63 REMOVE INLET EA 1 $ $ 

64 ADJUST INLET EA 1 $ $ 

65 ADJUST FRAME AND COVER TO 

GRADE 

EA 2 $ $ 

114 of 294



66 MODIFY INLET EA 2 $ $ 

67 MODIFY MANHOLE EA 1 $ $ 

68 CULVERT SLURRY-CEMENT 

BACKFILL 

CY 17 $ $ 

69 ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION (20 lb, 

Class I, METHOD B) (CY) 

CY 1.1 $ $ 

70 ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION FABRIC 

(CLASS 8) 

SQYD 3.2 $ $ 

71 MINOR CONCRETE (CURB) (CY) CY 45 $ $ 

72 DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE SQFT 310 $ $ 

73 MINOR CONCRETE (CURB AND 

GUTTER) 

CY 77 $ $ 

74 MINOR CONCRETE (SIDEWALK) CY 35 $ $ 

75 MINOR CONCRETE (CURB RAMP) CY 25 $ $ 

76 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB (LF) LF 25 $ $ 

77 REMOVE CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

(LF) 

LF 56 $ $ 

78 REMOVE CONCRETE (CURB, 

GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK) (LF) 

LF 186 $ $ 

79 PRE/POST CONSTRUCTION 

SURVEYS 

EA 9 $ $ 

80 BOOSTER PUMP LS 1 $ $ 

81 MISCELLANEOUS IRON AND 

STEEL 

LB 3805 $ $ 

82 SURVEY MONUMENT (TYPE A) EA 3 $ $ 

83 DELINEATOR (CLASS 1) EA 30 $ $ 

84 PAVEMENT MARKER 

(RETROREFLECTIVE) 

EA 18 $ $ 

85 OBJECT MARKER (TYPE L) EA 15 $ $ 

86 OBJECT MARKER (TYPE P) EA 12 $ $ 

87 OBJECT MARKER (TYPE R) EA 1 $ $ 

88 REMOVE ROADSIDE SIGN EA 26 $ $ 

89 RELOCATE ROADSIDE SIGN EA 8 $ $ 

90 FURNISH SINGLE SHEET 

ALUMINUM SIGN (0.063"-

UNFRAMED) 

SQFT 162 $ $ 

91 FURNISH SINGLE SHEET 

ALUMINUM SIGN (0.080"-

UNFRAMED) 

SQFT 110 $ $ 

115 of 294







The undersigned further agrees to deliver and to complete the work within 130 working days, from the date of 

issuance, by the City, of instructions to proceed with the work, and within 10 working days of the date of the 

notice of award, to enter into and execute and provide to the City the necessary contract with the necessary 

bonds and other required documents, and in case of default in executing the necessary contract within the time 

fixed by the Instructions to Bidders, the bidder’s security accompanying this bid shall become the property of 

and be forfeited to the City of Colfax. 

Prime Contractor   ______________________________________________________   

License #  _________________________   Expiration Date  ____________________    

DIR Registration # __________________  Expiration Date  _____________________ 

Contractor’s License number and expiration date are herein stated under penalty of perjury. 

By:  _______________________________  Title: _____________________________  

Dated this ________ day of _____________________, 20_____     

(Corporate Seal) 

Corporate Signature 

__________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

Phone No.: _________________________________________________________ 

President's signature _________________________________________________  

Secretary's signature _________________________________________________ 

Corporation organized under the laws of the State of  _______________________ 

Partnership Name: ___________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

Names of Co-Partners and Addresses: 

Names of Individuals and Addresses: 

NOTE: Sign in proper space above. 

118 of 294













 

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE CERTIFICATION 

 

 

By submitting its bid the bidder certifies as follows: 

 

I am aware of the provisions of California Labor Code Section 3700, which require every employer to be 

insured against liability for workmen’s compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the 

provisions of the Labor Code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing performance of the 

work of this Contract. 

 

30





 

CALIFORNIA DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION 

 

By submitting its bid, the bidder certifies in accordance with California Public Contract Code Section 6109 that 

neither the bidder nor any subcontractor included on the list of proposed subcontractors submitted with the bid 

is ineligible to perform work on public works projects pursuant to California Labor Code Sections 1777.1 or 

1777.7.  In accordance with California Public Contract Code Section 6109, Contractors and subcontractors who 

are ineligible to perform work on public works projects pursuant to California Labor Code Sections 1777.1 or 

1777.7 may neither bid on, be awarded or perform as a subcontractor on public works projects.   

 

126 of 294









 

PUBLIC CONTRACT SECTION 10232 STATEMENT 

 

In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 10232, the Contractor hereby states under penalty of perjury 

that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a federal court has been issued against 

the Contractor within the immediately preceding two year period because of the Contractor's failure to comply 

with an order of a federal court which orders the Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor 

Relations Board. 











5. CONTRACT PRICE AND PAYMENT.  As full compensation in consideration of completion of the 

Work in accordance with the Contract Documents and in consideration of the fulfillment of all of the 

Contractor’s obligations under the Contract Documents, the City will pay the Contractor in lawful 

money of the United States the total price of $____In Bold________________ (the “Contract Price”) as 

specified in the Contractor’s completed Bid Schedule dated __________________________________, 

_____, and attached hereto and incorporated in this Agreement.  Payment to the Contractor under this 

Agreement will be for Work actually performed in accordance with the Contract Documents and will be 

made in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents and applicable law.  The City will 

have no obligation to pay the Contractor any amount in excess of the Contract Price unless this 

Agreement is first modified in accordance with its terms.  The City’s obligation to pay the Contractor 

under this Agreement is subject to and may be offset by charges that may apply to the Contractor under 

this Agreement.  Such charges include but are not limited to, charges for liquidated damages and/or 

substitute performance in accordance with the Contract Documents.   

 

6. PREVAILING WAGES.  In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1771, not less than the 

general prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a similar character in the locality in which the 

Work is to be performed, and not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for holiday and 

overtime work fixed as provided in the California Labor Code must be paid to all workers engaged in 

performing the Work.  In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1770 and following, the 

Director of Industrial Relations has determined the general prevailing wage per diem rates for the 

locality in which the Work is to be performed.  In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1773, 

the City has obtained the general prevailing rate of per diem wages and the general rate for holiday and 

overtime work in the locality in which the Work is to be performed for each craft, classification or type 

of worker needed to perform the project.  In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1773.2, 

copies of the prevailing rate of per diem wages are on file at the Office of the City Clerk and will be 

made available on request.  Throughout the performance of the Work the Contractor must comply with 

all provisions of the Contract Documents and all applicable laws and regulations that apply to wages 

earned in performance of the Work.  

 

7. THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  This Agreement consists of the following documents (“Contract 

Documents”), all of which are incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement as if set forth in full.  

In the event of a conflict between or among the Contract Documents, precedence will be in the 

following order: 

 

7.1 This Agreement and change orders and other amendments to this Agreement signed by 

authorized representatives of the City and the Contractor. 

 

7.2 The General Provisions and change orders and other amendments to the General Conditions 

signed by authorized representatives of the City and the Contractor. 

 

7.3 The Special Provisions, addenda to the Special Provisions signed by authorized representatives 

of the City and issued prior to bid opening, Equal Product Proposals accepted by the City and 

signed by authorized City representatives prior to bid opening, and change orders and other 

amendments to the Technical Specifications signed by authorized representatives of the City and 

the Contractor. 

 

7.4 The Project Plans, addenda to the Project Plans signed by authorized representatives of the City 

and issued prior to bid opening, Equal Product Proposals accepted by the City and signed by 

authorized City representatives prior to bid opening, and change orders and other amendments to 

the Project Plans signed by authorized representatives of the City and the Contractor.   

 

7.5 Notice Inviting Bids. 



 

7.6 Instructions to Bidders.  

 

7.7 The successful bidder’s completed Proposal Form and Bidder’s Sheet. 

 

7.8 The successful bidder’s completed Contractor License Information. 

 

7.9 The successful bidder’s completed List of Proposed Subcontractors.  

 

7.10 The successful bidder’s Workers Compensation Insurance Certification. 

 

7.11 The successful bidder’s completed Non-Collusion Declaration. 

 

7.12 The successful bidder’s Debarment Certification. 

 

7.13 The successful bidder’s completed Certificates of Insurance and Endorsements. 

 

7.14 The successful bidder’s executed Performance Bond. 

 

7.15 The successful bidder’s executed Payment Bond. 

 

7.16 Executed Escrow for Deposit Agreement, if applicable. 

 

7.17 Change Order Form. 

 

7.18 The Maintenance Bond form included in the bid package that the Contractor must execute prior 

to release of final payment under the Contract. 

 

7.19 The successful bidder’s Qualification Statement, if any. 

 

7.20 The successful bidder’s signed Signature Form. 

 

8. PROVISIONS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE.  Provisions or parts of provisions that are 

incorporated by reference and not set forth at length in any of the Contract Documents will only form a 

part of this Agreement to the extent the Contract Documents expressly make such provisions or parts of 

provisions a part of this Agreement.  For example, published public works agreement provisions, such as 

those of the State of California Department of Transportation Standard Specifications (known as the 

Standard Specifications) are only a part of this Agreement to the extent expressly incorporated in this 

Agreement by section number, and references in the Standard Specifications incorporated by reference 

to other Standard Specifications do not make such other Standard Specifications a part of this 

Agreement.  When such published provisions are made a part of this Agreement, references in the 

published provisions to other entities, such as the State, the Agency, or similar references, will be 

deemed references to the City as the context of this Agreement may require.       

 

9. INTERPRETATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  Any question concerning the intent or meaning 

of any provision of the Contract Documents, including, but not limited to, the Technical Specifications 

or Project Plans, must be submitted to the City Engineer, for issuance of an interpretation and/or 

decision by an authorized City Engineer representative in accordance with the requirements of the 

Contract Documents.  Interpretations or decisions by any other person concerning the Contract 

Documents will not be binding on the City.  The decision of an authorized City Engineer representative 

shall be final. 

 

136 of 294







(Corporate Seal) PRINCIPAL ________________________________ 
 

 By  _________________________________________ 
 
(Acknowledgment)   Title ______________________________________ 
              
  
 
 
(Corporate Seal)   SURETY____________________________________ 
 
     By ______________________________________ 
                 (Attorneys-in-fact) 
 
(Acknowledgment)   Title ______________________________________ 
 

 

 

 

 (NOTE TO SURETY COMPANY:  A certified copy of unrevoked resolution of authority for the attorney-in-fact 

must be submitted with and attached to the executed bond.) 

 















ESCROW AGREEMENT FOR  

SECURITY DEPOSITS IN LIEU OF RETENTION 
 

 

This Escrow Agreement is made and entered into by and between the City of Colfax, whose address is 33 South 

Main Street, P.O. Box 702 Colfax, California 95713 hereinafter called "City", and 

______________________________________________________________, whose address is 

______________________________________________________________, hereinafter called "Contractor", 

and _______________________________________________, whose address is 

___________________________________________, hereinafter called “Escrow Agent” 
 
For consideration hereinafter set forth, the City, Contractor, and Escrow Agent agree as follows: 

1. Pursuant to Section 22300 of the Public Contract Code of the State of California, Contractor has the option 

to deposit securities with Escrow Agent as a substitute for retention earnings required to be withheld by 

City pursuant to the Construction Contract entered into between the City and Contractor for the project 

entitled S. Auburn Street and WB I-80 On/Off-Ramp Roundabout Project in the amount of 

_______________ ___________________ dated ___________________________ (hereinafter referred to 

as the "Contract').  Alternatively, on written request of the Contractor, the City shall make payments of the 

retention earnings directly to the Escrow Agent.  When Contractor deposits the securities as substitute for 

Contract earnings, the Escrow Agent shall notify the City within 10 days of the deposit.  The market value 

of the securities at the time of the substitution shall be at least equal to the cash amount then required to be 

withheld as retention under the terms of the Contract between the City and Contractor.  Securities shall be 

held in the name of _________________________ and shall designate the Contractor as the beneficial 

owner. 

2. The City shall make progress payments to the Contractor for such funds which otherwise would be 

withheld from progress payments pursuant to the Contract provisions, provided that the Escrow Agent 

holds securities in the form and amount specified above. 

3. When the City makes payment of retentions earned directly to the Escrow Agent, the Escrow Agent shall 

hold them for the benefit of the Contractor until such time as the escrow created under this contract is 

terminated.  The Contractor may direct the investments of the payments into securities.  All terms and 

conditions of this agreement and the rights and responsibilities of the parties shall be equally applicable 

and binding when the City pays the escrow agent directly. 

4. Contractor shall be responsible for paying all fees for the expenses incurred by Escrow Agent in 

administering the Escrow Account and all expenses of the City.  These expenses and payment terms shall 

be determined by the City, Contractor and Escrow Agent. 

5. The interest earned on the securities or the money market accounts held in escrow and all interest earned 

on that interest shall be for the sole account of the Contractor and shall be subject to withdrawal by 

Contractor at any time and from time to time without notice to the City. 

6. Contractor shall have the right to withdraw all or any part of the principal in the Escrow Account only by 

written notice to Escrow Agent accompanied by written authorization from City to the Escrow Agent that 

City consents to the withdrawal of the amount sought to be withdrawn by Contractor. 

7. The City shall have a right to draw upon the securities in the event of default by the Contractor.  Upon 

seven day's written notice to the Escrow Agent from the City of the default, the Escrow Agent shall 

immediately convert the securities to cash and shall distribute the cash as instructed by the City. 

52

146 of 294





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement by their proper officers on the date first 

set forth above. 

 

City:      Contractor: 

 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Title      Title 

 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Name      Name 

 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Signature     Signature 

 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Address     Address 

 
 

54

148 of 294







file://///www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Home.aspx
file://///www.rehab.cahwnet.gov
file://///www.ccda.ca.gov


Form W-9 
(Rev. November 2005) 
Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

Request for Taxpayer 

Identification Number and Certification 

Give form to the 

requester. Do not 

send to the IRS. 

P
r
in

t 
o

r 
ty

p
e 

S
ee

 S
p

ec
if

ic
 I

n
st

r
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 p

ag
e 

2
. 

Name (as shown on your income tax return) 

      

Business name, if different from above 

      

     Individual/  Corporation  Partnership  Other ►        

Check appropriate box:        Sole proprietor 
 

Exempt from backup 

withholding 

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) 

      

Requester’s name and address (optional) 

      

City, state, and ZIP code 

      

List account number(s) here (optional) 

      

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avoid backup 

withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident alien, sole 

proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other entities, it is your employer 
identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN on page 3. 

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose number to enter. 

Social security number 

                  
or 

Employer identification number 

                  
Part II Certification 

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 

1.  The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and 

2.   I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal 

 Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has 

 notified me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding, and 

3.  I am a U.S. person (including a U.S. resident alien). 

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup 
withholding because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. 

For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement 

arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you must 
provide your correct TIN. (See the instructions on page 4.) 

Sign 

Here 
Signature of 

U.S. person4 Date 4      

Purpose of Form 
A person who is required to file an information return with the 

IRS, must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number 

(TIN) to report, for example, income paid to you, real estate 

transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or 

abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or 

contributions you made to an IRA. 

U.S. person. Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person 

(including a resident alien), to provide your correct TIN to the 

person requesting it (the requester) and, when applicable, to: 

 1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are 

waiting for a number to be issued), 

 2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or 

 3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a 

U.S. exempt payee. 

    In 3 above, if applicable, you are also certifying that as a 

U.S. person, your allocable share of any partnership income 

from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the 

withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively 

connected income. 

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to 

request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially 

similar to this Form W-9. 

 For federal tax purposes, you are considered a person if you 

are: 

● An individual who is a citizen or resident of the United 

States, 

● A partnership, corporation, company, or association 

created or organized in the United States or under the laws 

of the United States, or 

● Any estate (other than a foreign estate) or trust. See 

Regulations sections 301.7701-6(a) and 7(a) for additional 

information. 

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a 

trade or business in the United States are generally required 

to pay a withholding tax on any foreign partners’ share of 

income from such business. Further, in certain cases where a 

Form W-9 has not been received, a partnership is required to 

presume that a partner is a foreign person, and pay the 

withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a 

partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the 

United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to 

establish your U.S. status and avoid withholding on your 

share of partnership income. 

 The person who gives Form W-9 to the partnership for 

purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding 

withholding on its allocable share of net income from the 

partnership conducting a trade or business in the United 

States is in the following cases: 

● The U.S. owner of a disregarded entity and not the entity, 

 Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 11-2005) 

Form W-9 (Rev. 11-2005) Page 2 

58





 Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not 

exempt from backup withholding. Corporations are exempt 

from backup withholding for certain payments, such as 

interest and dividends. 

Note. If you are exempt from backup withholding, you 

should still complete this form to avoid possible erroneous 

backup withholding. 

Exempt payees. Backup withholding is not required on any 

payments made to the following payees: 

 1. An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), 

any IRA, or a custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the 

account satisfies the requirements of section 401(f)(2), 

 2. The United States or any of its agencies or 

instrumentalities, 

 3. A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the 

United States, or any of their political subdivisions or 

instrumentalities, 

 4. A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, 

agencies, or instrumentalities, or 

 5. An international organization or any of its agencies or 

instrumentalities. 

Other payees that may be exempt from backup 

withholding include: 

 6. A corporation, 

 7. A foreign central bank of issue, 

 8. A dealer in securities or commodities required to register 

in the United States, the District of Columbia, or a 

possession of the United States, 

 9. A futures commission merchant registered with the 

Commodity Futures Trading Commission, 

 10. A real estate investment trust, 

 11. An entity registered at all times during the tax year 

under the Investment Company Act of 1940, 

 12. A common trust fund operated by a bank under 

section 584(a), 

 13. A financial institution, 

 14. A middleman known in the investment community as a 

nominee or custodian, or 

 15. A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or 

described in section 4947. 

 The chart below shows types of payments that may be 

exempt from backup withholding. The chart applies to the 

exempt recipients listed above, 1 through 15. 

Part I. Taxpayer Identification 

Number (TIN) 
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident 

alien and you do not have and are not eligible to get an SSN, 

your TIN is your IRS individual taxpayer identification number 

(ITIN). Enter it in the social security number box. If you do 

not have an ITIN, see How to get a TIN below. 

 If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may 

enter either your SSN or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that 

you use your SSN. 

 If you are a single-owner LLC that is disregarded as an 

entity separate from its owner (see Limited liability company 

(LLC) on page 2), enter your SSN (or EIN, if you have one). If 

the LLC is a corporation, partnership, etc., enter the entity’s 

EIN. 

Note. See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of 

name and TIN combinations. 

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one 

immediately. To apply for an SSN, get Form SS-5, 

Application for a Social Security Card, from your local Social 

Security Administration office or get this form online at 

www.socialsecurity.gov. You may also get this form by 

calling 1-800-772-1213. Use Form W-7, Application for IRS 

Individual Taxpayer Identification Number, to apply for an 

ITIN, or Form SS-4, Application for Employer Identification 

Number, to apply for an EIN. You can apply for an EIN online 

by accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/businesses and 

clicking on Employer ID Numbers under Related Topics. You 

can get Forms W-7 and SS-4 from the IRS by visiting 

www.irs.gov or by calling 1-800-TAX-FORM 

(1-800-829-3676). 

 If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a 

TIN, write “Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and 

date the form, and give it to the requester. For interest and 

dividend payments, and certain payments made with respect 

to readily tradable instruments, generally you will have 60 

days to get a TIN and give it to the requester before you are 

subject to backup withholding on payments. The 60-day rule 

does not apply to other types of payments. You will be 

subject to backup withholding on all such payments until you 

provide your TIN to the requester. 

Note. Writing “Applied For” means that you have already 

applied for a TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon. 

Caution: A disregarded domestic entity that has a foreign 

owner must use the appropriate Form W-8. 
IF the payment is for . . . 

 

THEN the payment is exempt 

for . . . 

Interest and dividend payments 

 

All exempt recipients except 

for 9 

Broker transactions 

 

Exempt recipients 1 through 13. 

Also, a person registered under 

the Investment Advisers Act of 

1940 who regularly acts as a 
broker 

Barter exchange transactions 

and patronage dividends 

 

Exempt recipients 1 through 5 

 

Payments over $600 required 
to be reported and direct 

sales over $5,000 1 

Generally, exempt recipients 
1 through 7 

 
1See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its instructions. 
2However, the following payments made to a corporation (including gross 

proceeds paid to an attorney under section 6045(f), even if the attorney is a 

corporation) and reportable on Form 1099-MISC are not exempt from 

backup withholding: medical and health care payments, attorneys’ fees; and 

payments for services paid by a federal executive agency. 

 
Form W-9 (Rev. 11-2005) Page 4 

Part II. Certification What Name and Number To Give the 

60





EXHIBIT 12-G  REQUIRED FEDERAL-AID CONTRACT LANGUAGE 
(For Local Assistance Construction Projects) 

The following language must be incorporated into all Local Assistance Federal-aid construction contracts.  
The following language, with minor edits, was taken from the Code of Federal Regulations.  

MAINTAIN RECORDS AND SUBMIT REPORTS DOCUMENTING YOUR PERFORMANCE UNDER THIS SECTION 

1. DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRIS ES (DBE)………………………………………………………......2 

A. DBE COMMITMENT SUBMITTAL……………………………………………………………………....2 

B. GOOD FAITH EFFORTS SUBMITTAL…………………………………………………………………..2 

C. EXHIBIT 15-G - CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DBE COMMITMENT……………………………..3 

D. SUBCONTRACTOR AND DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRIS E RECORDS……………..3 

E. PERFORMANCE OF DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRIS ES……………………………….4 

2. BID OPENING………………………………………………………………………………………………….……...5 

3. BID RIGGING…………………………………………………………………………………………………….…....5 

4. CONTRACT AWARD………………………………………………………………………………………….……...5 

5. CONTRACTOR LICENS E……………………………………………………………………………………….…...5 

6. CHANGED CONDITIONS…………………………………………………………………………………….……...5 

A. DIFFERING SITE CONDITION…………………………………………………………………………....5 

B. SUSPENSIONS OF WORK ORDERED BY THE ENGINEER…………………………………………..5 

C. SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE CHARACTER OF WORK………………………………………...6 

7. BEGINNING OF WORK, TIME OF COMPLETION AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES……………….………..6 

8. BUY AMERICA…………………………………………………………………………………………….…………..6 

FURNISH STEEL AND IRO N MATERIALS TO  BE INCO RPORATED INTO  THE WO RK WITH CERTIFICATES O F COMPLIANCE. 
STEEL AND IRO N MATERIALS MUST BE PRO DUCED IN THE U.S. EXCEPT.…………………………………………….……..6 

9. QUALITY ASSURANCE……………………………………………………………………….……………………...6 

10.  PROMPT PAYMENT OF FUNDS WITHHELD TO SUBCONTRACTORS…………………….………………..7 

11.  FORM FHWA-1273 REQUIRED CONTRACT PROVISIONS FEDERAL-AID CONTRACTS.……………....7 

12.  FEMALE AND MINORITY GOALS……………………………………………………………………………..…18 

13.  TITLE VI ASSURANCE…………………………………………………………………………………….…...…...20 

14.  USE OF UNITED STATES-FLAG VESSELS (CARGO PREFERENCE ACT)…………………………….…...21 

15.  FEDERAL TRAINEE PROGRAM…...……………………………………………………………………….….….22 



1. DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRIS ES (DBE)

Under 49 CFR 26.13(b): 

The contractor, subrecipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
or sex in the performance of this contract.  The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR 
part 26 in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts.  Failure by the contractor to carry out these
requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such
other remedy as the recipient deems appropriate.

Take necessary and reasonable steps to ensure that DBEs have opportunity to participate in the contract (49 CFR 26).

To ensure equal participation of DBEs provided in 49 CFR 26.5, the Agency shows a goal for DBEs.

Make work available to DBEs and select work parts consistent with available DBE subcontractors and suppliers.

Meet the DBE goal shown elsewhere in these special provisions or demonstrate that you made adequate good faith 
efforts to meet this goal.

It is your responsibility to verify that the DBE firm is certified as DBE at date of bid opening. For a list of DBEs certified
by the California Unified Certification Program, go to:  http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/find_certified.htm.

All DBE participation will count toward the California Department of Transportation’s federally mandated statewide
overall DBE goal.

Credit for materials or supplies you purchase from DBEs counts towards the goal in the following manner: 

• 100 percent counts if the materials or supplies are obtained from a DBE manufacturer.

• 60 percent counts if the materials or supplies are obtained from a DBE regular dealer.

• Only fees, commissions, and charges for assistance in the procurement and delivery of materials or
supplies count if obtained from a DBE that is neither a manufacturer nor regular dealer.  49 CFR 26.55
defines "manufacturer" and "regular dealer."

You receive credit towards the goal if you employ a DBE trucking company that performs a commercially useful 
function as defined in 49 CFR 26.55(d)(1) through (4) and (6). 

a. DBE Commitment Submittal

Submit the Exhibit 15-G Construction Contract DBE Commitment form, included in the Bid book.  If the form is not 
submitted with the bid, remove the form from the Bid book before submitting your bid. 

If the DBE Commitment form is not submitted with the bid, the apparent low bidder, the 2nd low bidder, and the 3rd low 
bidder must complete and submit the DBE Commitment form to the Agency.  DBE Commitment form must be received 
by the Agency no later than 4:00 p.m. on the 5th calendar day after bid opening. 

Other bidders do not need to submit the DBE Commitment form unless the Agency requests it.  If the Agency requests 
you to submit a DBE Commitment form, submit the completed form within 5 calendar days of the request. 

Submit written confirmation from each DBE stating that it is participating in the contract.  Include confirmation with the 
DBE Commitment form.  A copy of a DBE's quote will serve as written confirmation that the DBE is participating in the 
contract. 

If you do not submit the DBE Commitment form within the specified time, the Agency will find your bid nonresponsive. 

b. Good Faith Efforts Submittal

If you have not met the DBE goal, complete and submit the DBE Information - Good Faith Efforts, Exhibit 15-H, form 
with the bid showing that you made adequate good faith efforts to meet the goal.  Only good faith efforts directed 
towards obtaining participation by DBEs will be considered.  If good faith efforts documentation is not submitted with 
the bid, it must be received by the Agency no later than 4:00 p.m. on the 5th calendar day after bid opening. 

If your DBE Commitment form shows that you have met the DBE goal or if you are required to submit the DBE 
Commitment form, you must also submit good faith efforts documentation within the specified time to protect your 
eligibility for award of the contract in the event the Agency finds that the DBE goal has not been met. 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/find_certified.htm


Good faith efforts documentation must include the following information and supporting documents, as necessary: 

1. Items of work you have made available to DBE firms.  Identify those items of work you might 
otherwise perform with your own forces and those items that have been broken down into 
economically feasible units to facilitate DBE participation.  For each item listed, show the dollar value
and percentage of the total contract.  It is your responsibility to demonstrate that sufficient work to
meet the goal was made available to DBE firms.

2. Names of certified DBEs and dates on which they were solicited to bid on the project.  Include the
items of work offered.  Describe the methods used for following up initial solicitations to determine
with certainty if the DBEs were interested, and the dates of the follow-up.  Attach supporting 
documents such as copies of letters, memos, facsimiles sent, telephone logs, telephone billing 
statements, and other evidence of solicitation.  You are reminded to solicit certified DBEs through all
reasonable and available means and provide sufficient time to allow DBEs to respond.

3. Name of selected firm and its status as a DBE for each item of work made available.  Include name,
address, and telephone number of each DBE that provided a quote and their price quote.  If the firm 
selected for the item is not a DBE, provide the reasons for the selection.

4. Name and date of each publication in which you requested DBE participation for the project.  Attach
copies of the published advertisements.

5. Names of agencies and dates on which they were contacted to provide assistance in contacting, 
recruiting, and using DBE firms.  If the agencies were contacted in writing, provide copies of 
supporting documents.

6. List of efforts made to provide interested DBEs with adequate information about the plans,
specifications, and requirements of the contract to assist them in responding to a solicitation.  If you
have provided information, identify the name of the DBE assisted, the nature of the information 
provided, and date of contact.  Provide copies of supporting documents, as appropriate.

7. List of efforts made to assist interested DBEs in obtaining bonding, lines of credit, insurance,
necessary equipment, supplies, and materials, excluding supplies and equipment that the DBE 
subcontractor purchases or leases from the prime contractor or its affiliate.  If such assistance is
provided by you, identify the name of the DBE assisted, nature of the assistance offered, and date
assistance was provided.  Provide copies of supporting documents, as appropriate.

8. Any additional data to support demonstration of good faith efforts.

The Agency may consider DBE commitments of the 2nd and 3rd bidders when determining whether the low bidder 
made good faith efforts to meet the DBE goal. 

c. Exhibit 15-G - Construction Contract DBE Commitment

Complete and sign Exhibit 15-G Construction Contract DBE Commitment included in the contract documents regardless 
of whether DBE participation is reported. 

Provide written confirmation from each DBE that the DBE is participating in the Contract.  A copy of a DBE's quote 
serves as written confirmation.  If a DBE is participating as a joint venture partner, the Agency encourages you to submit 
a copy of the joint venture agreement.) 

d. Subcontractor and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Records

Use each DBE subcontractor as listed on Exhibit 12-B Bidder’s List of Subcontractors (DBE and Non-DBE) and Exhibit 
15-G Construction Contract DBE Commitment form unless you receive authorization for a substitution. 

The Agency requests the Contractor to: 

1. Notify the Engineer of any changes to its anticipated DBE participation

2. Provide this notification before starting the affected work

3. Maintain records including: 

• Name and business address of each 1st-tier subcontractor



• Name and business address of each DBE subcontractor, DBE vendor, and DBE trucking
company, regardless of tier

• Date of payment and total amount paid to each business

If you are a DBE contractor, include the date of work performed by your own forces and the corresponding value of the 
work. 

Before the 15th of each month, submit a Monthly DBE Trucking Verification form. 

If a DBE is decertified before completing its work, the DBE must notify you in writing of the decertification date.  If a 
business becomes a certified DBE before completing its work, the business must notify you in writing of the certification 
date.  Submit the notifications.  On work completion, complete a Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) 
Certification Status Change, Exhibit 17-O, form.  Submit the form within 30 days of contract acceptance. 

Upon work completion, complete Exhibit 17-F Final Report – Utilization of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE), 
First-Tier Subcontractors.  Submit it within 90 days of contract acceptance.  The Agency will withhold $10,000 until the 
form is submitted.  The Agency releases the withhold upon submission of the completed form. 

e. Performance of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises

DBEs must perform work or supply materials as listed in the Exhibit 15-G Construction Contract DBE Commitment 
form, included in the Bid. 

Do not terminate or substitute a listed DBE for convenience and perform the work with your own forces or obtain 
materials from other sources without authorization from the Agency. 

The Agency authorizes a request to use other forces or sources of materials if it shows any of the following justifications: 

1. Listed DBE fails or refuses to execute a written contract based on plans and specifications for the
project.

2. You stipulated that a bond is a condition of executing the subcontract and the listed DBE fails to meet
your bond requirements.

3. Work requires a contractor's license and listed DBE does not have a valid license under Contractors
License Law.

4. Listed DBE fails or refuses to perform the work or furnish the listed materials.

5. Listed DBE's work is unsatisfactory and not in compliance with the contract.

6. Listed DBE is ineligible to work on the project because of suspension or debarment.

7. Listed DBE becomes bankrupt or insolvent.

8. Listed DBE voluntarily withdraws with written notice from the Contract

9. Listed DBE is ineligible to receive credit for the type of work required.

10. Listed DBE owner dies or becomes disabled resulting in the inability to perform the work on the
Contract.

11. Agency determines other documented good cause.

Notify the original DBE of your intent to use other forces or material sources and provide the reasons.  Provide the DBE 
with 5 days to respond to your notice and advise you and the Agency of the reasons why the use of other forces or 
sources of materials should not occur.  Your request to use other forces or material sources must include: 

1. One or more of the reasons listed in the preceding paragraph.

2. Notices from you to the DBE regarding the request.

3. Notices from the DBEs to you regarding the request.

If a listed DBE is terminated or substituted, you must make good faith efforts to find another DBE to substitute for the 
original DBE.  The substitute DBE must perform at least the same amount of work as the original DBE under the 
contract to the extent needed to meet the DBE goal. 



The substitute DBE must be certified as a DBE at the time of request for substitution Unless the Agency authorizes (1) a 
request to use other forces or sources of materials or (2) a good faith effort for a substitution of a terminated DBE, the 
Agency does not pay for work listed on the Exhibit 15-G Construction Contract DBE Commitment form unless it is 
performed or supplied by the listed DBE or an authorized substitute. 

2. BID OPENING The Agency publicly opens and reads bids at the time and place shown on the Notice to Contractors.

3. BID RIGGING The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) provides a toll-free hotline to report bid rigging
activities. Use the hotline to report bid rigging, bidder collusion, and other fraudulent activities. The hotline number is
(800) 424-9071. The service is available 24 hours 7 days a week and is confidential and anonymous.. The hotline is part
of the DOT's effort to identify and investigate highway construction contract fraud and abuse and is operated under the 
direction of the DOT Inspector General.

4. CONTRACT AWARD If the Agency awards the contract, the award is made to the lowest responsible and
responsive bidder.

5. CONTRACTOR LICENSE
The Contractor must be properly licensed as a contractor from contract award through Contract acceptance (Public
Contract Code § 10164).

6. CHANGED CONDITIONS
a. Differing Site Conditions

1. During the progress of the work, if subsurface or latent physical conditions are encountered at the site
differing materially from those indicated in the contract or if unknown physical conditions of an unusual 
nature, differing materially from those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as inherent in the 
work provided for in the contract, are encountered at the site, the party discovering such conditions shall 
promptly notify the other party in writing of the specific differing conditions before the site is disturbed and
before the affected work is performed.

2. Upon written notification, the engineer will investigate the conditions, and if it is determined that the
conditions materially differ and cause an increase or decrease in the cost or time required for the
performance of any work under the contract, an adjustment, excluding anticipated profits, will be made and
the contract modified in writing accordingly. The engineer will notify the contractor of the determination
whether or not an adjustment of the contract is warranted.

3. No contract adjustment which results in a benefit to the contractor will be allowed unless the contractor has
provided the required written notice.

4. No contract adjustment will be allowed under this clause for any effects caused on unchanged work. (This
provision may be omitted by the Local Agency, at their option.)

b. Suspensions of Work Ordered by the Engineer

1. If the performance of all or any portion of the work is suspended or delayed by the engineer in writing for 
an unreasonable period of time (not originally anticipated, customary, or inherent to the construction
industry) and the contractor believes that additional compensation and/or contract time is due as a result of
such suspension or delay, the contractor shall submit to the engineer in writing a request for adjustment
within 7 calendar days of receipt of the notice to resume work. The request shall set forth the reasons and
support for such adjustment.

2. Upon receipt, the engineer will evaluate the contractor's request. If the engineer agrees that the cost and/or 
time required for the performance of the contract has increased as a result of such suspension and the 
suspension was caused by conditions beyond the control of and not the fault of the contractor, its suppliers,
or subcontractors at any approved tier, and not caused by weather, the engineer will make an adjustment 
(excluding profit) and modify the contract in writing accordingly. The contractor will be notified of the
engineer's determination whether or not an adjustment of the contract is warranted.

3. No contract adjustment will be allowed unless the contractor has submitted the request for adjustment
within the time prescribed.

66

160 of 294







I.        General   
II.  Nondiscrimination 

III. No segregated Facil ities 
IV. Davis-Bacon and Related Act Provisions 

V. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act Provisions 
VI.  Subletting or Assigning the Contract 

VII. Safety: Accident Prevention 
VIII.  False Statements Concerning Highway Projects 

IX. Implementation of Clean Air Act and Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act 

X.  Compliance with Government wide Suspension and Debarment 
Requirements 

XI.  Certification Regarding Use of Contract Funds for Lobbying 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

A. Employment and Materials Preference for Appalachian Development 
Highway System or Appalachian Local Access Road Contracts 

(included in Appalachian contracts only) 
 

 

I.  GENERAL 
 
1. Form FHWA-1273 must be physically incorporated in each 

construction contract funded under Title 23 (excluding emergency 
contracts solely intended for debris removal).  The contractor (or 

subcontractor) must insert this form in each subcontract and further 
require its inclusion in all lower tier subcontracts (excluding purchase 

orders, rental agreements and other agreements for supplies or 
services).   

 
The applicable requirements of Form FHWA-1273 are incorporated by 

reference for work done under any purchase order, rental agreement or 
agreement for other services.  The prime contractor shall be responsible 

for compliance by any subcontractor, lower-tier subcontractor or service 
provider.   

 
Form FHWA-1273 must be included in all Federal-aid design-build 

contracts, in all subcontracts and in lower tier subcontracts (excluding 
subcontracts for design services, purchase orders, rental agreements 

and other agreements for supplies or services).  The design-builder shall 
be responsible for compliance by any subcontractor, lower-tier 

subcontractor or service provider. 
  

Contracting agencies may reference Form FHWA-1273 in bid proposal 
or request for proposal documents, however, the Form FHWA-1273 

must be physically incorporated (not referenced) in all contracts, 
subcontracts and lower-tier subcontracts (excluding purchase orders, 

rental agreements and other agreements for supplies or services related 
to a construction contract). 

 
2. Subject to the applicability criteria noted in the following sections, 

these contract provisions shall apply to all work performed on the 
contract by the contractor's own organization and with the assistance 

of workers under the contractor's immediate superintendence and to 
all work performed on the contract by piecework, station work, or by 

subcontract. 
  

3.  A breach of any of the stipulations contained in these Required 
Contract Provisions may be sufficient grounds for withholding of 

progress payments, withholding of final payment, termination of the 
contract, suspension / debarment or any other action determined to 

be appropriate by the contracting agency and FHWA. 
 

4. Selection of Labor: During the performance of this contract, the 
contractor shall not use convict labor for any purpose within the limits 

of a construction project on a Federal-aid highway unless it is labor  
performed by convicts who are on parole, supervised release, or 

probation.  The term Federal-aid highway does not include roadways 
functionally classified as local roads or rural minor collectors. 

 II.  NONDISCRIMINATION 
 

The provisions of this section related to 23 CFR Part 230 are applicable 
to all Federal-aid construction contracts and to all related construction 

subcontracts of $10,000 or more.  The provisions of 23 CFR Part 230 
are not applicable to material supply, engineering, or architectural 

service contracts.   
 

In addition, the contractor and all subcontractors must comply with the 
following policies: Executive Order 11246, 41 CFR 60, 29 CFR 1625-

1627, Title 23 USC Section 140, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as 
amended (29 USC 794), Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 

amended, and related regulations including 49 CFR Parts 21, 26 and 
27; and 23 CFR Parts 200, 230, and 633. 

 
The contractor and all subcontractors must comply with:  the 

requirements of the Equal Opportunity Clause in 41 CFR 60-1.4(b) and, 
for all construction contracts exceeding $10,000, the Standard Federal 

Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications in 
41 CFR 60-4.3. 

 
Note: The U.S. Department of Labor has exclusive authority to 

determine compliance with Executive Order 11246 and the policies of 
the Secretary of Labor including 41 CFR 60, and 29 CFR 1625-1627.  

The contracting agency and the FHWA have the authority and the 
responsibil ity to ensure compliance with Title 23 USC Section 140, the 

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 USC 794), and Title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and related regulations 

including 49 CFR Parts 21, 26 and 27; and 23 CFR Parts 200, 230, and 
633. 

 
The following provision is adopted from 23 CFR 230, Appendix A, with 

appropriate revisions to conform to the U.S. Department of Labor (US 
DOL) and FHWA requirements.   

 
1. Equal Employment Opportunity: Equal employment opportunity 

(EEO) requirements not to discriminate and to take affirmative action to 
assure equal opportunity as set forth under laws, executive orders, 

rules, regulations (28 CFR 35, 29 CFR 1630, 29 CFR 1625-1627, 41 
CFR 60 and 49 CFR 27) and orders of the Secretary of Labor as 

modified by the provisions prescribed herein, and imposed pursuant to 
23 U.S.C. 140 shall constitute the EEO and specific affirmative action 

standards for the contractor's project activities under this contract. The 
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 

12101 et seq.) set forth under 28 CFR 35 and 29 CFR 1630 are 
incorporated by reference in this contract. In the execution of this 

contract, the contractor agrees to comply with the following minimum 
specific requirement activities of EEO: 

 
a. The contractor will work with the contracting agency and the Federal 

Government to ensure that it has made every good faith effort to 
provide equal opportunity with respect to all of its terms and 

conditions of employment and in their review of activities under the 
contract. 

 
    b. The contractor will accept as its operating policy the following 

statement: 
 

"It is the policy of this Company to assure that applicants are employed, 
and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to 

their race, religion, sex, color, national origin, age or disability.  Such 
action shall include: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; 

recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay 
or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including 

apprenticeship, pre-apprenticeship, and/or on-the-job training." 

 

 

FHWA-1273 --  Revised May 1, 2012  

 

69



2. EEO Officer: The contractor will designate and make know n to 
the contracting off icers and EEO Officer who will have the 
responsibility for and must be capable of effectively administering 

and promoting and active EEO program and w ho must be assigned 
adequate authority and responsibility to do so.   
 
 

3.  Dissemination of Policy: All members of the contractor's staff 
w ho are authorized to hire, supervise, promote, and discharge 
employees, or w ho recommend such action, or w ho are 

substantially involved in such action, w ill be made fully cognizant of, 
and w ill implement, the contractor's EEO policy and contractual 
responsibilities to provide EEO in each grade and classif ication of 
employment.  To ensure that the above agreement w ill be met, the 

follow ing actions will be taken as a minimum: 
 
a.  Periodic meetings of supervisory and personnel office 

employees w ill be conducted before the start of w ork and then 

not less often than once every six months, at w hich time the 
contractor's EEO policy and its implementation w ill be review ed 
and explained.  The meetings w ill be conducted by the EEO 
Officer. 
 

b. All new  supervisory or personnel office employees will be given 
a thorough indoctrination by the EEO Officer, covering all major 
aspects of the contractor's EEO obligations w ithin thirty days 

follow ing their reporting for duty w ith the contractor. 
 

c. All personnel w ho are engaged in direct recruitment for the 
project w ill be instructed by the EEO Officer in the contractor's 

procedures for locating and hiring minorities and w omen. 
  

d. Notices and posters setting forth the contractor's EEO policy w ill 
be placed in areas readily accessible to employees, applicants 

for employment and potential employees. 
 

e. The contractor's EEO policy and the procedures to implement 

such policy w ill be brought to the attention of employees by 
means of meetings, employee handbooks, or other appropriate 
means. 

 
4. Recruitment: When advertising for employees, the contractor 
w ill include in all advertisements for employees the notation: "An 
Equal Opportunity Employer."  All such advertisements w ill be 

placed in publications having a large circulation among minorities 
and w omen in the area from w hich the project w ork force would 
normally be derived. 
 

a. The contractor will, unless precluded by a valid bargaining 
agreement, conduct systematic and direct recruitment through 
public and private employee referral sources likely to yield 

qualif ied minorities and w omen.  To meet this requirement, the 
contractor will identify sources of potential minority group 
employees, and establish w ith such identif ied sources 
procedures whereby minority and w omen applicants may be 

referred to the contractor for employment consideration. 
 
b. In the event the contractor has a valid bargaining agreement 

providing for exclusive hiring hall referrals, the contractor is 

expected to observe the provisions of that agreement to the 
extent that the system meets the contractor's compliance w ith 
EEO contract provisions.  Where implementation of such an 
agreement has the effect of discriminating against minorities or 

w omen, or obligates the contractor to do the same, such 
implementation violates Federal nondiscrimination provisions. 

 

 
c. The contractor will encourage its present employees to refer 

minorities and w omen as applicants for employment.  

Information and procedures with regard to referring such 
applicants w ill be discussed with employees. 

 
5. Personnel Actions: Wages, working conditions, and employee 

benefits shall be established and administered, and personnel 
actions of every type, including hiring, upgrading, promotion, 
transfer, demotion, layoff, and termination, shall be taken w ithout 

regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age or disability.  
The follow ing procedures shall be follow ed: 
 

a. The contractor will conduct periodic inspections of project sites to 

insure that w orking conditions and employee facilities do not 
indicate discriminatory treatment of project site personnel. 

 
b. The contractor will periodically evaluate the spread of w ages paid 

w ithin each classif ication to determine any evidence of 
discriminatory w age practices. 

 
c. The contractor will periodically review selected personnel actions 

in depth to determine w hether there is evidence of discrimination.  
Where evidence is found, the contractor will promptly take 
corrective action.  If  the review  indicates that the discrimination 

may extend beyond the actions review ed, such corrective action 
shall include all affected persons. 

 
d. The contractor will promptly investigate all complaints of alleged 

discrimination made to the contractor in connection w ith its 
obligations under this contract, will attempt to resolve such 
complaints, and w ill take appropriate corrective action within a 
reasonable time.  If  the investigation indicates that the 

discrimination may affect persons other than the complainant, 
such corrective action shall include such other persons.  Upon 
completion of each investigation, the contractor will inform every 
complainant of all of their avenues of appeal. 

 
6. Training and Promotion: 
 
a. The contractor will assist in locating, qualifying, and increasing 

the skills of minorities and w omen w ho are applicants for 
employment or current employees.  Such efforts should be aimed 
at developing full journey level status employees in the type of 

trade or job classif ication involved.  
 

b.  Consistent w ith the contractor's work force requirements and as 
permissible under Federal and State regulations, the contractor 

shall make full use of training programs, i.e., apprenticeship, and 
on-the-job training programs for the geographical area of contract 
performance.  In the event a special provision for training is 
provided under this contract, this subparagraph will be 

superseded as indicated in the special provision.  The contracting 
agency may reserve training positions for persons who receive 
w elfare assistance in accordance with 23 U.S.C. 140(a). 

 

c. The contractor will advise employees and applicants for 
employment of available training programs and entrance 
requirements for each. 

 
d. The contractor will periodically review  the training and promotion 

potential of employees w ho are minorities and w omen and w ill 
encourage eligible employees to apply for such training and 

promotion. 

 



http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/eforms/




 

2.  Withholding  

The contracting agency shall upon its ow n action or upon w ritten 
request of an authorized representative of the Department of Labor, 

w ithhold or cause to be w ithheld from the contractor under this 
contract, or any other Federal contract w ith the same prime 
contractor, or any other federally-assisted contract subject to Davis-
Bacon prevailing w age requirements, which is held by the same 

prime contractor, so much of the accrued payments or advances as 
may be considered necessary to pay laborers and mechanics, 
including apprentices, trainees, and helpers, employed by the 
contractor or any subcontractor the full amount of w ages required 

by the contract.  In the event of failure to pay any laborer or 
mechanic, including any apprentice, trainee, or helper, employed or 
w orking on the site of the w ork, all or part of the w ages required by 
the contract, the contracting agency may, after written notice to the 

contractor, take such action as may be necessary to cause the 
suspension of any further payment, advance, or guarantee of funds 
until such violations have ceased. 

3.  Payrolls and basic records  

a.  Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shall be maintained 
by the contractor during the course of the w ork and preserved for a 

period of three years thereafter for all laborers and mechanics 
w orking at the site of the w ork. Such records shall contain the 
name, address, and social security number of each such w orker, 
his or her correct classif ication, hourly rates of wages paid 

(including rates of contributions or costs anticipated for bona f ide 
fringe benefits or cash equivalents thereof of the types described in 
section 1(b)(2)(B) of the Davis-Bacon Act), daily and w eekly 

number of hours w orked, deductions made and actual w ages paid. 
Whenever the Secretary of Labor has found under 29 CFR 
5.5(a)(1)(iv) that the w ages of any laborer or mechanic include the 
amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in providing benefits 

under a plan or program described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of the 
Davis-Bacon Act, the contractor shall maintain records w hich show 
that the commitment to provide such benefits is enforceable, that 
the plan or program is f inancially responsible, and that the plan or 

program has been communicated in w riting to the laborers or 
mechanics affected, and records which show the costs anticipated 
or the actual cost incurred in providing such benefits. Contractors 
employing apprentices or trainees under approved programs shall 

maintain w ritten evidence of the registration of apprenticeship 
programs and certif ication of trainee programs, the registration of 
the apprentices and trainees, and the ratios and w age rates 
prescribed in the applicable programs. 

b.  (1) The contractor shall submit w eekly for each week in w hich 

any contract w ork is performed a copy of all payrolls to the 
contracting agency.   The payrolls submitted shall set out accurately 
and completely all of the information required to be maintained 
under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(3)(i), except that full social security numbers 

and home addresses shall not be included on w eekly transmittals. 
Instead the payrolls shall only need to include an individually 
identifying number for each employee ( e.g. , the last four digits of 

the employee's social security number). The required w eekly payroll 
information may be submitted in any form desired. Optional Form 
WH–347 is available for this purpose from the Wage and Hour 
Division Web site at 

http://www.dol.gov/esa/whd/forms/wh347instr.htm or its successor 
site. The prime contractor is responsible for the submission of 
copies of payrolls by all subcontractors. Contractors and 
subcontractors shall maintain the full social security number and 

FHWA-1273 --  Revised May 1, 2012  

current address of each covered worker, and shall provide them 

upon request to the contracting agency for transmission to the 
State DOT, the FHWA or the Wage and Hour Division of the 

Department of Labor for purposes of an investigation or audit of 
compliance w ith prevailing w age requirements. It is not a violation 
of this section for a prime contractor to require a subcontractor to 
provide addresses and social security numbers to the prime 

contractor for its own records, without weekly submission to the 
contracting agency. 

(2)  Each payroll submitted shall be accompanied by a “Statement 
of Compliance,” signed by the contractor or subcontractor or his 
or her agent w ho pays or supervises the payment of the 

persons employed under the contract and shall certify the 
follow ing: 

(i) That the payroll for the payroll period contains the information 
required to be provided under §5.5 (a)(3)(ii) of Regulations, 29 
CFR part 5, the appropriate information is being maintained 

under §5.5 (a)(3)(i) of Regulations, 29 CFR part 5, and that such 
information is correct and complete; 

(ii) That each laborer or mechanic (including each helper, 
apprentice, and trainee) employed on the contract during the 
payroll period has been paid the full w eekly w ages earned, 

w ithout rebate, either directly or indirectly, and that no 
deductions have been made either directly or indirectly from the 
full w ages earned, other than permissible deductions as set 
forth in Regulations, 29 CFR part 3; 

(iii) That each laborer or mechanic has been paid not less than the 

applicable w age rates and fringe benefits or cash equivalents 
for the classif ication of work performed, as specif ied in the 
applicable w age determination incorporated into the contract. 

(3) The w eekly submission of a properly executed certif ication set 
forth on the reverse side of Optional Form WH–347 shall 

satisfy the requirement for submission of the “Statement of 
Compliance” required by paragraph 3.b.(2) of this section. 

(4) The falsif ication of any of the above certif ications may subject 
the contractor or subcontractor to civil or criminal prosecution 
under section 1001 of title 18 and section 231 of title 31 of the 
United States Code. 

c. The contractor or subcontractor shall make the records 
required under paragraph 3.a. of this section available for 
inspection, copying, or transcription by authorized 
representatives of the contracting agency, the State DOT, the 

FHWA,  or the Department of Labor, and shall permit such 
representatives to interview employees during w orking hours 
on the job. If  the contractor or subcontractor fails to submit the 
required records or to make them available, the FHWA may, 

after w ritten notice to the contractor, the contracting agency or 
the State DOT, take such action as may be necessary to 
cause the suspension of any further payment, advance, or 
guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure to submit the required 

records upon request or to make such records available may 
be grounds for debarment action pursuant to 29 CFR 5.12. 

 









https://www.epls.gov/




 
 
(https://www.epls.gov/), which is compiled by the General Services 

Administration.   

h. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require 

establishment of a system of records in order to render in good 
faith the certif ication required by this clause. The know ledge and 
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of 
business dealings. 

 

FHWA-1273 --  Revised May 1, 2012  
 
exceed information of participant is not required to exceed that 

w hich is $100,000 and that all such recipients shall certify and 
disclose accordingly. 

 

79

https://www.epls.gov/






















Exhibit 12-B (Optional Form):  Bidder’s List of Subcontractors (DBE and Non-DBE) Part 1 
As of  March 1, 2015 Contractors (and sub-contractors) wishing to bid on public works contracts may be registered with the State Division of Industrial Relations and 
certified to bid on Public Works contracts.  Please register at: https://efiling.dir.ca.gov/PWCR/ActionServlet?action=displayPWCRegistrationForm 
In accordance with Title 49, Section 26.11 of the Code of Federal Regulations, and Section 4104 of the Public Contract Code of the State of California, as amended, the 
following information may be used by the local agency to track each sub-contractor who will perform work amounting to more than one half of one percent (0.5%) of the 
Total Base Bid or $10,000 (whichever is greater).     Photocopy this form for additional firms.                           Federal Project Number:  ____________________ 

Subcontractor Name and 
Location  

Line Item & Description Subcontract 
Amount 

Percentage of 
Bid Item Sub- 

contracted 

Contractor 
License Number 

DBE 
(Y/N) 

DBE Cert 
Number 

Annual Gross Receipts 

DIR Reg Number 
Name: 

City, State: 

<$1 million 
<$5 million 

<$10 million 
<$15 million 

Age of Firm: ___ yrs. 
Name: 

City, State: 

<$1 million 
<$5 million 

<$10 million 
<$15 million 

Age of Firm: ___ yrs. 
Name: 

City, State: 

<$1 million 
<$5 million 

<$10 million 
<$15 million 

Age of Firm: ___ yrs. 
Name: 

City, State: 

<$1 million 
<$5 million 

<$10 million 
<$15 million 

Age of Firm: ___ yrs. 
Name: 

City, State: 

<$1 million 
<$5 million 

<$10 million 
<$15 million 

Age of Firm: ___ yrs. 
Name: 

City, State: 

<$1 million 
<$5 million 

<$10 million 
<$15 million 

Age of Firm: ___ yrs. 
Distribution:  Original-Local Agency File 

90

https://efiling.dir.ca.gov/PWCR/ActionServlet?action=displayPWCRegistrationForm


https://efiling.dir.ca.gov/PWCR/ActionServlet?action=displayPWCRegistrationForm


 

(THE BIDDER'S EXECUTION ON THE SIGNATURE PORTION OF THIS 

PROPOSAL SHALL ALSO CONSTITUTE AN ENDORSEMENT AND 

EXECUTION OF THOSE CERTIFICATIONS WHICH ARE A PART OF THIS 

PROPOSAL) 

 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CERTIFICATION 

 

 

The bidder_________________________________________________________________, proposed 

subcontractor _______________________________________________, hereby certifies that he 

has_____, has not___, participated in a previous contract or subcontract subject to the equal opportunity 

clauses, as required by Executive Orders 10925, 11114, or 11246, and that, where required, he has filed 

with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract Compliance, a 

Federal Government contracting or administering agency, or the former President’s Committee on Equal 

Employment Opportunity, all reports due under the applicable filling requirements. 

 

 

Note: The above certification is required by the Equal Employment Opportunity Regulations of the 

Secretary of Labor (41 CFR 60-1.7(b) (1)), and must be submitted by bidders and proposed 

subcontractors only in connection with contracts and subcontracts, which are subject to the equal 

opportunity clause.  Contracts and subcontracts which are exempt from the equal opportunity 

clause are set forth in 41 CFR 60-1.5.  (Generally only contracts or subcontracts of $10,000 or 

under are exempt.) 

 

Currently, Standard Form 100 (EEO-1) is the only report required by the Executive Orders or 

their implementing regulations.  

 

Proposed prime contractors and subcontractors who have participated in a previous contract or 

subcontract subject to the Executive Orders and have not filed the required reports should note 

that 41 CFR 60-1.7(b) (1) prevents the award of contracts and subcontracts unless such 

contractor submits a report covering the delinquent period or such other period specified by the 

Federal Highway Administration or by the Director, Office of Federal Contract Compliance, 

U.S. Department of Labor. 

 

 

186 of 294







 

NONLOBBYING CERTIFICATION FOR FEDERAL AID CONTRACTS 

 

The prospective participant certifies, by signing and submitting this bid or proposal, to the best of his or 

her knowledge and belief, that: 

 

(l) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, 

to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any federal 

agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 

Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any 

federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and 

the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, 

loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 

(2) If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person 

for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any federal agency, a 

Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 

Congress in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the 

undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying 

Activities," in accordance with its instructions. 

 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 

transaction was made or entered into.  Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or 

entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code.  Any person who fails to 

file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more 

than $100,000 for each such failure. 

 

The prospective participant also agrees by submitting his or her bid or proposal that he or she shall 

require that the language of this certification be included in all lower tier subcontracts, which exceed 

$100,000 and that all such sub recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 
 









1-1.12 Culvert:  Any structure, other than a bridge, which provides an opening under a roadway 

for drainage or other purposes. 

 

1-1.13 Days:  Unless otherwise specified in the Contract Documents, days mean working days. 

 

1-1.14 Designer:  The person or persons so specified on the Technical Specifications and/or 

Project Plans. 

 

1-1.15 Detour:  A temporary route for traffic around a closed portion of a road. 

 

1-1.16 Divided Highway:  A highway with separated traveled ways for traffic, generally in 

opposite directions. 

 

1-1.17 Engineer:  The City’s authorized representative for administration and overall 

management of the Project Agreement and Work.  The Engineer is the official point of 

contact between the City and the Contractor, and is also known as the “City Engineer”. 

 

1-1.18 Frontage Road:  A local street or road auxiliary to and located generally on the side of 

an arterial highway for service to abutting property and adjacent areas and for control of 

access. 

 

1-1.19 Grading Plane:  The surface of the basement material upon which the lowest layer of 

subbase, base, pavement, surfacing or other specified layer is placed. 

 

1-1.20 Highway:  The whole right of way or area which is reserved for and secured for use in 

constructing the roadway and its appurtenances. 

 

1-1.21 Laboratory:  The established laboratory of the Materials and Research Department of 

the Department of Transportation of the State of California or laboratories authorized by 

the Engineer to test materials involved in the contract. 

 

1-1.22 Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices: the California Manual on Uniform 

Traffic Control Devices, latest edition, Caltrans. 

 

1-1.23 Median:  That portion of a divided highway separating the traveled ways for traffic in 

opposite directions including inside shoulders. 

 

1-1.24 Office of Structure Design:  The Office of Structure Design as part of the California 

Department of Transportation.  When the specifications require working drawings to be 

submitted to the Offices of Structure Design, the drawings shall be submitted to:  Office 

of Structure Design, Documents Unit, Mail Station 9-4/4I, 1801 30th Street, Sacramento, 

CA 95816, Telephone (916) 227-8252. 

 

1-1.25 Pavement:  The uppermost layer of material placed on the traveled way or shoulders.  

This term is used interchangeably with surfacing. 

 

99



1-1.26 Processing:  Any operation or operations of whatever nature and extent required to 

produce a specified material. 

 

1-1.27 Project:  The S. Auburn Street and WB I-80 On/Off-Ramp Roundabout Project as 

described in the Technical Specifications and Project Plans. 

 

1-1.28 Project Inspector:  The party or parties charged by the City with inspecting the Work 

for compliance with the requirements of the Contract Documents and applicable laws and 

regulations.  The Project Inspector acts under the direction of the City and shall 

coordinate with the City Engineer as directed by the City in accordance with the Contract 

Documents. 

 

1-1.29 Project Plans:  The primarily graphic detailed requirements concerning the Project 

contained in the Bid Package and any addenda to the Project Plans signed by authorized 

City representatives and issued prior to bid opening, Equal Product Proposals accepted by 

the City and signed by authorized City representatives prior to bid opening, and change 

orders and other amendments to the Project Plans signed by authorized representatives of 

the City and the Contractor in accordance with the requirements of the Contract 

Documents. 

 

1-1.30 Roadbed:  The roadbed is that area between the intersection of the upper surface of the 

roadway and the side slopes or curb lines.  The roadbed rises in elevation as each 

increment or layer of subbase, base, surfacing or pavement is placed thereon.  Where the 

medians are so wide as to include areas of undisturbed land, a divided highway is 

considered as including 2 separate roadbeds. 

 

1-1.31 Roadway:  That portion of the highway included between the outside lines of sidewalks, 

or curbs, slopes, ditches, channels, waterways, and including all the appertaining 

structures, and other features necessary to proper drainage and protection. 

 

1-1.32 Shoulders:  The portion of the roadway contiguous with the traveled way for 

accommodation of stopped vehicles, for emergency use, and for lateral support of base 

and surface courses. 

 

1-1.33 Special Provisions:  The special provisions set forth conditions or requirements peculiar 

to the Work and supplementary to the General Provisions. 

 

1-1.34 Standard Specifications:  The directions, provisions and requirements contained in the 

Caltrans Specifications.  

 

1-1.35 Subbase:  A layer of specified material of planned thickness between a base and the 

basement material. 

 

1-1.36 Subcontractor:  A person, firm or corporation that is obligated as a party to a contract 

with the Contractor to perform part of the Project work.  For purposes of these General 

Provisions Subcontractors include, but are not limited to, those that are obligated as 

100





SECTION 2 

SCOPE OF WORK 

 

2-1.01 Documents Furnished by City.  The City will furnish to the Contractor, free of charge 

five (5) sets of prints of the Project Plans and Technical Specifications for execution of 

the Work.  Throughout the performance of the Work the Contractor must keep one copy 

of the Project Plans and Technical Specifications in good order and available for review 

by the Engineer, the Designer, and any other City contractors or representatives. 

 

2-1.02 Ownership of Documents Furnished by City.  All documents furnished by the City, 

including, but not limited to, the Technical Specifications, Project Plans, and any copies, 

are the property of the City.  Documents furnished by the City may not to be used on any 

other work.  All documents furnished by the City must be returned to City upon 

completion of the Work. 

 

2-1.03 Technical Specifications and Project Plans. 

 

a. The Technical Specifications and Project Plans are complementary and intended to 

mutually describe the Work necessary to complete the Project in accordance with the 

Contract Documents. 

 

b. In general, the Project Plans indicate dimensions, position and kind of construction, 

and the Technical Specifications indicate qualities and methods.  Any Work indicated 

on the Project Plans and not mentioned in the Technical Specifications or vice versa 

must be furnished as though fully set forth in both.  Work that is not particularly 

detailed, marked or specified shall be the same as similar Work that is detailed, 

marked or specified.  The Contractor must furnish items necessary for the operation 

of equipment depicted in the Project Plans or specified in the Technical Specifications 

that are suitable to allow such equipment to function properly at no extra charge. 

 

c. The Contractor must notify the Engineer as soon as possible of any apparent errors or 

inconsistencies, including, but not limited to, typographical or notational errors in the 

Project Plans, Technical Specifications, and/or in work done by others affecting the 

Work.  The Engineer will issue instructions concerning any such apparent errors or 

inconsistencies.  If the Contractor proceeds with Work impacted by apparent errors or 

inconsistencies without instructions from the Engineer, the Contractor shall do so at 

its sole risk and shall have all of the obligations and the City shall have all of the 

rights and remedies specified in Section 9 concerning any resulting damage or defect.   

 

d. The General Provisions apply with equal force to all of the Work, including extra 

work authorized by the Engineer in accordance with the Contract Documents.  The 

Contractor must submit any required shop diagrams and/or drawings by the times and 

in the quantities indicated in the Technical Specifications.  Any such shop diagrams 

and/or drawings must show completely the Work to be done, expanding on the 

Project Plans concerning details not previously shown, field conditions and the 























Orders must itemize all cost impacts of the proposed Change Order and include a total 

price for that change order and the amended Contract Price that would become effective 

upon execution of the Change Order.  All proposed Change Orders must specify any 

change in the Project schedule, or in any project milestone including, but not limited to, 

the Time for Completion, under the Change Order.  It is understood that Change Orders 

that do not specify a change in any milestone, including, but not limited to, the Time for 

Completion, must be accomplished by the Time for Completion then in effect.   

 

3-1.17 Change Order Pricing.  Change Order pricing for all Change Orders, whether, additive, 

deductive, or both, will be governed by the following: 

 

a. Prices specified in the Contract Documents will apply to cost impacts involving items 

for which the Contract Documents specify prices. 

 

b. Cost impacts involving items for which the Contract Documents do not specify prices 

may be paid on a lump sum basis as approved by the City.  

 

c. For cost impacts involving items for which the Contract Documents do not specify 

prices, and for which no lump sum amount has been approved by the City, charges or 

credits for the Work will be paid on a time and materials basis in accordance with the 

following and subject to Caltrans Standard Specifications, Section 9-1.04, concerning 

allowable direct charges.  The time and materials payment will be the sum of and 

limited to the direct and indirect costs for labor, materials, equipment and overhead 

calculated as follows: 

 

1. Labor:  The Contractor will be paid the cost of labor for the workers (including 

foremen when authorized by the Engineer), used in the actual and direct 

performance of the Work.  The cost of labor utilized in performing the Work, 

whether the employer is the Contractor, a subcontractor or other entity engaged in 

the performance of the Work, will be the sum of the following: 

 

¶ Actual Wages:  The actual wages paid will include any employer fringe 

benefit payments to or on behalf of the workers for health and welfare, 

pension, vacation and similar purposes.  The actual wages and fringe 

benefits paid must be at the rates shown on the certified payroll documents 

submitted by the Contractor. 

 

¶ Labor Surcharge:  The labor surcharge will be as set forth in the latest 

edition of the California Department of Transportation publication entitled 

“Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Rates”.  The labor surcharge will 

constitute full compensation for all payments imposed by State or Federal 

laws and for all other payments made to, or on behalf of, workers engaged 

in the performance of the Work, excluding the Actual Wages as defined 

above. 

 





3-1.19 Changes Subject to Contract Documents.  Any changes in the Work and/or the 

Contract Documents pursuant to Change Orders and any other amendments issued in 

accordance with the Contract Documents, including this Section 3 of these General 

Provisions, will in all respects be subject to all provisions of the Contract Documents, 

including, but not limited to, the Technical Specifications and the Project Plans, except as 

modified by such Change Orders or amendments.  

 

3-1.20 Change Order Disputes.   

a. Disputed City Directed Change Orders.  If the Contractor disputes a City- Directed 

Change Order following a reasonable effort by the City and the Contractor to resolve 

the dispute including, at a minimum, a meeting between appropriate representatives 

of the Contractor and the City, the Contractor must commence performing the Work 

consistent with the disputed Change Order within five (5) working days of the last 

meeting between representatives of the Contractor and the City to resolve the dispute, 

or within the time specified in the disputed City-Directed Change Order, whichever is 

later.  In performing Work consistent with a disputed City-Directed Change Order 

pursuant to this Section 3-1.20 the Contractor will have all of the Contractor’s rights 

concerning claims pursuant to the Contract Documents and applicable law.   

b. Disputed Contractor Proposed Change Orders.  If the City disputes a Contractor-

Proposed Change Order, the City and the Contractor will use reasonable efforts to 

resolve the dispute including, at a minimum, holding a meeting between appropriate 

representatives of the Contractor and the City.  Regardless of and throughout any 

such efforts to resolve the dispute the Contractor must continue performing the Work 

irrespective of and unmodified by the disputed Change Order.  In continuing to 

perform the Work, the Contractor will retain all of the Contractor’s rights under 

contract or law pertaining to resolution of disputes and protests between contracting 

parties.  Disputes between the City and the Contractor concerning any Contractor-

Proposed Change Order or other amendment do not excuse the Contractor’s 

obligation to perform the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents 

excluding such Contractor-Proposed Change Order or other amendment by the Time 

for Completion or waive any other Project milestone or other requirement of the 

Contract Documents. 





contract or law pertaining to resolution of disputes and protests between contracting 

parties. 

 

4-1.03 Excavation of Five Feet or More.  In accordance with California Labor Code Section 

6705, contractors performing contracts exceeding $25,000 in cost and involving 

excavation five or more feet deep must submit for the City’s acceptance, prior to 

excavation, a detailed plan showing the design of shoring, bracing, sloping, or other 

provisions to be made for worker protection from the hazard of caving ground during 

excavation.  The detailed plan shall include any tabulated data and any design 

calculations used in the preparation of the plan.  Excavation shall not begin until the 

detailed plan has been reviewed and approved.  If the plan varies from the shoring system 

standards, it must be prepared by a registered civil or structural engineer.  

 

4-1.04 Utility Relocation Costs.   

a. In accordance with California Government Code Section 4215, the City assumes the 

responsibility for the timely removal, relocation or protection of existing main or 

trunkline utility facilities located on the Work site if such utilities are not identified by 

the City in the Technical Specifications and/or Project Plans.  The City will 

compensate the Contractor for the costs of locating, repairing damage not due to the 

Contractor’s failure to exercise reasonable care, and removing or relocating existing 

main or trunkline utility facilities located at the Work site and not identified with 

reasonable accuracy in the Technical Specifications and/or Project Plans.  The City 

will also compensate the Contractor for the cost of equipment on the Project 

necessarily idled during such work.  The Contractor will not be assessed liquidated 

damages for Work completion delays caused by the City’s failure to provide for 

removal or relocation of such main or trunkline utility facilities. 

 

b. Nothing in this Section 4-1.04 or the Contract Documents will be deemed to require 

the City to indicate the presence of existing service laterals or appurtenances 

whenever the presence of such utilities on the Work site can be inferred from the 

presence of other visible facilities, such as buildings, meter and junction boxes, on or 

adjacent to the Work site; provided, however, that nothing in this provision or the 

Contract Documents shall relieve the City from identifying main or trunklines in the 

Technical Specifications and/or Project Plans. 

 

c. Nothing in this Section 4-1.04 or the Contract Documents will preclude the City from 

pursuing any appropriate remedy against the utility for delays which are the 

responsibility of the utility. 

 

d. Nothing in this Section 4-1.04 or the Contract Documents will be construed to relieve 

the utility from any obligation as required either by law or by contract to pay the cost 

of removal or relocation of existing utility facilities.  

 

117

Item 6A



e. If the Contractor while performing the Work discovers utility facilities not identified 

by the City in the Technical Specifications and/or Project Plans, the Contractor must 

immediately notify the City and utility in writing.  

 

f. Either the City or the utility, whichever owns existing main or trunkline utility 

facilities located on the Work site, shall have sole discretion to effect repairs or 

relocation work or to permit the Contractor to perform such repairs or relocation work 

at a reasonable price. 

4-1.05 Utility and Non-Highway Facilities 

a. The Contractor shall protect from damage utility and other non-highway facilities that 

are to remain in place, be installed, relocated or otherwise rearranged.  

 

b. It is anticipated that some or all of the utility and other non-highway facilities, both 

above ground and below ground, that are required to be rearranged (as used herein, 

rearrangement includes installation, relocation, alteration or removal) as a part of the 

highway improvements comprising part of the Work will be rearranged in advance of 

construction operations.  Where it is not anticipated that the rearrangement will be 

performed prior to construction, or where the rearrangement must be coordinated with 

the Contractor's construction operations, the existing facilities that are to be 

rearranged will be indicated on the Project Plans or in the Special Provisions.  Where 

a rearrangement is indicated on the Project Plans or in the Special Provisions, the 

Contractor will have no liability for the costs of performing the work involved in the 

rearrangement.  

 

c. The right is reserved to the City and the owners of facilities, or their authorized 

agents, to enter upon the highway right of way for the purpose of making those 

changes that are necessary for the rearrangement of their facilities or for making 

necessary connections or repairs to their properties.  The Contractor shall cooperate 

with forces engaged in this Work and shall conduct operations in such a manner as to 

avoid any unnecessary delay or hindrance to the Work being performed by the other 

forces.  Wherever necessary, the work of the Contractor shall be coordinated with the 

rearrangement of utility or other non-highway facilities, and the Contractor shall 

make arrangements with the owner of those facilities for the coordination of the 

Work.  

 

d. Attention is directed to the possible existence of underground main or trunk line 

facilities not indicated on the Project Plans or in the Special Provisions and to the 

possibility that underground main or trunk lines may be in a location different from 

that which is indicated on the Project Plans or in the Special Provisions.  The 

Contractor shall ascertain the exact location of underground main or trunk lines 

whose presence is indicated on the Project Plans or in the Special Provisions, the 

location of their service laterals or other appurtenances, and of existing service lateral 

or appurtenances of any other underground facilities which can be inferred from the 

presence of visible facilities such as buildings, meters and junction boxes prior to 

doing Work that may damage any of the facilities or interfere with their service.  

118

Item 6A



e. If the Contractor cannot locate an underground facility whose presence is indicated on 

the Project Plans or in the Special Provisions, the Contractor shall so notify the 

Engineer in writing.  If the facility for which the notice is given is in a substantially 

different location from that indicated on the Project Plans or in the Special Provisions, 

the additional cost of locating the facility will be paid for as provided in Section 3. 

 

f. If the Contractor discovers underground main or trunk lines not indicated on the 

Project Plans or in the Special Provisions, the Contractor shall immediately give the 

Engineer and the Utility Company written notification of the existence of those 

facilities.  The main or trunk lines shall be located and protected from damage as 

directed by the Engineer, and the cost of that work will be paid for as extra work as 

provided in Section 3.  The Contractor shall, if directed by the Engineer, repair any 

damage which may occur to the main or trunk lines.  The cost of that repair work, not 

due to the failure of the Contractor to exercise reasonable care, will be paid for as 

provided in Section 3.  Damage due to the Contractor's failure to exercise reasonable 

care shall be repaired at the Contractor's cost and expense.  

 

g. Where it is determined by the Engineer that the rearrangement of an underground 

facility is essential in order to accommodate the highway improvement and the 

Project Plans and Technical Specifications do not provide that the facility is to be 

rearranged, the Engineer will provide for the rearrangement of the facility by other 

forces or the rearrangement shall be performed by the Contractor and will be paid for 

as provided in Section 3.  

 

h. When ordered by the Engineer in writing, the Contractor shall rearrange any utility or 

other non-highway facility necessary to be rearranged as a part of highway 

improvements comprising part of the Work, and that Work will be paid for as 

provided in Section 3.  

 

i. Should the Contractor desire to have any rearrangement made in any utility facility, 

or other improvement, for the Contractor's convenience in order to facilitate the 

Contractor's construction operations, which rearrangement is in addition to, or 

different from, the rearrangements indicated on the Project Plans or in the Special 

Provisions, the Contractor shall make whatever arrangements are necessary with the 

owners of the utility or other non-highway facility for the rearrangement and bear all 

expenses in connection therewith.  

 

j. The Contractor shall immediately notify the Engineer of any delays to the 

Contractor's operations as a direct result of underground main or trunk line facilities 

which were not indicated on the Project Plans or in the Special Provisions or were 

located in a position substantially different from that indicated on the Project Plans or 

in the Special Provisions, or as a direct result of utility or other non-highway facilities 

not being rearranged as herein provided (other than delays in connection with 

rearrangement made to facilitate the Contractor's construction operations or delays 

due to a strike or labor dispute).  Compensation for the delay will be determined in 

conformance with the provisions in Section 3.  

119

Item 6A



4-1.06 Work Site Offices.  Any Work site office facilities used by the Contractor and/or its 

privities must conform to all applicable codes, ordinances and regulations.  The cost of 

such Work site office facilities shall be paid from and included in the Contract Price. 

 

4-1.07 City Rights of Access and Ownership.  The City and its authorized representatives will 

at all reasonable times while such office facilities are located at the Work site (including, 

at a minimum, all times during which the Work is performed), have access to any such 

Work site office facilities used by the Contractor and/or its privities.  With respect to the 

right of access of the City and its authorized representatives, neither the Contractor nor its 

privities shall have a reasonable expectation of privacy pursuant to the Fourth 

Amendment to the Unites States Constitution or other applicable law concerning such 

Work site office facilities used by the Contractor and/or its privities.  Without exception, 

any and all Project related materials located at such Work site facilities will be deemed at 

all times to be City property subject to inspection and copying by the City and its 

authorized representatives at all reasonable times while such facilities are located at the 

Work site (including, at a minimum, all times during which the Work is performed).  Any 

interference by the Contractor or its privities with the City’s rights of access and/or 

ownership pursuant to this Section 4 will constitute a material breach of the Agreement 

subject to any and all remedies available pursuant to the Contract Documents and at law 

and equity. 

120

Item 6A





and the Contractor agree in accordance with California Government Code Section 

53069.85 that the Contractor will forfeit and pay to the City liquidated damages in the 

sum of $1,000 per day for each and every calendar day completion of the Work and/or 

performance of all of the Contractor’s obligations that have accrued pursuant to the 

Agreement is delayed beyond the Time for Completion.  The City and the Contractor 

further agree in accordance with California Government Code Section 53069.85 that the 

liquidated damages sum specified in this provision is not manifestly unreasonable under 

the circumstances existing at the time the Agreement was made, and that the City may 

deduct liquidated damages sums in accordance with this provision from any payments 

due or that may become due the Contractor under the Agreement. 

 

5-1.03 No Damage for Delay Beyond City and Contractor Control.  The Contractor will not 

be held responsible for delays in performance of the Work caused by delay beyond the 

control of both City and Contractor, such as by strikes, lockouts, or labor disturbances 

that are not within the control of the Contractor to resolve, lack or failure of 

transportation, or acts of other government entities.  This provision will not apply where 

the delay would not have occurred but for a previous Contractor caused delay in the 

prosecution of the Work.  The City will not be liable to the Contractor, any subcontractor 

or other entity engaged in the performance of the Work, any supplier, or any other person 

or organization, or to any surety or employee or agent of any of them, for damages 

arising out of or resulting from (i) delays beyond the control of the City and the 

Contractor including but not limited to fires, floods, epidemics, abnormal weather 

conditions, earthquakes and acts of God or acts or neglect by utility owners or other 

contractors performing other work, or (ii) delays caused by the City, its officials, officers, 

employees, agents, or volunteers, or delays caused by the Engineer or the Designer or 

Engineer, which delays are reasonable under the circumstances involved and/or are 

within the contemplation of the City and the Contractor.  An extension of the Time for 

Performance in an amount equal to the time loss due to such delay(s) will be the 

Contractor's sole and exclusive remedy for such delay(s).   

 

5-1.04 No Damage for Contractor Caused Delay.  Contractor shall not be entitled to 

additional compensation for extended field or home office overhead, field supervision, 

costs of capital, interest, escalation charges, acceleration costs or other impacts for any 

delays to the extent such delays are caused by the failure of the Contractor or any 

subcontractor or other entity engaged in performance of the Work to perform the Work in 

accordance with the Contract Documents.  Contractor may be eligible for additional 

compensation in excess of the Contract Price for delays caused by the City and/or its 

privities. 

 

5-1.05 No Damage for Other Delay.  Contractor will not be entitled to damages for delay to the 

Work caused by the following, which the City and Contractor agree will be deemed for 

purposes of California Public Contract Code Section 7102 either not caused by the City, 

and/or within the contemplation of the City and the Contractor, and/or reasonable under 

the circumstances: 

 

122

Item 6A





5-1.08 Delay Claims.  Whenever the Contractor claims a delay for which the Time for 

Completion may be extended, the Contractor must request an extension of time within 

five (5) days of the start of the delay.  The request must be in writing and describe in 

detail the cause for the delay, and, if possible, the foreseeable extent of the delay. 

 

5-1.09 Contractor Coordination of the Work. 

 

a. The City reserves the right to do other work in connection with or in the vicinity of 

the Project by contract or otherwise, and Contractor shall at all times conduct the 

Work so as to impose no hardship on the City, others engaged in the Work or other 

contractors working at the Work site.  The Contractor will adjust, correct and 

coordinate the Work with the work of others so that no delays result in the Work or 

other work at or near the Work site. 

 

b. If any part of the Work depends for proper execution or results upon the work of the 

City or any other contractor, the Contractor will, before proceeding with such Work, 

promptly report to the City any apparent discrepancies or defects in such other Work.  

Failure of the Contractor to promptly report any apparent discrepancy or defect will 

be deemed an acceptance of the City’s or other contractor's Work as fit and proper. 

 

c. The Contractor will anticipate the relations of the various trades to the progress of the 

Work and will ensure that required anchorage or blocking is furnished and set at 

proper times.  Anchorage and blocking necessary for each trade shall be part of the 

Work except where stated otherwise. 

 

d. The Contractor will provide proper facilities at all times for access of the City, the 

Engineer, Designer, and other authorized City representatives to conveniently 

examine and inspect the Work. 

 

e. Should construction be under way by other forces or by other contractors within or 

adjacent to the limits of the Work specified or should work of any other nature be under 

way by other forces within or adjacent to those limits, the Contractor shall cooperate 

with all the other contractors or other forces to the end that any delay or hindrance to their 

work will be avoided.  The right is reserved to the City to perform other or additional work at 

or near the site (including material sources) at any time, by the use of other forces.  

 

f. When two (2) or more contractors are employed on related or adjacent work, or obtain 

materials from the same material source, each shall conduct their operations in such a 

manner as not to cause any unnecessary delay or hindrance to the other.  

 

g. Each contractor shall be responsible to the other for all damage to Work, to persons or 

property caused to the other by their operations, and for loss caused the other due to 

unnecessary delays or failure to finish the work within the time specified for completion.  

 

 

124

Item 6A
218 of 294



5-1.10 Differing Site Conditions. 

 

a. During the progress of the Work, if subsurface or latent physical conditions are 

encountered at the site differing materially from those indicated in the Agreement or 

if unknown physical conditions of an unusual nature, differing materially from those 

ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as inherent in the Work, are 

encountered at the site, the Contractor shall promptly notify the City in writing of the 

specific differing conditions before they are disturbed and before the affected work is 

performed. 

 

b. Upon written notification, the Engineer will investigate the conditions, and if the 

Engineer determines that the conditions materially differ and cause an increase or 

decrease in the cost or time required for the performance of any Work, an adjustment, 

excluding loss of anticipated profits, will be made and the Agreement modified in 

writing accordingly.  The Engineer will notify the Contractor of the Engineer's 

determination whether or not an adjustment of the contract is warranted.  

 

c. No Agreement adjustment that results in a benefit to the Contractor will be allowed 

unless the Contractor has provided the written notice required in this Section 5-1.10.  

 

d. Any Agreement adjustment warranted due to differing site conditions will be made in 

accordance with the provisions in Section 3 of these General Provisions, “Changes in 

Work,” except as otherwise provided.  

 

5-1.11 Relief From Maintenance And Responsibility. 

 

a. Upon the request of the Contractor, the City may relieve the Contractor of the duty of 

maintaining and protecting certain portions of the Work, which have been completed 

in all respects in accordance with the requirements of the Agreement and to the 

satisfaction of the Engineer, and thereafter except with the Contractor's consent, the 

Contractor will not be required to do further Work thereon.  In addition, such action 

by the City will relieve the Contractor of responsibility for injury or damage to those 

completed portions of the Work resulting from use by public traffic or from the action 

of the elements or from any other cause but not from injury or damage resulting from 

the Contractor's own operations or from the Contractor's negligence.  

 

b. However, nothing in this Section 5-1.11 providing for relief from maintenance and 

responsibility will be construed as relieving the Contractor of full responsibility for 

making good any defective Work or materials found at any time before the formal 

written acceptance of the entire Agreement by the City.  

 

 

 

Item 6A





unfit person or anyone not skilled in the Work assigned, or anyone incompetent or unfit 

for the duties of that person.  When the City determines that a Contractor employee does 

not satisfy the requirements of this Section 6-1.04, upon notice from the City, the 

Contractor must ensure that employee performs no further Work and is no longer present 

at the Work site.  Any such Contractor employee may not again be employed on the 

Work without City approval.  If any subcontractor or person employed by the Contractor 

shall appear to the Engineer to be incompetent or to act in a disorderly or improper 

manner, they shall be discharged immediately on the request of the Engineer, and that 

person shall not again be employed on the work. 

 

6-1.05 Items Necessary for Proper Completion of the Work.  Except as otherwise noted in 

the Contract Documents, the Contractor will provide and pay for all labor, materials, 

equipment, permits, fees, licenses, facilities and services necessary for the proper 

execution and timely completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract 

Documents. 

 

6-1.06 Construction Reports.  The Contractor must submit daily construction logs detailing the 

daily progress of the Work to the Engineer on a weekly basis. 

 

6-1.07 Subcontracting.   

 

a. By executing the Agreement, the Contractor certifies that no subcontractor included 

on the list of proposed subcontractors submitted with the Contractor’s bid is ineligible 

to perform work on public works projects pursuant to California Labor Code Sections 

1777.1 or 1777.7.  In accordance with California Public Contract Code Section 

6109(a), subcontractors who are ineligible to perform work on public works projects 

pursuant to California Labor Code Sections 1777.1 or 1777.7 may neither bid on, be 

awarded or perform as a subcontractor on the Work.  In accordance with California 

Public Contract Code Section 6109(b), any contract on a public works project entered 

into between a contractor and a debarred subcontractor is void as a matter of law.  

The Contractor will ensure that no debarred subcontractor receives any public money 

for performing the Work, and that any public money that may have been paid to a 

debarred subcontractor for the Work is returned to the City.  The Contractor will be 

responsible for payment of wages to workers of a debarred subcontractor who has 

been allowed to perform the Work. 

 

b. The Agreement and the performance of the Work are subject to the requirements of 

the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act codified at California Public 

Contract Code Section 4100 and following.  If the Contractor fails to specify a 

subcontractor or specifies more than one subcontractor for the same portion of the 

Work in excess of one-half of 1 percent of the Contractor’s total bid, the Contractor 

agrees that the Contractor is fully qualified to perform that portion of the Work with 

the Contractor’s own forces, and that the Contractor will perform that portion of the 

Work with the Contractor’s own forces.  If after award of the Agreement the 

Contractor subcontracts, except as provided for in California Public Contract Code 

Sections 4107 or 4109, any such portion of the Work, the Contractor will be subject 

Item 6A





i. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 6109 of the Public Contract Code, the 

Contractor shall not perform Work on a public works project with a subcontractor 

who is ineligible to perform Work on the public works project pursuant to Section 

1777.1 or 1777.7 of the Labor Code.  

 

j. When a portion of the Work which has been subcontracted by the Contractor is not 

being prosecuted in a manner satisfactory to the City, the subcontractor shall be 

removed immediately on the request of the City and shall not again be employed on 

the Work.  

 

k. The roadside production of materials produced by other than the Contractor's forces 

shall be considered as subcontracted.  Roadside production of materials shall be 

construed to be production of aggregates of all kinds with portable, semiportable or 

temporary crushing or screening, proportioning and mixing plants established or 

reopened for the purpose of supplying aggregate or material for a particular project or 

projects.  The erection, establishment or reopening of the plants and the operation 

thereof in the production of materials for use on the Work shall conform to the 

requirements relating to labor set forth in these General Provisions and in the Special 

Provisions.  

 

6-1.08    Insurance.   

 

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the Contract insurance against 

claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in 

connection with the performance of the Work hereunder by the Contractor, his agents, 

representatives, employees or subcontractors. 

 

a.       All required insurance shall be provided in the form of “occurrence”-type policies 

underwritten by admitted insurers in the State of California with a rating of A:VII or 

better from the current year Best Rating Guide.  All policies must be issued at the 

expense of the Contractor and must be maintained at the Contractor’s expense 

throughout the performance of the Work.   

 

b.      The Contractor and any subcontractors engaged in performance of the Work must 

secure payment of workers compensation in accordance with California Labor Code 

Section 3700 and other applicable law.  The Contractor must verify that all 

Subcontractors comply with this requirement.   

 

c.       Within ten working days following date of notice of award the Contractor must 

submit to the Agency along with executed copies of all other documents specified in 

the Contract Check List certificates of insurance and endorsements evidencing that 

the Contractor has in effect and will maintain throughout the performance of the 

Work the following kinds and amounts of insurance against claims for injuries to 

persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the 

performance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, 

employees or subcontractors: 

129

Item 6A
223 of 294



 

Minimum Scope of Insurance 

Coverage shall be at least as broad as: 

1.      Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence 

form CG 0001). 

2.      Insurance Services Office form number CA 0001 (Ed. 1/87) covering 

Automobile Liability, code 1 (any auto). 

3.      Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California and 

Employer’s Liability Insurance. 

4.      Coverage shall not extend to any indemnity coverage for the active 

negligence of the additional insured in any case where an agreement to 

indemnify the additional insurance would be invalid under Subsection (b) of 

Section 2782 of the Civil Code. 

 

Minimum Limits of Insurance 

Contractor shall maintain limits no less than: 

1.      General Liability: $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury 

and property damage including operations, products and completed 

operations. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a 

general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply 

separately to this project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice 

the required occurrence limit. 

2.      Automobile Liability: $2,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property 

damage. 

3.      Employer’s Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease. 

 

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions 

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the 

City. At the option of the City, either: (1) the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such 

deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the City, its officers, officials, 

employees and volunteers; or (2) the Contractor shall provide a financial guarantee 

satisfactory to the City guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, 

claim administration and defense expenses. 

 

Other Insurance Provisions 

The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed 

to contain, the following provisions:  

1.      The City, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered 

as additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of automobiles  and 

other vehicles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by or on behalf of the 

contractor; and with respect to liability arising out of work or operations 

performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts or 

equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General and 

auto liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the 

Contractor’s insurance, or as a separate owner’s policy. 

130

Item 6A





acceptable to the City.  Said endorsement shall be at least as broad as Insurance 

Services Office form number CG2010 (Ed. 11/85). 

6-1.09 Indemnities.  

 

a. The Contractor will take all responsibility for the Work, and will bear all losses and 

damages directly or indirectly resulting to the Contractor, any subcontractors engaged 

in performance of the Work, the City, its officials, officers, employees, agents, 

volunteers and consultants, and to third parties on account of the performance or 

character of the Work, unforeseen difficulties, accidents, or occurrences of other 

causes predicated on active or passive negligence of the Contractor or of any 

subcontractor engaged in performance of the Work.  To the fullest extent permitted 

by law the Contractor will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City, its officials, 

officers, employees, agents, volunteers and consultants from and against any or all 

loss, liability, expense, claims, costs (including costs of defense), suits, and damages 

of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, penalties resulting 

from exposure to hazards in violation of the California Labor Code) directly or 

indirectly arising from the performance of the Work (“Claims”).  

 

b. The Contractor will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City, the City’s 

officials, officers, employees, volunteers, agents and the Engineer and Designer for 

all liability on account of any patent rights, copyrights, trade names or other 

intellectual property rights that may apply to the Contractor’s performance of the 

Work.  The Contractor will pay all royalties or other charges as a result of intellectual 

property rights that may apply to methods, types of construction, processes, materials, 

or equipment used in the performance of the Work, and will furnish written assurance 

satisfactory to the City that any such charges have been paid.  

 

c. The Contractor assumes all liability for any accident or accidents resulting to any 

person or property as a result of inadequate protective devices for the prevention of 

accidents in connection with the performance of the Work.  The Contractor will 

indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City and its officials, officers, employees, 

agents, volunteers and consultants from such liability. 

 

d. Approval of the Contractor’s certificates of insurance and/or endorsements does not 

relieve the Contractor of liability under Sections 6-1.08 or 6-1.09 hereof.  The 

Contractor will defend, with legal counsel reasonably acceptable to the City, any 

action or actions filed in connection with any Claims and will pay all related costs 

and expenses relating thereto, including attorney's fees incurred.  The Contractor will 

promptly pay any judgment rendered against the City, its officials, officers, 

employees, agents, volunteers or consultants for any Claims.  In the event the City, its 

officials, officers, employees, agents, volunteers or consultants is made a party to any 

action or proceeding filed or prosecuted against Contractor for any Claims, 

Contractor agrees to pay the City, its officials, officers, employees, agents, volunteers 

and consultants any and all costs and expenses incurred in such action or proceeding, 

including but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees. “Claims” as used herein shall 

132

Item 6A
226 of 294



include all demands or requests for payment, reimbursement or damages whatsoever 

in any way involving the Agreement or the Work related thereto. 

e. In accordance with California Civil Code Section 2782(a), nothing in the Agreement 

will be construed to indemnify the City for its sole negligence, willful misconduct, or 

for defects in design furnished by City.  In accordance with California Civil Code 

Section 2782(b), nothing in the Agreement will be construed to impose on the 

Contractor or to relieve the City from liability for the City’s active negligence.  By 

execution of the Contract Documents the Contractor acknowledges and agrees that 

the Contractor has read and understands the insurance and indemnity requirements of 

the Contract Documents, which are material elements of consideration. 

   

6-1.10 Licenses/Permits.  The Contractor must, without additional expense to the City, obtain 

all licenses, permits and other approvals required for the performance of the Work. 

 

6-1.11 California Labor Code Requirements.   

 

a. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1810, eight (8) hours of labor in 

performance of the Work shall constitute a legal day’s work under the Agreement. 

 

b. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1811, the time of service of any 

worker employed in performance of the Work is limited to eight hours during any one 

calendar day, and forty hours during any one calendar week, except in accordance 

with California Labor Code Section 1815, which provides that work in excess of eight 

hours during any one calendar day and forty hours during any one calendar week is 

permitted upon compensation for all hours worked in excess of eight hours during 

any one calendar day and forty hours during any one calendar week at not less than 

one-and-one-half times the basic rate of pay.  

 

c. The Contractor and its subcontractors will forfeit as a penalty to the City $25 for each 

worker employed in the performance of the Work for each calendar day during which 

the worker is required or permitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one 

calendar day, or more than forty (40) hours in any one calendar week, in violation of 

the provisions of California Labor Code Section 1810 et seq.  

 

d. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1773.2, the City has determined 

the general prevailing wages in the locality in which the Work is to be performed for 

each craft or type of work needed to be as published by the State of California 

Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Labor Statistics and Research, a copy 

of which is on file in the Public Works Department and shall be made available on 

request.  The Contractor and subcontractors engaged in the performance of the Work 

shall pay no less than these rates to all persons engaged in performance of the Work.  

 

e. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1775, the Contractor and any 

subcontractors engaged in performance of the Work must comply with Labor Code 

Section 1775, which establishes a penalty of up to $200 per day for each worker 

Item 6A
227 of 294



engaged in the performance of the Work that the Contractor or any subcontractor 

pays less than the specified prevailing wage.  The amount of such penalty shall be 

determined by the Labor Commissioner.  The Contractor or subcontractor shall pay 

the difference between the prevailing wage rates and the amount paid to each worker 

for each calendar day or portion thereof for which each worker was paid less than the 

prevailing wage rate.  If a subcontractor worker engaged in performance of the Work 

is not paid the general prevailing per diem wages by the subcontractor, the Contractor 

is not liable for any penalties therefore unless the Contractor had knowledge of that 

failure or unless the Contractor fails to comply with all of the following requirements:  

 

1. The contract executed between the Contractor and the subcontractor for the 

performance of part of the Work must include a copy of the provisions of 

California Labor Code Sections 1771, 1775, 1776, 1777.5, 1813, and 1815. 

 

2. The Contractor must monitor payment of the specified general prevailing rate of 

per diem wages by the subcontractor by periodic review of the subcontractor’s 

certified payroll records.  

 

3. Upon becoming aware of a subcontractor’s failure to pay the specified prevailing 

rate of wages, the Contractor must diligently take corrective action to halt or 

rectify the failure, including, but not limited to, retaining sufficient funds due the 

subcontractor for performance of the Work.  

 

4. Prior to making final payment to the subcontractor, the Contractor must obtain an 

affidavit signed under penalty of perjury from the subcontractor that the 

subcontractor has paid the specified general prevailing rate of per diem wages 

employees engaged in the performance of the Work and any amounts due 

pursuant to California Labor Code Section 1813 and a copy of such affidavit shall 

be provided to the Engineer within 14 days of its execution by the subcontractor.  

 

5. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1771.4, the project is subject to 

compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial 

Relations. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1776, the Contractor 

and each subcontractor engaged in performance of the Work, must keep accurate 

payroll records showing the name, address, social security number, work 

classification, straight time and overtime hours worked each day and week, and 

the actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker, or other 

employee employed in performance of the Work.  Each payroll record must 

contain or be verified by a written declaration that it is made under penalty of 

perjury, stating that the information contained in the payroll record is true and 

correct and that the employer has complied with the requirements of Sections 

1771, 1811, and 1815 for any work performed by the employer’s employees on 

the public works project.  The payroll records required pursuant to California 

Labor Code Section 1776 must be certified and must be available for inspection 

by the City and its authorized representatives, the Division of Labor Standards 

Enforcement, and the Division of Apprenticeship Standards of the Department of 

Item 6A
228 of 294











d. Within the limits of the Project and subject to the condition that the Contractor shall 

repair, at the Contractor's expense, any damage caused thereby, the Contractor will be 

permitted to cross culverts and pipes with construction equipment that exceeds the 

size or weight limitations set forth in Division 15 of the Vehicle Code in accordance 

with the conditions set forth on the Project Plans.  

 

e. Should the Contractor desire to increase the load carrying capacity of a structure or 

structures which are to be constructed as a part of the Agreement, in order to facilitate 

the Contractor's own operations, the Contractor may request the Engineer to consider 

redesigning the structure or structures.  Proposals by the Contractor to increase the 

load carrying capacity of structures above 130,000 pounds per single axle or pair of 

axles less than 8 feet apart, or above 330,000 pounds total gross vehicle weight, will 

not be approved.  The request shall include a description of the structure or structures 

involved and a detailed description of the overloads to be carried, the date the revised 

plans would be required, and a statement that the Contractor agrees to pay all costs 

involved in the strengthening of the structure or structures, including the cost of 

revised plans, and further that the Contractor agrees that no extension of time will be 

allowed by reason of any delay to the work which may be due to the alteration of the 

structure or structures.  If the Engineer determines that strengthening the structure or 

structures will be permitted, the Engineer will inform the Contractor of the estimated 

cost of the alterations, including engineering, and the date that revised plans could be 

furnished.  If the cost and date are satisfactory to the Contractor, the Engineer will 

prepare a Change Order providing for the agreed upon alterations.  

 

6-1.16 Public Convenience. 

 

a. The Contractor shall so conduct operations as to offer the least possible obstruction 

and inconvenience to the public and shall have under construction no greater length 

or amount of Work than can be prosecuted properly with due regard to the rights of 

the public.  

 

b. Unless otherwise provided in the Special Provisions, all public traffic shall be 

permitted to pass through the Work with as little inconvenience and delay as possible.  

Where possible, public traffic shall be routed on new or existing paved surfaces.  

 

c. Spillage resulting from hauling operations along or across any public traveled way 

shall be removed immediately by the Contractor at the Contractor's expense.  

 

d. Existing traffic signals and highway lighting shall be kept in operation for the benefit 

of the traveling public during progress of the Work, and other forces will continue 

routine maintenance of existing systems.  

 

e. Construction operations shall be conducted in such a manner as to cause as little 

inconvenience as possible to abutting property owners.  

 

139

Item 6A





construction under one-way controls and when ordered by the Engineer, the 

movement of the Contractor's equipment from one portion of the Work to another 

shall be governed in accordance with the one-way controls.  

 

m. Water or dust palliative shall be applied if ordered by the Engineer for the alleviation 

or prevention of dust nuisance. 

 

n. In order to expedite the passage of public traffic through or around the work and 

where ordered by the Engineer, the Contractor shall install signs, lights, flares, 

temporary railing (Type K), barricades and other facilities for the sole convenience 

and direction of public traffic.  Also where directed by the Engineer, the Contractor 

shall furnish competent flaggers whose sole duties shall consist of directing the 

movement of public traffic through or around the Work.  The cost of furnishing and 

installing the signs, lights, flares, temporary railing (Type K), barricades, and other 

facilities, not to be paid for as separate contract items, will be paid for as provided in 

Section 3 of the General Provisions.  

 

o. The Contractor will be required to pay the cost of replacing or repairing all facilities 

installed for the convenience or direction or warning of public traffic that are lost 

while in the Contractor's custody, or are damaged by reason of the Contractor's 

operations to such an extent as to require replacement or repair, and deductions from 

any moneys due or to become due the Contractor will be made to cover the cost 

thereof.  

 

p. Whenever a section of surfacing, pavement or the deck of a structure has been 

completed, the Contractor shall open it to use by public traffic if the Engineer so 

orders or may open it to use by public traffic if the Engineer so consents.  In either 

case the Contractor will not be allowed any compensation due to any delay, hindrance 

or inconvenience to the Contractor's operations caused by public traffic, but will 

thereupon be relieved of responsibility for damage to completed permanent facilities 

caused by public traffic, within the limits of that use.  The Contractor will not be 

relieved of any other responsibility under the Contract nor will the Contractor be 

relieved of cleanup and finishing operations.  

 

q. Except as otherwise provided in this Section 6.1-16 or in the Special Provisions, full 

compensation for conforming to the provisions in this Section 6.1-16 shall be 

considered as included in the prices paid for the various contract items of Work and 

no additional compensation will be allowed therefor. 

 

6-1.17 Public Safety. 

 

a. It is the Contractor's responsibility to provide for the safety of traffic and the public 

during construction.  

 

Item 6A



b. Whenever the Contractor's operations create a condition hazardous to traffic or to the 

public, the Contractor shall, at the Contractor's expense and without cost to the City, 

furnish, erect and maintain those fences, temporary railing (Type K), barricades, 

lights, signs and other devices and take such other protective measures that are 

necessary to prevent accidents or damage or injury to the public.  

 

c. Fences, temporary railing (Type K), barricades, lights, signs, and other devices 

furnished, erected and maintained by the Contractor, at the Contractor's expense, are 

in addition to any construction area traffic control devices for which payment is 

provided for elsewhere in the Agreement.  

 

d. The Contractor shall also furnish such flaggers as are necessary to give adequate 

warning to traffic or to the public of any dangerous conditions to be encountered.   

 

e. Signs, lights, flags, and other warning and safety devices and their use shall conform 

to the requirements set forth in Chapter 6 of the MUTCD.  Signs or other protective 

devices furnished and erected by the Contractor, at the Contractor's expense, as above 

provided, shall not obscure the visibility of, nor conflict in intent, meaning and 

function of either existing signs, lights and traffic control devices or any construction 

area signs and traffic control devices for which furnishing of, or payment for, is 

provided elsewhere in the Agreement.  Signs furnished and erected by the Contractor, 

at the Contractor's expense, shall be approved by the Engineer as to size, wording and 

location.  

 

f. The installation of general roadway illumination shall not relieve the Contractor of 

the responsibility for furnishing and maintaining any of the protective facilities herein 

before specified.  

 

g. Construction equipment shall enter and leave the highway via existing ramps and 

crossovers and shall move in the direction of public traffic.  All movements of 

workmen and construction equipment on or across lanes open to public traffic shall 

be performed in a manner that will not endanger public traffic.  

 

h. The Contractor's tracks or other mobile equipment which leave a freeway lane, that is 

open to public traffic, to enter the construction area, shall slow down gradually in 

advance of the location of the turnoff to give following public traffic an opportunity 

to slow down.  

 

i. When leaving a Work area and entering a roadway carrying public traffic, the 

Contractor's equipment, whether empty or loaded, shall in all cases yield to public 

traffic.  

 

j. Lanes, ramps and shoulders shall be closed in accordance with the details shown on 

the plans, and as provided in the Special Provisions.  

 

Item 6A





 

r. Provision for the payment for signs, lights, flares, temporary railing (Type K), 

barricades, and other facilities as provided in Section 6-1.16, "Public Convenience," 

or by contract item, shall in nowise relieve the Contractor from the responsibility as 

provided in this Section 6-1.17.  

 

s. Except as otherwise provided in this Section 6-1.17 or in the Special Provisions, full 

compensation for conforming to all of the provisions in this Section 6-1.17 shall be 

considered as included in the prices paid for the various contract items of Work and 

no additional compensation will be allowed therefor.  

 

6-1.18 Preservation of Property. 

 

a. Roadside trees, shrubs and other plants that are not to be removed, and pole lines, fences, 

signs, markers and monuments, buildings and structures, conduits, pipelines under or 

above ground, sewer and water lines, all highway facilities and any other improvements 

or facilities within or adjacent to the highway shall be protected from injury or damage, 

and if ordered by the Engineer, the Contractor shall provide and install suitable 

safeguards, approved by the Engineer, to protect the objects from injury or damage.  If 

the objects are injured or damaged by reason of the Contractor's operations, the objects 

shall be replaced or restored at the Contractor's expense.  The facilities shall be replaced 

or restored to a condition as good as when the Contractor entered upon the Work, or as 

good as required by the Agreement, if any of the objects are a part of the Work.  The 

Engineer may make or cause to be made those temporary repairs that are necessary to 

restore to service any damaged highway facility.  The cost of the repairs shall be borne by 

the Contractor and may be deducted from any moneys due or to become due to the 

Contractor under the Contract.  

 

b. The fact that any underground facility is not shown upon the Project Plans shall not 

relieve the Contractor of the responsibility under Section 4-1.05, "Utility and Non-

Highway Facilities."  It shall be the Contractor's responsibility, pursuant thereto, to 

ascertain the location of those underground improvements or facilities which may be 

subject to damage by reason of the Contractor's operations.  

 

c. Full compensation for furnishing all labor, materials, tools, equipment, and incidentals, 

and for doing all the Work involved in protecting or repairing property as specified in this 

Section 6-1.18, shall be considered as included in the prices paid for the various contract 

items of Work and no additional compensation will be allowed therefor.  

 

6-1.19 Sound Control Requirements.  The Contractor shall comply with all local sound control 

and noise level rules, regulations and ordinances which apply to any Work performed pursuant to 

the Agreement.  Each internal combustion engine, used for any purpose on the job or related to 

the job, shall be equipped with a muffler of a type recommended by the manufacturer.  No 

internal combustion engine shall be operated on the project without the muffler.  

 

Item 6A
238 of 294



 

6-1.20 Disposal of Material Outside The Right Of Way. 

 

a. If the Contractor elects to dispose of materials at locations other than those where 

arrangements have been made by the City, or, if material is to be disposed of and the City 

has not made arrangements for disposal of the material, the Contractor shall make 

arrangements for disposing of the materials outside the highway right of way and shall 

pay all costs involved.  Arrangements shall include, but not be limited to, entering into 

agreements with property owners and obtaining necessary permits, licenses and 

environmental clearances.  Before disposing of any material outside the highway right of 

way, the Contractor shall furnish to the Engineer satisfactory evidence that the Contractor 

has entered into agreements with the property owners of the site involved and has 

obtained the permits, licenses and clearances.  

 

b. When any material is to be disposed of outside the highway right of way, and the City has 

not made arrangements for disposal of the material, the Contractor shall first obtain 

written authorization from the property owner on whose property the disposal is to be 

made and the Contractor shall file with the Engineer the authorization or a certified copy 

thereof together with a written release from the property owner absolving the City from 

any and all responsibility in connection with the disposal of material on the property.  

Before any material is disposed of on the property, the Contractor shall obtain written 

permission from the Engineer to dispose of the material at the location designated in the 

authorization.  When material is disposed of as above provided and the disposal location 

is visible from a highway, the Contractor shall dispose of the material in a neat and 

uniform manner to the satisfaction of the Engineer.  

 

c. Where the City has made arrangements with owners of land in the vicinity of a project for 

the disposal of materials on an owner's property, the arrangements are made solely for the 

purpose of providing all bidders an equal opportunity to dispose of the materials on the 

property.  Bidders or Contractors may, upon written request, inspect the documents 

evidencing the arrangements between property owners and the City.  The Contractor 

may, if the Contractor so elects, exercise any rights that have been obtained, which may 

be exercised by a Contractor under the arrangements, subject to and upon the conditions 

hereinafter set forth.  

 

d. Such arrangements are not a part of the Agreement and it is expressly understood and 

agreed that the City assumes no responsibility to the Contractor whatsoever in respect to 

the arrangements made with the property owner to dispose of materials thereon and that 

the Contractor shall assume all risks in connection with the use of the property, the terms 

upon which the use shall be made, and there is no warranty or guaranty, either express or 

implied, as to the quantity or types of materials that can be disposed of on the property.  

 

e. In those instances in which the City has compiled "Materials Information" as referred to 

in Section 3, "Examination of Plans, Specifications, Contract, and Site of Work," of 

Instructions to Bidders, the compilation will include the documents setting forth the 

arrangement made with some of the property owners for the disposal of material on those 

Item 6A







based has been completed, the Contractor shall within 10 calendar days of completion 

submit the Contractor’s written claim to the Engineer, who will present it to the City 

for consideration in accordance with the Agreement, including, but not limited to 

Section 9-1.03 of the General Provisions and applicable law. 

 

d. Any claim for overhead type expense or costs, in addition to being certified as stated 

above, shall be supported by an audit report of an independent Certified Public 

Accountant.  Any claim for overhead shall also be subject to audit by the City at its 

discretion. 

 

e. Any costs or expenses incurred by the City in reviewing or auditing any claims that 

are not supported by the Contractor’s cost accounting or other records shall be 

deemed to be damages incurred by the City within the meaning of the California 

False Claims Act. 

 

Item 6A
242 of 294







an interest obligation pursuant to this provision and California Public Contract Code 

Section 20104.50 will be reduced by the number of days, if any, by which the City has 

delayed return of an application for payment beyond the seven day return requirement set 

forth in Section 7-1.02.  

 

7-1.03 Non-Allowable Direct Charges.  The following costs are not allowable direct charges 

under the Agreement.  The following costs may only be paid under the Agreement, if at 

all, as part of any allowance for Contractor overhead and/or profit established under the 

Agreement.  

a. Labor costs in excess of applicable prevailing wages pursuant to the Agreement and 

applicable law, liability and workers compensation insurance, social security, 

retirement and unemployment insurance and other employee compensation and 

benefits pursuant to bona fide compensation plans in effect at the time specified for 

the opening of Project bids for Contractor and subcontractor employees engaged in 

the performance of the Work.  However, in no event will allowable direct labor 

charges under the Agreement include employee bonuses, employee vehicles or 

vehicle allowances, employee telephones or telephone allowances, or employee 

housing or housing allowances, whether or not such benefits are part of a bona fide 

compensation plan in effect at the time specified for the opening of Project bids.   

b. Superintendent labor and clerical labor.  

c. Bond premiums. 

d. Insurance in excess of that required under Section 6-1.08 of the General Provisions. 

e. Utility costs. 

f. Work Site office expenses. 

g. Home office expenses.  

7-1.04 Retention.  The City or its agent may, in accordance with the Contract Documents and 

applicable law, withhold any payment of monies due or that may become due the 

Contractor because of:  

a. Defective work not remedied or uncompleted work.  

b. Claims filed or reasonable evidence indicating probable filing of claims.  

c. Failure to properly pay subcontractors or to pay for material or labor.  

d. Reasonable doubt that the Work can be completed for the balance then unpaid.  

e. Damage to another contractor.  

f. Damage to the City.  

g. Damage to a third party.  

h. Delay in the progress of the Work, which, in the City’s judgment, is due to the failure 

of the Contractor to properly expedite the Work.  

i. Liquidated damages or other charges that apply to the Contractor under the 

Agreement.  

Item 6A



j. Any other lawful basis for withholding payment under the Contract.  

7-1.05 Securities in Lieu of Retention.  

 

a. In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 22300, except where federal 

regulations or polices do not permit substitution of securities, the Contractor may 

substitute securities for any moneys withheld by the City to ensure performance of 

the Work.  At the Contractor’s request and expense, securities equivalent to the 

amount withheld will be deposited with the City, or with a state or federally chartered 

bank in California as the escrow agent, who will then pay those moneys to the 

Contractor under the terms of an Escrow for Security Deposit agreement.  The 

Escrow for Security Deposit agreement is provided in the Contract Documents.  Upon 

satisfactory completion of the Work, the securities will be returned to the Contractor.  

b. Alternatively, at the Contractor’s request and expense, the City will pay retentions 

earned directly to the escrow agent.  At the Contractor’s expense, the Contractor may 

direct investment of the payments into securities.  Upon satisfactory completion of 

the Work, the Contractor will receive from the escrow agent all securities, interest, 

and payments received by the escrow agent from the City pursuant to this provision 

and the terms of the Escrow for Security Deposit agreement.  The Contractor will, 

within 20 days of receipt of payment, pay to each subcontractor the respective amount 

of interest earned, less costs of retention withheld from each Subcontractor, on 

monies withheld to ensure the Contractor’s performance of the Work.  

c. Securities eligible for investment in accordance with this provision include those 

listed in Government Code Section 16430, bank or savings and loan certificates of 

deposit, interest bearing demand deposit accounts, standby letters of credit, or any 

other security mutually agreed to by the Contractor and the City.   

d. The Contractor will be the beneficial owner of any securities substituted for moneys 

withheld and will receive any interest thereon.  

152

Item 6A



SECTION 8 

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE AND CLOSEOUT 

 

8-1.01 Occupancy.  The City reserves the right to occupy or use any part or parts or the entirety 

of the Work before the Work is fully performed.  Subject to applicable law, exercising 

this right will in no way constitute acceptance of any part of the Work so occupied or 

used or acceptance of the entire Work, nor will such occupancy or use in any way affect 

the times when payments will become due the Contractor, nor will such occupancy or use 

in any way prejudice the City’s rights under the Agreement, any Agreement bonds, or at 

law or equity.  Occupancy or use shall not waive the City’s rights to assess liquidated 

damages in accordance with Section 5 after the date of such occupancy or use. 

 

8-1.02 Work Completion and Final Inspection.  When the Contractor considers the Work is 

completed, the Contractor will submit written certification to the Engineer specifying 

that:  the Contract Documents have been reviewed; the Work has been inspected for 

compliance with the Contract Documents; the Work has been completed in accordance 

with the Contract Documents; and that equipment and systems have been tested in the 

presence of the City’s representative and are operational.  The City and/or the City’s 

authorized representatives will make an inspection to verify that the Work is complete 

and will notify the Contractor in writing of any incomplete or deficient Work.  The 

Contractor will take immediate steps to remedy the stated deficiencies and give notice of 

correction to the Engineer.  Upon receiving a notice of correction, the City or the City’s 

authorized representatives will re-inspect the Work.  The Contractor must correct all 

punch list items within 15 working days after the issuance of the punch list.  Before 

acceptance of the Work the Contractor must submit: one set of the Project Record 

Drawings (As-Builts), and any equipment operating and maintenance instructions and 

data, warranties. 

 

8-1.03 Work Acceptance.   

 

a. All finished Work will be subject to inspection and acceptance or rejection by the 

City, the Engineer, and the Designer or other government agencies having jurisdiction 

over the Work.  Final acceptance of the Work will be at the discretion of the City. 

 

b. The City will accept the Work in writing only when the Work has been completed to 

the City’s reasonable satisfaction.  Progress payments will in no way be construed as 

acceptance of any part of the Work 

 

c. In evaluating the Work, no allowance will be made for deviations from the Technical 

Specifications, Project Plans or other Contract Documents unless already approved in 

writing in accordance with the requirements of Section 3, above.  

 

 

 

 

Item 6A



d. The fact that the Work and materials have been inspected from time to time and that 

progress payments have been made does not relieve the Contractor of the 

responsibility of replacing and making good any defective or omitted work or 

materials in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.  

Item 6A









otherwise incorrect or improper.  Disputed Work includes any claims or potential claims 

regarding loss of productivity, delays, impacts, arising or occurring during the Work, that 

Contractor may assert resulted from acts or omissions of the City that were outside the 

requirements of the Contract Documents. 

B.  “Good Faith Negotiations” means the successive, tiered negotiations of Disputed Work, each 

with increasing levels of documentation and substantiation, starting at the Project level and 

escalating to the Authorized Representative level, then the Executive level, prior to Contractor 

filing a Final Claim. 

C.  “Claim” or “statutory claim” is defined in Public Contract Code section 9104, and means “a 

separate demand by the contractor sent by registered mail or certified mail with return receipt 

requested, for one or more of the following: 

a. A time extension, including, without limitation, for relief from damages or penalties for 

delay assessed by a public entity under a public works contract. 

b. Payment by the City of money or damages arising from work done by, or on behalf of, 

the Contractor pursuant to the contract for a public work and payment for which is not 

otherwise expressly provided or to which the claimant is not otherwise entitled. 

c. Payment of an amount that is disputed by the public entity. 

 
D. Final Claim means the certified Final Claim prepared and submitted by Contractor if Good Faith 

Negotiations fail to result in settlement of the claim. 

 

9-1.03.02   Requirements of Good Faith Negotiations 

 
A.  Introduction 

a. At any time during the Good Faith Negotiations defined in this Section, Contractor may 

serve a statutory claim pursuant to Public Contract Code section 9204.  Upon receipt of 

a claim pursuant to that section, the City will conduct a reasonable review of the claim 

and, within a period not to exceed 45 days, shall provide Contractor a written statement 

identifying what portion of the claim is disputed and what portion is undisputed. Upon 

receipt of a claim, the City and Contractor may, by mutual agreement, extend the time 

period provided in this subdivision. Contractor shall furnish reasonable documentation 

to support the claim. 

b. Notwithstanding the service of a statutory claim, Contractor must comply with the Good 

Faith Negotiations procedures defined in this Section. Failure to so comply shall operate 

as a waiver of Contractor’s claims. 

 

B.  Notification of Disputed Work Required. 

a. Contractor shall promptly, and before commencing Disputed Work, notify The City’s 

Authorized Representative in writing before proceeding with such Work.  Contractor’s 

written notification shall state the objection and the basis of the objection (“Disputed 

Work”).   

b. If Contractor proceeds with the Disputed Work without complying with the written notice 

requirement, Contractor will be deemed to have assented that the Work is within the 

Contract’s requirements, and shall waive its rights to further right to a protest or Claim. 

c. Contractor shall provide written notice of Disputed Work concurrently with Contractor’s 

incurring any costs it may claim are the responsibility of the City.    

 

 

 

Item 6A
252 of 294







detailed documentation supporting Contractor’s position.  Contractor is encouraged to 

designate its Final Claim and Certification as its statutory claim.  

b. Claim Documentation.  Contractor’s Claim documentation shall conform to generally 

accepted auditing standards (GAAS).  Contractor shall submit the Claim in the 

following format:  

1. Introduction  

2. General Background Discussion 

3. Summary of Issues and Damages 

4. Index of Issues 

5. For Each Issue (Begin each issue on a new page) 

a. Background 

b. Chronology 

c. Contractor's Position (Reason for County's potential liability) 

d. Supporting Documentation of Merit  

e. Supporting Documentation of Damages  

f. Schedules (if appropriate) 

g. Productivity exhibits (if appropriate) 

A.  Contractor shall explain, cite by reference to, and/or submit photocopies of, documents 

supporting the merit of its position.   Supporting documentation may include, but not be 

limited to, General Conditions, General Requirements, Technical Specifications, 

Drawings, correspondence, conference notes, Shop Drawings and other Submittals, 

Submittal Logs, survey books, inspection reports, delivery schedules, test reports, daily 

reports, subcontracts, fragmentary Critical Path method schedules, photographs, 

technical reports, Requests for Information, field instructions, and other related records 

necessary to support the merit of Contractor's position. 

B.  Contractor shall explain, cite by reference to, and/or submit photocopies of, documents 

supporting damages.    Supporting documentation may include, but not be limited to, 

any or all documents related to the preparation and submission of the Bid; 

Subcontractor, Supplier or vendor files and cost records; certified payroll reports, 

materials, equipment, and construction equipment and services costs; purchase orders; 

invoices; project as planned and as built costs; Subcontractor and Supplier payment 

documentation; quantity reports; other related records; general ledger and any other 

accounting materials necessary to support the Contractor's position. 

 

K. CLAIMS SHALL BE CALCULATED IN THE SAME MANNER AS CHANGE ORDERS 

PER SECTION 01 26 00 (CONTRACT MODIFICATION PROCEDURES).  NO 

SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES MAY BE CLAIMED, 

REQUESTED OR RECOVERED. 

 

9-1.03.03   Subcontractor Claims 

 
A. Contractor shall require each Subcontractor, sub-Subcontractor and supplier to comply with the 

claims procedure set forth in this Document 00 73 83 to provide Contractor with timely notice 

and documentation of all claims.   Contractor shall present as its claims, all Subcontractor, sub-

Subcontractor and supplier claims of any type, and prove them under the terms of the Contract 

Documents.  Owner shall not be directly liable to any Subcontractor, any supplier, or any other 

person or organization, or to any surety for or employee or agent of any of them, for damages or 

extra costs of any type arising out of or resulting from the Project. 

 

Item 6A











D. Claims for $375,000 or below, as provided by Public Contract Code - § 20140.4(a)-(c), pertaining 

to Civil action procedures; mediation and arbitration; trial de novo; witnesses:   

 

The following procedures are established for all civil actions filed to resolve claims 

subject to this article: 

(a)  Within 60 days, but no earlier than 30 days, following the filing or responsive 

pleadings, the court shall submit the matter to nonbinding mediation unless waived 

by mutual stipulation of both parties.  The mediation process shall provide for the 

selection within 15 days by both parties of a disinterested third person as mediator, 

shall be commenced within 30 days of the submittal, and shall be concluded within 

15 days from the commencement of the mediation unless a time requirement is 

extended upon a good cause showing to the court or by stipulation of both parties. If 

the parties fail to select a mediator within the 15-Day period, any party may petition 

the court to appoint the mediator. 

(b) (1) If the matter remains in dispute, the case shall be submitted to judicial arbitration 

pursuant to Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1141.10) of Title 3 of Part 3 of 

the Code of Civil Procedure, notwithstanding Section 1141.11 of that code.  The 

Civil Discovery Act (Title 4 commencing with Section 2016.010 of Part 4 of the Code 

of Civil Procedure) shall apply to any proceeding brought under this subdivision 

consistent with the rules pertaining to judicial arbitration. 

(2)  Notwithstanding any other provision of law, upon stipulation of the parties, 

arbitrators appointed for purposes of this article shall be experienced in 

construction law, and, upon stipulation of the parties, mediators and arbitrators 

shall be paid necessary and reasonable hourly rates of pay not to exceed their 

customary rate, and such fees and expenses shall be paid equally by the parties, 

except in the case of arbitration where the arbitrator, for good cause, determines a 

different division.  In no event shall these fees or expenses be paid by state or county 

funds. 

(3)  In addition to Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1141.10) of Title 3 of Part 

3 of the Code of Civil Procedure, any party who after receiving an arbitration award 

requests a trial de novo but does not obtain a more favorable judgment shall, in 

addition to payment of costs and fees under that chapter, pay the attorney's fees of 

the other party arising out of the trial de novo. 

 

(c)  The court may, upon request by any party, order any witnesses to participate in the 

mediation or arbitration process. 

 

E. Claims for $375,000 or below, as provided by Public Contract Code - §20140.6 (a)-(b), Payment 

on undisputed portion of claim; interest on arbitration awards or judgments: 

 

(a)   No local agency shall fail to pay money as to any portion of a claim which is 

undisputed except as otherwise provided in the contract. 

(b)  In any suit filed under Section 20104.4, the local agency shall pay interest at the 

legal rate on any arbitration award or judgment.  The interest shall begin to accrue 

on the date the suit is filed in a court of law. 

166

Item 6A
260 of 294





 

 

The special provisions contained herein have been prepared by or 
under the direction of the following registered persons and are 
supplemental to the Caltrans 2018 Standard Specifications.

 

09/30/20 

C85522 

Heather Anderson 

168

Item 6A
262 of 294



SPECIAL NOTICES 

STANDARD PLANS LIST 
 

 
 ABBREVIATIONS, LINES, SYMBOLS, AND LEGEND 

A3A Abbreviations (Sheet 1 of 3) 

A3B Abbreviations (Sheet 2 of 3) 

A3C Abbreviations (Sheet 3 of 3) 

A10A Legend - Lines and Symbols (Sheet 1 of 5) 

A10B Legend - Lines and Symbols (Sheet 2 of 5) 

A10C Legend - Lines and Symbols (Sheet 3 of 5) 

A10D Legend - Lines and Symbols (Sheet 4 of 5) 

A10E Legend - Lines and Symbols (Sheet 5 of 5) 

 PAVEMENT MARKERS, TRAFFIC LINES, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS 
A20A Pavement Markers and Traffic Lines - Typical Details 

A20B Pavement Markers and Traffic Lines - Typical Details 

RSP A20C Pavement Markers and Traffic Lines - Typical Details 

RSP A20D Pavement Markers and Traffic Lines - Typical Details 

A20E Pavement Markers and Traffic Lines - Typical Details for Contrast Striping 

RSP A20F Pavement Markers and Traffic Lines - Typical Details 

A24A Pavement Markings - Arrows 

A24B Pavement Markings - Arrows and Symbols 

A24C Pavement Markings - Symbols and Numerals 

A24D Pavement Markings - Words 

RSP A24E Pavement Markings - Words 

A24F Pavement Markings - Crosswalks 

RSP A24G Pavement Markings - Yield Lines, Limit Lines, and Wrong Way Details 

 EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL 
A62A Excavation and Backfill - Miscellaneous Details 

A62D Excavation and Backfill - Concrete Pipe Culverts 

 OBJECT MARKERS, DELINEATORS, CHANNELIZERS, AND BARRICADES 
A73A Object Markers 

A73C Delineators, Channelizers and Barricades 

 SURVEY MONUMENTS 
 MIDWEST GUARDRAIL SYSTEM - STANDARD RAILING SECTIONS 

A77L1 Midwest Guardrail System - Standard Railing Section (Wood Post with Wood 
Block) 

169

Item 6A





 TEMPORARY CRASH CUSHIONS, RAILING AND TRAFFIC SCREEN 
T1B Temporary Crash Cushion, Sand Filled (Bidirectional) 

T2 Temporary Crash Cushion, Sand Filled (Shoulder Installations) 

T3A Temporary Railing (Type K) 

T3B Temporary Railing (Type K) 

 TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEMS 
T9 Traffic Control System Tables for Lane and Ramp Closures 

T10 Traffic Control System for Lane Closure on Freeways and Expressways 

T13 Traffic Control System for Lane Closure on Two Lane Conventional Highways 

T14 Traffic Control System for Ramp Closure 

T15 Traffic Control System for Moving Lane Closure on Multilane Highways 

T17 Traffic Control System for Moving Lane Closure on Two Lane Highways 

 TEMPORARY WATER POLLUTION CONTROL 
T54 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary Erosion Control 

Blanket) 

T55 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary Erosion Control 
Blanket) 

T56 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary Fiber Roll) 

T57 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary Check Dam) 

T58 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary Construction Entrance) 

T59 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary Concrete Washout 
Facility) 

T61 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary Drainage Inlet 
Protection) 

T62 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary Drainage Inlet 
Protection) 

T63 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary Drainage Inlet 
Protection) 

T64 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary Drainage Inlet 
Protection) 

T65 Temporary Water Pollution Control Details (Temporary High-Visibility Fence) 

 ROADSIDE SIGNS 
RS1 Roadside Signs - Typical Installation Details No. 1 

RS2 Roadside Signs - Wood Post - Typical Installation Details No. 2 

RS4 Roadside Signs - Typical Installation Details No. 4 

 OVERHEAD AND ROADSIDE SIGNS PANELS 
S93 Framing Details for Framed Single Sheet Aluminum Signs, Rectangular Shape 

S94 Roadside Framed Single Sheet Aluminum Signs, Rectangular Shape 

S95 Roadside Single Sheet Aluminum Signs, Diamond Shape 

 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - LEGEND 
RSP ES-1A Electrical Systems (Legend) 

RSP ES-1B Electrical Systems (Legend) 

RSP ES-1C Electrical Systems (Legend) 

 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - IRRIGATION CONTROLLER ENCLOSURE CABINET 
RSP ES-3H Electrical Systems (Irrigation Controller Enclosure Cabinet) 

 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - LIGHTING STANDARDS 
ES-6A Electrical Systems (Lighting Standard, Types 15 and 21) 

RSP ES-6F Electrical Systems (Lighting Standard, Slip Base Plate) 

171

Item 6A
265 of 294



 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - SIGNAL AND LIGHTING STANDARDS 
RSP ES-7B Electrical Systems (Signal and Lighting Standard, Type 1 and Equipment 

Identification Characters) 

 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - SIGNAL AND LIGHTING STANDARD DETAILS 
RSP ES-7M Electrical Systems (Signal and Lighting Standard, Detail No. 1) 

ES-7N Electrical Systems (Signal and Lighting Standard, Detail No. 2) 

 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - PEDESTRIAN BARRICADES 
 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - PULL BOX 

ES-8B Electrical Systems (Traffic Pull Box) 

 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - ISOFOOTCANDLE CURVES AND FOUNDATION 
DETAILS 

ES-10A Electrical Systems (Isofootcandle Curves) 

ES-11 Electrical Systems (Foundation Installations) 

 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - SPLICE INSULATION METHODS, KINKING AND 
BANDING DETAILS 

ES-13A Electrical Systems (Splice Insulation Methods Details) 

RSP ES-13B Electrical Systems (Kinking and Banding Detail) 

CANCELED STANDARD PLANS LIST 

Add to section 1-1.01: 

172

Item 6A



Bid Items and Applicable Sections 

Delete item 2.1 in the definition of day in section 1-1.07B. 

Add to section 1-1.09: 

Add between the 1st and 2nd paragraphs of section 2-1.06B: 

Supplemental Project Information 

Information Handout

Standard 
Specifications

Add to the end of section 5-1.20A: 

Coincident or Adjacent Contracts 

173

Item 6A
267 of 294







12-3.24C  Construction 

12-3.24D  Maintenance 

12-3.24E  Payment 

Add to the beginning of section 12-3.32C: 

Add between the 9th and 10th paragraphs of section 12-3.32C: 

Item 6A
270 of 294















Replace Reserved in section 12-4.02C(3)(j) with: 

Chart No. J1 
Complete Ramp Closure Hours 

Item 6A
277 of 294











Add to the end of section 14-1.02: 

Replace the 2nd paragraph of section 14-8.02 with: 

Add after the 2nd paragraph of section 14-11.12A: 

Add after the 1st paragraph of 14-11.12E: 

Add to the 1st paragraph of section 14-11.14A: 

Replace Reserved in section 20-5.03E with: 

20-5.03E  Permeable Rock Treatment 

20-5.03E(1)  General 

20-5.03E(1)(a)  Summary 

20-5.03E(1)(b)  Definitions 

20-5.03E(1)(c)  Submittals 

20-5.03E(1)(d)  Quality Assurance 

20-5.03E(2)  Materials 

Item 6A





Replace section 21-3 with: 

21-3  PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL ESTABLISHMENT WORK 

21-3.01  GENERAL 

21-3.01A  Summary 

21-3.01B  Definitions 

21-3.01C  Submittals 

21-3.01D  Quality Assurance 

21-3.02  MATERIALS 

21-3.03  CONSTRUCTION 

Item 6A





39-2.09D  Payment 

Replace Reserved in section 39-3.03C with: 

Add to section 65-2.01C: 

Add to section 65-2.02A: 

Add to section 73-1.02A: 

Add to section 73-3.01C: 

Replace Reserved in section 73-3.01D(3) with: 

Item 6A
286 of 294







97-1.01B  Materials 

97-1.01B(1) General 

97-1.01C  Construction 

97-1.01D  Payment 

 

97-1.02 Furnish and Install 2ò Water Service Lateral 

97-1.02  General 

97-1.02A(1) Summary 

97-1.02A(2) Submittals 

97-1.02A(3) Quality Assurance 

97-1.02B  Materials 

97-1.02B(1) General 

97-1.02C  Construction 

97-1.02D  Payment 

 

97-1.03 Reconnect Existing 1ò Private Service and Service Lateral 

97-1.03  General 

97-1.03A(1) Summary 

97-1.03A(2) Submittals 

97-1.03A(3) Quality Assurance 

195

Item 6A
289 of 294





97-1.05C  Construction 

97-1.05D  Payment 

 

97-1.06 Furnish and Install 18ò Watermain 

97-1.06  General 

97-1.06A(1) Summary 

97-1.06A(2) Submittals 

97-1.06A(3) Quality Assurance 

97-1.06B  Materials 

97-1.06B(1) General 

97-1.06C  Construction 

97-1.06D  Payment 

 

97-1.07 Install Connection Detail A 

97-1.07  General 

97-1.07A(1) Summary 

97-1.07A(2) Submittals 

97-1.07A(3) Quality Assurance 

97-1.07B  Materials 

97-1.07B(1) General 

Item 6A





97-1.09B  Materials 

97-1.09B(1) General 

97-1.09C  Construction 

97-1.09D  Payment 



http://www.wdol.gov/dba.aspx




https://www.placer.ca.gov/departments/ceo/econdev/ed%20board
https://www.placer.ca.gov/bos/district5/macs/weimar-applegate-colfax
https://www.sacog.org/about-sacog
http://www.placerair.org/
http://www.placermosquito.org/
https://www.projectgoinc.org/mission.html
http://pctpa.net/
https://www.placer.ca.gov/departments/lafco


https://www.placer.ca.gov/bos/committees-and-commissions/placer-sierra-fire-safe-council
https://www.placer.ca.gov/bos/committees-and-commissions/placer-sierra-fire-safe-council
https://www.cacities.org/
https://pioneercommunityenergy.ca.gov/about-us/


1 
 

   

  COUNCIL DISCUSSION ITEM 
 
 

 
 

FOR THE JANUARY 9, 2019 COUNCIL MEETING 
 
Workshops for 2019 
 
Targeted Areas: 
¶ Communication  

o How to inform all of the residents and business of what is happening in 
Colfax 

o To end Rumors 
o Just the facts 
o 2x monthly 
o Electronic and Hard Copy 
o Calendar of events 
o Articles on Happenings 

¶ Sewer Costs and their impact to residents and businesses 
¶ How to revitalize the business areas 
¶ Fire Risk Reduction ï how can we better protect Colfax from fires  

o Learning from Paradise fire 
o Exit routes and traffic flows 
o Home fire mitigation steps 
o Business fire mitigation steps 
o Safety Zone surrounding Colfax 

¶ Programs for youth 
 

What topics would you like to discuss in a workshop format? 
 
Workshop Objectives: 

1. Clearly define the problem 
2. Examples of the problem 
3. Ideas on how to solve the problem 
4. Interactively explore the problem area and solutions 
5. Trade-offs of each solution 
6. No decisions will be made - this is input to City Council 

 
 
 
 




	00A 190109 Agenda
	02A Audit Report
	01 City of Colfax, CA AFS 2018
	02 City of Colfax SAS 114 Letter 2018
	03 City of Colfax ML 2018
	04 City of Colfax Appropriations Limit Testing 2018

	03A 181212 Minutes
	06A Roundabout Specs and Bids
	06B Council Assignments
	190109 SR Committee Assignments
	2019 Committee Assignment Descriptions

	06C Council Discussion Item



